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|HDHAN TONERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED

ANNEXURE TO ._..Im NOTICE

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
(Pursuant to Secticn 173 (2) of the Companies Act. 195

ITEM NGO 5 -

1A, was appoinled a5 an Additional Diractor of the Company al the Board
4 membar
man farthe

e Kewal Knshan D
Marting held on #9.10.2011 The Company has receivad 3 nohoa inwriting
alongwilth a degositof Rs. - progosing the candidature of Mr. Kewal Krishan
alfice of a Director under the provisions of Seclion 257 of the companies Acl 1858

The Board consigers iLdesiralle 1o receive the benefil out of the axperiznce ol Mr Kawal Krishan
Dhiran having regard 16 his nualifications and exposure in the industres. The Boand recommends
{he resaiution for approvalof tha mambers,

Mr Kewal Krishan Dinmanaged 50 Years s M. Com, MBA-Finance, PGOMDLIAL) - Produchion

and materials manazgement, Diploms o Expor Managemen! and Diploma m Cenlral Excise and

has aecumlated 30 ¥ears of extansive working exparignoe 0 diverse ngustries

such a Bl drigs lextile znd auto ancillary. He was alse on the Boars of Director ol fis Bhandar

y Expoits Lumiled rom August. 2003 to March, 2005 He is, presently, wal Manager
f agete Lid.” 3 subsidiary of the Company

ecommends passing of the resolution
ITEM MO B,

The RBoard af Directors in s meeting held an 30,01 2012 has re-appoinled Shii M 5 Sharma as
awhaletima director for a paricd of 1-yearw e.f, 27.03.2012 uplo 26.03 2013 as recommendead
by Ihe Remuneration Committse on a total consolidated salary of Rs. 45,000/ {Rupees Forty
Five Thousand anly) per manth which may be bifurcated by the Management of Ihe Company in
different hazd from time o bme if so required. Howsvar this raappointmenl of Shii N5, Sharma
was subject to the approval of the shareholders in the forth coming Annuat General Mesting of
the Company.

Shei M8 Shanma aged 80 years is B.Sc and B Tech (Hons) o T, Khadagpor He has
acuumulated 50 years of extansive working axpanence n diverse indusiries such a5 Pulp and
Fapar, Stael/ PVC Fipes and Tubes and Toners inthe capacity of Chiel Engineer, Works Manager.,
Senaral Manager and Director (Technical) respactively. His currenl respansibilities as Diractor
iTachnical]) encompass mainly of the technical matters and the company biengfils from the long.
versalile and in-depth gxperance.

Minimum  Remonaration : Notwithstanding anyihing herainatiove stated, where in any tinancial
year during Sho M. S Sharma's lenure as Wholetime Director, the Company has o profils or its
profits are inadequate. Sh N, 5 Sharma will be paid ramunaration as manlioned abave as minimum
remunaralinn

The above may also e treated as an abstract of the memaorandum of interest of the Wholetime
Diractor, Sh. M 3. Sharma, pursuant 1o Section 302 of the Companies Act, 1956

INDIAN TONERS & DEVELCPERS _.

Excesl Sh M. 5. Snarma none of the Directors of the Campany 15.1n gny way . concar
interasted in the resoluton

The Board ragommeands oassing

rasolution

NOTES:

1

o

A mermher entitied b aitend and vote at the meeling i entifled to appoint proxy o
and vole instead of Bimseif £ hersell and the proxy nesd not be & mainbe: Friwies in o
b effectiva. must be receivad at the Registared Office / Haad Gifice af the Company r
than Forty Eight Hours belore the Mesling. A Proxy form iz appended with the atter
slig.

The Register of Members and Shara Transfer Bocks of Ihe Company will ramain Close
t1th August, 2012 to 16lh August 2012(both days ! il usive)

All decuments retarrad b in the accom panying Nolice are'open for nspection at lhe Feag
Office of the Company during Offce hours on all working days except Saturday and |4
petween 11.00 am to 1.00 pm up to the date of Anrual General Meating

Wamners, who hold shares in de-materialissd orm are requasled o bring [hair client
DF 1D Mes. for gasier idenlification of altendance al the kesting

Mambars are reguested o notily immedialely any changs n their addresses 10 lhe Cr
ar to their respactive depository participants without any detay.

I all correspondence with the Company mambers ara requested Lo guala thair A
Falio Mumbers and in case lheir Shares are held in the dematerialized farm they mus
ther Slient 1D Mo, and heir OF 1D NG

Members, desirous of availing electonic form of delivery of balsnce sheet and other
documents are reguested to update their £ — mail address wilh the Registrar and T
Agents or with the Campany Dy 8 written reguest

PLAGE  Mew Dalt
Dated 29 May 2092

By Order af th

for INDIAN TONERS & DEVELOPEF
(5.C. 5l

EXE. DIRECTOR & COMPANY SECF
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Motice 1= nereoy giwven that the 22nd  Annual General Mesling of |

CORPORATE INFORMATION | MRl S e

BOARD OF DIRECTORS Shri Sushil Jain ) pmoal tne Registarad Office of the Company al
P K Kano Directot F4an01 (L) F ) to transact the following business
N Dirgctor [ DROINARY BUSINESS;
' 1 Torace cansider and adopt lhe Audited Statement of Profit & Loss lor (ke Year Er
Blkhoicy Marsh, 31st, 2012 and the Balance Snestas at March, 31t 2072 and the Direclors’ Re
EEEE and tha Auditors’ Repon tharaon: -
SR e MUHMM A 2 To gppoint a Directar in place of Shri Pawan Kumar Kanoria wno retres oy rolation,
Shri 16 OF Hiractor being elgibla, offers himss! for re-appo
woaf 2510 2011 3 Tooappomt & Director in place of Dr. Maujl Ram Jain who refires by rotation, and ©
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR gligiole, offers himsel for ra-appomniment
£ COMPANY SECRETARY Zhr & C. Singhal 4 Toepooint Audilors 1o hold office from the conclusion of his Annual General Masting unl
BANKERS St Bank ol inda conclusion of 1he nest Annual Genaral Mealing of the Company and o authorize the Bea
[ireciors 1o lix thair remuneration and the mode of paymeant. Mz, ) N Guigulia & Co. Char
AUDITORS K. N. Guigutia & Co Accountants  {Firm Registration Mo 304153E] are the retiring Auditors and are eligil
H_u__S_M"m.Hﬂ._ ﬂnﬂu__:_m:_m reappoinimerl
i L=Dpaia | owers, -
25, Rajendra Place, SPECIAL BUSINESS: .
Maw Belhi —110 008 5 Toconsider and if though! i1, 10 pass with orwithout modificationis]. the [olxandg resol
REGISTERED OFFICE & WORKS 10.5 KM, Rampur — Baraily Riad s AnGdn ey Heslillian: . i
Rampur 224 901 (UP ) ! "RESOLVED THAT Mr Kewal Krishan Dhiman, who was co-opted as an Additona! Cirs
Tel 09719410568 of the Company by the Board of Direciors under Seclion 280 of the Companies A,
hoids cifice upta the dale of this Annual General Mesting, in respacl of wham the com
S Gopata Towear, Fas recaped & notice from a membar under the provisions of Saction 257 of the Compe
25, Rajendra Mace, { Adl, 1956 proposing the candidature for the office of a Diracior, be and 1s haraby apoainte
Wew Oelh ~110008 a Director of the Company. Tiable ta retice by rotatian *

Tel (011 45017000 {30 Lines) 5 e S : S ey . !
FaxNa (011) 25751422 . Toconscer and if thought it to pass with ar without madification)s]. 1he following resal

E-Mail © infodo dicnioners com _ as 2 SFECIAL RESOLUTION:
VWebsite g e indiantoners oam k “RESOLWVED THAT pursuanl Lo the provisions of Seclions 128, 269, 308 310 reaa

Schadule X111 and all sther applicable provisions of the Companies A 1956 (including

CONTENTS PAGE NO. and 2 185 ¢
Niiles 7.5 statutary modificalion or re-enactment thersod, for the lime baing in forse) consent ©
Directars” Repart 6-10 Compary be and is hareby gocorded to he re-apgointment of Sho N 5. Sharma, as a V'
Maragernant Discussion & Analysis Hopunt 14 lime Direcior of the Company lora perod of 1 {one) year with etfect from 27,03 201
Corporate Sovernance 1250 | 76.03.2013 on the larms & condilions including remuneration as se1 out in the axplan
_ . ; 9 p
Audilors' Rapart F1:23 | statemanl herain, wilh liberty to the Remunsration Commitles / Board of Direclors (herair
Balance Sheet 2q referred a5 “The Board” which term shall be deemed 1o include any commilles whic
Frofit & Loss Account o mm _, Board may constitute 1o exercise s powers confarred by this resolulion) to aller and 10
wu_r_.._mh__ ._.__Mﬁc__._:; 4 m.wm the termis & conditions of the said appointmant andior remuneration; within tha limits spe
R e i ;i in Scheduie XU o the Companies Act, 1956 including any statulary madification ¢
Slatment regarding Subsidiary Co A0 Fi) ; 3 r ; ; 7 . P .
Auditeir's Report on Wholly Owned Subadiory Co 4 gnsciment thereof, for the time being in force or any amendmants and/or modification.
Wholly Cwned Subsidiary Co's Financial Statemant A2-48 [ may hergafter be made thereto by the Central Governiment in that bahal? from fime lo lir
Director's Report on Subsidiary Co AHEn _ any amendments lharete; a5 may be agreed 1o betwaen the Board and Sh, M, 5, Sharr
Auditar report on Subsidiary Go 51-53 _ RESOLVED FURTHER THAT ihe SBoard of Direclors and [ or tha Company Secratary
_ Subsidiary Co's Financial Stalement G4-64 { Company be and are hareby  severally authonsed 1o 1ake all such sleps as may be naces
Auditor's Reporl on e Caonsolidated Financal Statmenls Lk { prapar or expedient orncidental to give effect to this resolution ™
Consolidated Financial Statemenls T0-B5 |

| 2



INCLAN T3 HERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED

INDIAN TONERS & DEVELOPERS LTD.
5 E, Gopala Tower, 25, Rajendra Place, Mew Delhi— 110008

20" May, 2012

Dear Sharenolder,

UMENTS TG YOU THROUGH THE ELECTRONIC MODE

The Minislry of Corporate Mlairs (MCAT) has now expressly permitied companies [ effect
service of docurnenls on sharcholders through the electrenic mods by arving each share-
holder an apporunity to register wilth the Company his / her e-mail addrass

W, therefore, plan to send documents such as the Annual Report, Mobices of General Meal-
ings. Circulars and Postal Baliot Notices by e-mail to those shareholders whose e-mail 1Ds
are available with us.

The MCA bas clarified that service of documents on shareholders through e-rmail will consti-
iute sufficient compliance with Section 53 of the Companies Acl, 1956

In view of the above, should you desire to receive documents from the Company throwgh the
elactronic mode, please send Us an e-m

at investorsi@indiantoners com slating either your
Folio Mo, ar your DPID and Clisnt | Mumbers, Shareholders holding shares in the demateri-
alizad form should ensure that their e-mail ids appear in the records of their Depository Par-
ficipanl (*DE7y also. You may, however, changs your nslructions at any time and request us o
send you documents in the physical form anly

Thix docimenls that we prapose e-mailing you will also's be available for ready access on ol
wibsile www indiantoners. com

We trust as o responsibie citizen you will join us in our initiative to conserve the ervironment
through the curlailment of consumption ol paper

Thanking vau,
Yours faithiully.

for INDIAN TONERS & DEVELOPERS LTD.
Secretaral Depil.

DIRECTORS' REPORT

IWOIAN TONERS & DEVELOFERS LIN

._u-nl.

The Mombars

Your Diraclors have
pnded Marsh 1 20712

Working Rasults

cyura i presenbng the 227 Anrual Regaort alongwith 1he Aczounts o0 thr

For the year ended 218t March 2012

uding Excise Duty)

Depreciation & Other Amortisations
ProfiliLoss) bafore Tax & groantionat 11ems
Less . Exception [1Ems
Frofil before lax
|.ess - Provigion for sax - Surren) year &
Previaus Year Tas Adjusimizn
Blet Erafit balore Defarred Tax
Add - Defarred Tax Liabany

g Swailable tor appropr

OPERATIONS

During the year, yous Sompany ronsenirated
mainly on exports Therelora aul of the Lokl
turnover of Rs. 2670 lacs, mare than 99%:
sales amounting to Fs. 2645 ]acs ware from
axpolis. Exports were 7% higher during Ine
year as againsl Bs, 2474 lacs in the praviois
yeEar

The consalidated financial results during the
year including thal of its Subsidiary
Companies weare better | e sales Rs. BI04
|acs. profil before tax Rs o7 lacs and profit
alter tax Rs 7AS lacs.

FUTURE OUTLOOK AND PLANS

vour Company foresees a good soope far
the axporis af its products However,
fiucluation in foreign currency and tough
competilion in lhe international marketl will
confinue fo be a challenge far your Sompany.

During the year, your Company was awarded
ihe slalus of an Export House. 1t has
atrenathened e image af your company and
made your Company aligible for various
wenedits available to Export Houses

™

Fs. in Lacs
Far ihe year onded 11st March I
2ETO 2544
475 2R0
4 d
a0 Gl 4l 1452
381 228
T e
A4 228
104 105
240 123
BET o

e, =

S{lorts arg gaing on la develop mao
more praducts ol Colour Tenar an
Company 15 quita hopalul tao achie
desired rasults

ITOL Imageles Limilec a sulpsidiary
Company in Sitargan) (rakbhand)
manufacture of Toners & Developer:
manulacturing capacity of T200 M7
yery well and giving satsfaclory resul
are attachad with the Annual Repor

Your company is always Consci
custamerns' satisfaction and strenglh
astabliched trand imagse.  Theraln
always tha aim ol your campany
qualily products at reasanable
devalop more affacive logislics. anc
Ihe distribudion channels so that cu
neads are catered by providing faste
thraugh batler presance and graate
panairaion .

RESEARCH AND DEVELC
ACTIVITIES

Your Company conlinued the rese
development activilies during the y




givan prime wmpor
Devalopmant which
Company's succass W

Flant, your Company has succassfally
developad naw gqualily products &l
campetilive prices o lace {he glaba
competition and g vary optimislic o ae
many mare produocts including Colour Tons
if e Hmes 0 coime

chemigally pre
further R & O |a develop mechamcally
prepared coloo: leners

During the vear the Company has incurred B
& O expenses of Rs. 6717 lacs in vanous
heads (including Raw Material Consy 1an
of Rs 526 Pimaddition to Rs 1725 acs
far purchase ol capital lems Your
Company has oxhaustivie programme of B
& D activiles in the coming years,

FIXED DEPOSITS

The Company has noet invited any deposils
within-the meamng of Section 584 of the
companies Act 1956 and the rules made
thias e

DIRECTORS

Shri Pawan Kumar Kanoria  and Dr Maugl
Ram Jdain, Directers of your Company will
retire Ly ralalion al the forthceming Annual
Geaneral Mealing and oeing elioble offer

lhermselvas for re-appointmens
DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY
STATEMENT

Fursieant to Section 217 (284 al the
Campanies Acl, 1556, with reapect to
Directors’ Responsibility Statamant, it is
haraby confirmed thal-

INCiAN TOMERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED

1 inthe preparabion of 1]
the apolicanie accounhng sis chs P
bean falowed  Slanowith pProper
gxplanalion  reiating  to
depafiures,

arial

(i} the

ACCr

have selected such
and dpplead the
ronsEte ity and made judgements ard
eshimiles thal are reasanable and
prruddent 50 9% fo give a true and fair view
ol the slate al affaies of tha Company al
e end ol lbe financial yoar and of tha
profit or ioss of |he company for 1hal
pirio

(Hijthe direclors hayve laken propar aecd
sufficiant. carg for the mainlenance of
adequate. dccpunling records  in
acoordance wilh lhe pravisions of  the
Companies A1 196G far safeguarding the
assets of N2 cormpany and lar praventing
and  detacling fraud and  ofher
irreqularities, and

{ivltha directors haye |
ACCOUNS On & roj

AUDITORS

et e annaal
o basis

Miz K M CGulguta & Co, Charlerad
Accountants, Mew Dalni, Auditars of
Company retire al tha ansuing Anndal
General Mesling of the Company and being
eligible, offer themselvas for re-appointment
The Requisite Cortilicate Under Section 224
(1B) of The Companies Acl, 1556 has been
racaivad fram them

The reports and accounts of the Subsidary
Campanigsas well as consa e accounls
Aong with the Statermen| purswant Lo Seclion
212 of the Companies Acl, 1956 are annexed,

OTHER INFORMATION

The other infarmation raquired uis 217 (1)
le} olihe Compantes Act 1956 read with the
Companies (Disclosura of Particulars in the
Report of the Board of Diractars) Rules, 1988
is givan in Annexure A" of this repart

IMDIAN TGHERS & DEVELOPEF

PERSOMMNEL

Cordial Industial relations condinde o prevail
tnereby further slranpgif 4 employees
commitmeant 1o the growlh of the Sompany

The Board wishes lo uxpress (s deep
appreciation to all secliong of the Employeses
far thenr whole hearted afforls. co-aperabian
and oulstanding contribution 1o the growth af
the Company Suring fna year

Farticulars of employees as required under
saclion 217 (24} of the Companigs Acl, 19566
reaad with GCompany (Farticulars af
Employaes) Rules, 1975 farm part of (his
Feporl, Howavar, the informahion is not being
zenl alongwith the Anpual Raporl-as per
Section 2149 41} (b) {iv) of the Acl Any
sharenolder inlerested in ablaining such
particulars may write (o the Company at its
Corporate!Ragistered Office

EMERGY, TECHNOLOGY & FOREIGHN
EXCHANGE

Additional information to the extant apphoabie
an conservalion of enargy, technology
absorption, forgign exchange earming and
outgo is required 1o be disclosed in termes ol
Seclion 21701} (e of the Companias Acl,
1858 read wilh the Companies [Disclasure
ol Particulars in the Hoport ol the Board of
Directors) Rules, 1988, is annexed harelo and
formes part of ihis report,

DISCLOSURES UNDER  LISTING
AGREEMENT

¥our Company is now'listed only with Murmbai
Stock Exchango Limited, The Company S
reguiar in paying the iisting fees on demand
and it has paid lee uplo the currant financial
YL,

DEMATERIALISATION OF SECURITIES

A informad  earlier.  ihe shares ol your
Company were included in the campulsary

Flitee Menw Dathi
Dala 281k May, 2012

tigt For trageg 0 demateriziizaliol
affec! from 30 102000 and yous
had entared inta necessary agree
both tha Gepossitories e NSOL
Sacurities Depositery Limited) ;
{(Ceantral Deposilory Securities Lin
therefore, advisable 1o fradein
the company i dermaterialisation
s convenianl and safe

CORPORATE mn_.._,m“.ﬂz.pz_um

Interms of Gilause 49 of U
Agraament, @ Report on

Governance alongwith a cerlifica
Auditors of the Company an The
al Ine canditions of Corperate G
15 provicded elsewhore in this Ann

ACHKHNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors acknowledge the .
and aszsiztance extendad b
agencies ol lhe Ceantral =
Governments, Slate Bank of
Custdmars Your Direclors alsc
shareholdars far their confinued

Far & oo bkl

Chairman & Ma




INDIAM TONERS A DEVELOPERS LIMITED

ANNEXURE "A " TO DIRECTORS' REPORT

ANNEXURE "A " TODIRECTORS' REPORT
on nursuant o Comp v Disclosure ol Partcul

v the Reporl ol Board ol i

iy Conservation of Energy
Fegular Supaision and controls <
laken for The consareation al anengy

heang maintained o a5 whare sieps have alraacdy behsr

(B}  Technology Absorption

] Specilic areas in whichk RED carmed © Dewvalopment & Infroduchon of new Toners

oul by the Dompany campatitie for the upcoming Pholooopiers,
diggstal s a5 & laser priniers

Availabilily of extended range of products
resulling in procurament & servicing of arders
tional products i the export &

2 Benefils derved as a resull
of tha above R&D.

1 ol mors onar Torrmulalions a8
nackaoing

3 Furthizr plan of action

Fe-sourcing of raw materials  fram other

eoonomical aournes

Impor! substitution of planlimachinery items
Iy dewaloping indiga s ones for economy
in warking

Drzwainprment of Colour Toner Termalahions as
wiell as their packaging

Chargad under 1he respeclive haad of

Ancounls

q Expanditisre o R&D

Technology Absorption, Adaption and Innovation
1 Elfers in brief The fachnolony & know-how given by the
collaborator has been absorbed. The
Company 15 in conlinuous louch with the
developments Liking pl n the internaticnal

frezled

Efficieni plant operation, achieving
intarnational prodent qualily, self developmeant
of products and their packaging, substitofing
raw materials from econarnic:sl SOurcEs,

2 Banalts derived

_".

INDIAN TONERS & DEVELDPT

b

Im case ol anpored [ echoolagy
(imporad dunng the lasl S years
rackonad from the boainneg of this
financial year) lallowing imlarmation
may ha furnished

[al Technolooyimgporl

Ib}  Year of impord

Augrrenting Praduction capaci
2005-06, 2006-07

Has technaiogy nean lully absorbe a5 .
i pol fully absorbed Area where | Mot applicable. sinde. Technoiog
nol laken place renson therefore absorbad

and future plars af action

Foregn Lichange Earnings & Outga

1. Activities Relaling to Exports
The Company has bean able o increasa s exports both quantity wise and v
3% and 7% respaclively during the year ending 31t March, 2012 as camp
March 2011

J Total Foreign Exchange used and carnad

R,
2011-2012 20
a)  Tetal Foreign Exchange used
1y lmport of Fow Maternals ¢ 106784
Irmport of Stores & Spares and Packing material 236
iy Foreign Travel 32.34
W] Consullancy Charges 13,91
vy Olhers- ... 20505
TOTAL 1137.04
by Tolal Foreign Exchange carned (on FOB La 26T9.49




IKOHAN TONERS & OEVELOPERE LIMITED

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS REPORT

IMOUSTRY AND OUTLOOK

5

tion printars. The

curstarmes
Tha aimaf the Cuw

advaniage. The
Companyis g good res
han deyelopped spveral
campatilive prices which  helps in Tacing
competition and boosting expor

as the Company
! oproductis al

Tha newly formed subsidiary, ITOL dmagetec

the
wWing

clonid fesults
RISKS & CONCERNE

Alenost 100%, af he Sampany's sales s through
exports and hance tha growih and profitability ol
the Campany dep 5 oupan the doemand of
Company's products i he intormational market
and siability of the loreign ourrency. Since 975%
als of the Company Imiported,
Frteign Exchange flu . ncrease in ool
woandd ilernational 1 wlz, may have
adwverse impact on the cosl of manufactuie of
the Cor's preliacts. Tha Company's abilily o pass
i bz coslinorease by corresponding increase
in the seling prnices ol its products is constrngd
dus b tdugh competiion in the inlernational
kst

OPPORTUNITIES

Diaring e laslyear, e Cormpany was awarded
Ihie slaius of an Export Howse by the Diectorala
Ganaral of Foreign Trade, [0 ¢ made 1he
rpany elgilde for various banafits available
to st house

Exparts pr
Company for

4 e Al
anz nproving prafilabiily. The Compary has
sleps 1o iInalease 115 presance in

olner counirizs ah:d has bean succeasful i

laaken . seve

Imereasing its exparks

aon for diversification expansion
e Company was il-in

setting up a

giving aeod rasults

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

lax {including sales and profil of the subsidiary

Companies) for the year are Re. G204 lacs and
R 86T ey rospectivaly. Tha nethy dobt froe
slatus. of  both the halding and subsidiary
Companies  asd improved Bguidity rasulted o
sigilicantiy lowanng the Inlarest cos

The Company has bean abld 100 mcreass s
axporis both quantily wise and value wise by 3%
ard T respectvoly duning the year er
farch, 2012 as compared o previaus year

ng 2151

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM

The Company has proper and adequzte Intermal
Cantrel System b ensure Lhat its asse
saleguardoed and that transs fis sk praperly
authorized. reported and recondod, The Company
has also a system al internal avdit and
man, el reviews boensune complinoe with
e prescribad procedures and aulhonty lavels

HUMAN RESOURCES

Industrial redahons emained cordial during the
year. The tolal number of employess 85 on
03 F01 2 were S Nos

IMDIAN TONERS & DEVELOFER

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

(ANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTORS REFORT)

#d45 ol tha Lis ity Agreameant af the

A5 required ur

A, MAMDATORY REQUIREMENTS
1. Company's Philosophy on Carporate Govarpanse -
iy GZovernance b ndi Taners & [ dapees Lirnted means ol enlly complianc
ons of Sompany Law, slied A arnd
with maraiity. alhics ard accountability lowards shareholdess for Thalr acis and de
The Company a wluching ks business efficantly. by following ; alossionaily acks
g aovernarn: 25 Ihs meetinng its ohligations toall stakeliolders in a balanced an
mianner and its policies are tows s vaiug inferrns of lang term s
af e Company's bis i
2 Composition of Board of Directors as an 31st March, 2012
Al The Soard of Directors has a mis of Exeeuliva and Non-Fx Chrectars. The Boaod
# Execulve Diraciors and 5 Mon-Exeoutive Directars. Accordingly, the composition of
meats the stipulated roquirements
- _ ¢ Directors
Harme of the Director (Category Mo, of Attendance No. _n;&_.._._._.- Dircctors
: Commitice Members
Erquity Particulars Chai ahi
Shares held b
as on Board Last Clher ol
sui 31.05.2012 WMesting AGEM Directar | pomber
’ ; Ships* Ships
Shri Sushil Join CA D S0 g 4 Pregan 6
Shn P K. Hanaoria NED ML 1 Mol Present n
BhriJ 5 \arsh MED| ML 1 Mol Frosend
Shri Vikram Frakash _”_m_.”_._ . MIL 4 Mot Present 5 2
Or. M R Jan MED-I ML 4 Mol Prosent 4
Shri M. 5. Bharmna ELL" 200 4 Prezant 2 -
Shri Sanjeoy Goel MED-| 2500 4 Prosont i
fw._ Kzwal {rhan h NED ML 1 M M -

ann

Directorship in Privale Lamiled Companies are inciudied in lhe above ahbie
Chairman & Managing Director

EL - Executive Direcior (Whole Time) . MED-| - Nen Execulive Direclar
Executive Director

upln 30.01.2012

Appointment we |, 29 10,2011

Indeprndent, M

During the Year 2011 - 2012 the Baard of Directors metd firmes an 30t May, 2011, 121k Augusl, 2
Octobar 2011 and 30th January, 2002,




3 Committess of the Board

A Audit Commitioe

Tha purprss ol the Audit Committee is 1o ansure the olyoctvity, credis
Company's finan arling and disclosurs cusk, nternal contials, risk managerr
and processes policies, comphance and legal requirer s and asso
Committes consisls of hrea Dineciors. all of whom are Independent Dir

Shi Sargeey G s ihe Charrman of the Ao Gompntlies . The other mambears of o
are Shn Vikram Prakash and Or M R Jain

: Coninmiiloe

The gistof tarms of relerenca of the Al Comimilies s as fllows

1

Regular review ol accounts, oeslires, elo.

e of 1he major accounting antries based an exerose ol judgmant by management and sevisw
it adjustmeants arising aut o audit

Lualificatons in e drall audit repo

Establisning and reviewing the scopa of he indepsndent audit including the ohisarvalions of e
auditors: and revisw of the guarterly, half veany ard annual inancial statarmonts before s b m
ta the Boand

Condushing past aud discussicns with e independent auditons 1o ascerain any area of concarn

Establishing he scope of and frequency of intemnal audit, reviewing the findings ol tha intarnal
auditors and ensuring he adequacy of internal conlrol systams

Ta loak o the mallers pertaining to the Directors’ Respoanaibility Statemeant wilh fespact lo
complianca with Accounting Standards and BCoUniing policises

Compliance with Stock Exchange lega’ requirements concering inancial stal
applicabla

s, o the extant

The Committae shall look inla any relaled party ransactions e ransactions of the Company of
material nature, with promelars ar managament their sulsidianias or relat may havs
piential confhct wilh the __.____.p...cv sof Company al large.

Appointment and ramunaration of Statulory and laternal Suditars

Such ather mallers as may from lime o Gime be reguired Ly any stalutory, contiastual of athar
regulizhady requiremants 1o be attanded b by the Audit Sammiliee

The Audit Committes met 4 tmes dunng tha vear on 30 05 2011, 12 08 2017, $510.2011 and
A0.0.2012 1o deliberate on e aloresaid matters & tinutes ol lhe meskngs are placad belore
the Beard at the succerding Board Meating for inlormalion

Dietails of the attendance of Direclors are given befow:

Sr.ha Marme of Members Audil Cammittes
Hizld Altondad
1 Bh. Sanjesy Gopl 4 El
2 Gh. Wikram Prakash 4 q
E | Dr. k. R Jaisy 4 m
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INDIAN TONERS & DEVELCOPERS LI

Remuneration Comrmmittes (Non- Mandatory}
Hrief Deseription of Tarms of reference. ;
Torreswiesw, afsiss and recamamand the appointment ol Managmeg Ownolelime Dirsciors

To peradcally reviaw tha ramunerabon package olworking Diractars and racomenend s
ravision tix fha Baard

Composition and Sitendance al the Meeting

T E Shn S el and

n Zommilles comprizes of wo indopendent T

Thie Hemuna

L FH2 e

sel By the sharsholders at Annual General Meetings and a3 approved by tha Caenfral Cowernmen
thie provision of lhe Companies Acl TO5G. Tha remunaralion p arpe el Chairrian o iy [
i s and confnbutions i
arding perlormance basad on

of achigveaman
niead panct any ris
Femuneration 1o
rivcomrmindaticn by thee Remue

airman & Managing Director and Whole - time Dirocior b5 subjoct ooy
an Ceanmittes focthe Boacd aml thereattes approeed by shan

N Sencral Meeling

qu:.n_..“j_.._.. ihe Company doags nol hove any shivck oplion plan o perfo kel e

Detalls of remunaration paud { payable during the pariad from 00042011 10 21.02.2012 to Directo

Aol
Ramg of Directer _uw._uhﬂw.._m BAS& |*Ariear | Sommis _u_p._mﬂw_.iu uw_“_.q_____.,__“.m.” ne %
Personnl Pay suion ming)
Boarid Coarmiml
lee
Sh. Sushil Jain® BATRIE6 L1091 2742 | 1277742 --eee | HGBHIY - = | UGG
Sh. P¥. Kanoria . N = GO0
Sh. )5 Varshneya - —_— ———— s e 000
Sh. Vikram Prakash . o FONO0 | 14000 3
Dr. M. R. Jain e e | zom00 | 24500 4
Sh. N. 5 Sharma™| 522500 . P ([ 5
Sh. Sanjeey Goel | - - oo | zaonn 4
Sh, LK. Dhiman - el - T 5000

" Chairman & Managing Diractor, *° Exaculive Direclon

Inwlucting Rs 1277 747 rela

g o previous year paid during the year on feceipl of the approva

Cenlral Sovornment

5

Shareholdor's { Investors' Grievances Committee 5

Terms of Reference
True Board constituted a Shargholders § Investors Grevanca Committze on 31052002 1o g

of A name, splitiing & cansolidation of shares and also lo delegale any of iis respensibilities. o
the performance of e Ragistear and Share Transfer Agenls a5 well as recommend sugges
improve ihe Investors’ Servicas

During the yaar 20131-2012 anly one maating of the commillee was hald

b Yaar 2011 - 2012 6 complainis weare recewvad rom Sharaholders S Invastors . Al ke con
hawva been resobvrd Ll the salistaclion a complainants  There wias no comalaint pendine

14




INDIAN TONERS & OEVELOFERS LIMITED

NO32NE
shars fra
There were np transfars pending as on 3180 by

firs recaved during tha year 2011 - 2092 have been acled upon by the Company
h 2

Constitttion, Mecting & Atlendance thereat -

.

The Shareholdars' /| lovestons Griavance Commillee Comprise of
Mame ai Members

awing Members

Catege
Shn Saneay Gasl MEDI
Shin Swshil fain E Do {ZMIOg-- 1 1
" Mon Execulve Independent Direclor, ** Execulive Direclor (Chaimtan & Managing Cireclar)
The Mame and desigralon of tha Complianca Officen 15 S 5. 0, Singhal. Execulve Direclor (inot-a
mamber of the Board} & Company Secretary | gomail 1D inveslors@ indiantoners com
Share Transfer Committee
Tha Share Committes Mosling 15 in axistence from the neaption of the Gompany 1L Comprise of
Toliawing mambears:

Hame of Members Category Held Cammiltes Meelings Attended
Shn Bushil Jain SO 15 14
ShriW 5 Sharma Director 15 15

Gha 5 4 Singhal G Sucretary 15 15
Every afllorl is made o clear share franslersd ransmissions and split f consolida
15 days,

requests with in

7. General Body Mectings

(k)

i)

Dotails of las) thres Aot Genaral Meetngs (AGMa) neld are givien elow
Financial Year Dawe Time
2010 - 2011 HA.08.2011 2A0F M
2008 - 2010 16.08 2010 230 P
2008 - 2002 29,08 2008 230P M

Allthe alorgsaid Annwal General Maclings have been hald at the Regd . Office of the Campany, e 108
km Milastons. Rampus - Bareilly Road; Rampur - 244201 (UP 3

Pastal Ballot

Crutieg the year endad 31st March, 2012, there have basn no ordinany or special resolutions passed by
the Company's shareholdors through postal ballol

Reappointment of Directors

SHREI PAWAN KUMAR KANORIA, aged 77 years passed his Gradua
Calocutla Unwversity and had his sludies at 5L Exavier's, Caleulla

Shri Kanaria has business expariencea of naarly fifty yvears. He had the distinction of being e Chairman
and Managing Directar in the [ndusties ke Tea Plantalicn, Sugar and Jule, He has also been
associaied wilh Industies ke Textiles and Cament. At presant he isaltso Execulive Charman of B
s Relianca Jute Mills (International) Lid

Shri Banona had the distinetion of serving as the President of the Tea Association of India Ihdian
Sugar Mills Assacation, Indan Jute Industries - Resesarch Association and Indian Chamber of
Commerca the primicra Chamber in Kalkala

Shin Kanoria has raveled 1o & large number of parls i the Waorld. He had the p e af leading @
detegalion to East African countnes lar sludy of Tea Industries in these countnes, He was alss a
mamber of & dalegation 1o S Lanka sponsorad by the Govermment ol india

“Dr. Mauji Ram Jain, aged 79 years is a M. S frem Pillan (Rajasthan) securing 1 position in the
Uinivarsily and receivad Gakd Medal, He s PhO0 in Highpalymer from Canada campleted in iecord
pericd of 25" Months He worked with DC M, 1 K. Synihetics Ltd, & Chief Execubve of Modipon Lid
Or. M. R Jain is Wall knawn lo all leading Technalogy and Equipmeant suppliers like Dupont, British
Mylon Spinner. Lurgl, Zimmer, Barmag, Inventa, Scragg, Teijin, Korea Mylen BP ete and  avelloed
Westerm Euope, Eastarn Europe. Canada, Morth America, South America, Korth Sfnoar Souniries,
South Asia elc.

1954 Irom

in thr
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vns Infermabional Fushp
Fibral Mv1 Lid., Fushpaons Balbro F 1l

Dor g was Hor Ih ] . Services, achl
dent Shri R Verkizram,

coniribubon m i
August 1983

D MR Jdaln o he Hoard i VUL ERT B sy ie zal
Remuneration Carmmitlee & Acdit Cammitloc. He s alsa on
Pyl Lid, Pushpsons Baloro Pyt Lid |, Pushpsons Fibral St

2 Ly

s [ safl ¢ Bluarnb
o Jparc of Fanipat Weawing & Froce:

T & Pusnpsons Indusinas Lid

Materially Mon — listed Subsidiarn |

The Campany has o ally non = slod subsicary namoly Ms 1T0L Imagetes L4 Mr. S
Goel, Independent Diractor hias been appointad a director there also o comply with clauss 4% 1
Listen Agrasmant

Disclosuras of Nen-compliances, Related Party Transactions. if any
The Company has com ]
there was rnquestion of g
the Company in the lasl three years !

sad i Mole 42 of Motes 1o he

d parly lraneaclians have baan d ina

Datails only o Hal
Statemeant

Means of Communication

- The Boarc of Directors of the Company eppravas zhd
and yearly finoncial results in e proforma and fima
Agrearmanl
Theapprovad fnancial resuwlts ore farihwaeth sent to the Listed Siock Exchanges and are pulbli
inihe news papes namely The PloneecMoney Makes and Malalagm: Yyapaar wilbin foety -
howurs of approyal tharaal,
Tha results being sentde-the Bombay Stock Exchanges Limited wheare tha Shares of the com
are listec for puitioeg, i Deeie owe wetysite

- Mo formal presontalions were made to the instilubans! investors and
undar review
Marag ent discussan and Analysis fioims gan ol the Anl
Sharoholdors ol he Company

kes an record the ouarerly, hally
ancribigd by Classe 47 af the L

al _M.w_x._:. which s posted. L

CED { CFD Certificate
Carificate from CES ! CFO for the
i e Aoewend Hepord

anctal Year ended March 372012 has been provided elsaw

General Shareholders’ infarmation
al.  Mext&nnual General Mesating : As mdicated in the Matice to owr Shareholders, e Anoual Ge
feeling of the Campany will be hald on 1810 Augus!l 2012, The time and venue of The maek
as inclicated in the nolice
El.  Financial Yaar - Apnl 151, 2011 o March 31=1, 2012 ~
o) Date of Book Closure @ 11082012 1o 16.08 2012
il Divicend paymant s WA
&), Listing on Slock Exchangas
» Hombay Stock Exchange Limited, Phiroze Jesjeebhoy Towears, Dalal Streat. Mombin - 410
] Stock Code
* Bombay Stock Excharge Lomited, Sumba 23580
* 151N Number for MSOL { COSL INEBZEBT10ME
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INDIAN TOHERS & DEVELOFERS LIMITED ) |MOlAN TONERS & DEVELOFERS LIM

hmanthin lz

g Market Price D igh. Low dunng +

3 [ : BSE 4 Sharenolding of Frometes &
High (R Low [Rs. | Promeler Group!
—~ 1 Inddian
el 2011 20 35 17,20 [ e . Ger
i =l L1 s
ey, 2011 18.895 |
IRl O ; :
Juna, 2011 18,50 . _ E W
July, 2011 _ 10
Ao, 2011 1045 17 ITNeaEs  JTOR4BE 46,02 40T .
Saptamber, 2011 19,80 i
Oetobar, 201 1765
MNowarmner, 2011 16.910 1300
Decamber-2011 16.20 1191 |
January, 2013 : 1640 1581 ; 3 -
Fab:uary, 2072 1770 1435 - | e pn e ]
March, 2012 1567 12:00 A= 18 AT 11 IF0CO4E6  STOONEE A2 A5.02 5
[Soures weow isaindia Gom| 1B “__“_...__nw._ﬂﬁ_._n“a_:m.
hy  Share Transter Pracedure . Every effarlis sade 1o claar share ranslars/ iransmissians ang & F G ool
| sensalidation regquests with in 15 days
Share Transfar fgents Alankit Assgnments Uirrtilaed, 2508, Alarkil House dhandewalan Extensian, :
M Dalhi - 110 055
Pho Mo, (011343541234, 42541224, FaxNo (017 42541567 !
i Distribution Schedule @ The distibulion of Campany's sharsholding as on 3151 Karchy, 2012 was
as follows ) 0 09
121 =
I L T bl FA0IES B:33 B34
Mo, af Equity Shares b halders ﬁ b of Shares L of Tolal i
Mo "] Fharas
1 [a} Rl 12015 BG heb 12RI423 15.026 JARIZE 100747 3637 i B
251 for 500 1007 72490 416521 5 168
A1 1o 1000 A4 3342 408732 5.035 530905 {3
1001 tes 2000 188 1354 Fa6227 3674 =} -
- a70a x| 0.03
2001 o KIHHY 70 0.504 177321 2200 EIT D45 05
a0 to 4000 36 0254 128128 1.500 |34 Ehaiiring Mamii2ts 4 4% A g
[4iHUF 18 TEIT 047 0.57
4001 Lo L0400 21 0.151 1.220 Su-Total {B112) 117D A04E214 51493 5393
< = Talal Puslc Sharetakling
a01 L oo 44 0,353 4 4 = = o
5 =2 L J .79 Bl = 1B} {17+ 1B 12) 13072 4345414 IITEEA 5357 53,97
10001 & Abowe 9 0281 4856934 £0.352 TOTAL (&) (B 13803 AOSE000  B3EATID 10 100,00 -
/oy Shares held by Custodians and
13682 100,000 A053900 100.000 againz which Deposiiory
flegeipls have boen issued J . - - a -
Sharchelding Fatlerm as on 31s0 March, 2012 {11 Fromater and Promater Greg i o o 0,00 0.0 :
: 12} Pubic 1} 1] 0 0.0 0, -
GRAND TOTAL [Al={BIHE) 13631 S058900  GEAATL 100,00 10000 -
17 iH



INDIAN TOMERS & DEVELDPERS LIMITED

A% ol e | up share caplizl ol 1he

1 Memataralisalion of St

ading) Rugulations 1992
righls arul inlera
ar in this eegard

as arrended from
Tlya Execimive Dirsotord Com

iy corvetible insituments, canyassion oile nnd
GOEs FADRS Warran!s ar any earverbbla nsluments

ity The Do

Rarsilly Road, Rampir-224 807 LP & D11 Phase = I, Eldeca-

mi Blanl Loation - 105 F.M. Rar
ZE2405, Dist Lidham Singh Magar, Witrakhand for its subsidiany

Sreleul Imustnm Park,

k% 0 Singhal, B & Company Secrelary, 5 E. Gapala Tower

pi Addeass for CoMespondoe
{10008 PR, Mo (011) 45017000

25 ‘Rajendra Prce, New

il Industiial Park, Sitargan)

o) Plant Location ol subs diary 0 — 1. Phose —Il, Eldaco — 5
262405 Distt Udham 3 '+ Magar, Uttarkhand

Hon-Mandatory Requirements

{ih Tha Company has constiluied a Remunaration Cormmittes a5 pursuant o the BMandalary
[Raquiremants
The Execulive Cha
ramburses him

CMEATY

itpany maintains an office athis tesidence. for whezl

Code of Conduct:
fhe Cocde of Condict for Directors and Senicr Managemen| Personnel wis approved and adogied by
fhe Company in The Baard Masting held on 27 10 2005 and annual compliance certhsate fram ail e

Diractais and Senior Personnel of the Comparny

CERTIFICATE
e Arnoal Gompliancs Confirmation  lor comphionae ol the Code of Gondust for the year ending
3% 03 2017 has been receivad Hem a4 e Directors and Sanior management Parsonn ol tha Campany

Mew Ll Sushil Jain
Pday 29 052012 Chairman & Managing Director

Compllance Certificate fram the Auditors :
The Company has abtained o cartificate fram the Slatulory Aucitors regarding complhance of canditions
ol Corporate Governance as slipitated vide clause 49 of the Listing agrizgmant. The Cerlificale 15

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE

ON COMPLIANCE OF CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
70 THE MEMBERS OF INDIAN TONERS & DEVELOPERSLTD

|HDj&aN TONERS & DEVELOPERS LIM

financial siatamants of the company

e Cormpany hins o witn she condibions of Corparale
listirg agreemants

Wa Jurthor state that such compd
noy or effectveness with which [he manager

FOR BN GLTGUTIA S

iR RGO

O RAR

Diata: 261, May 2012 CHARTEREDACCOUNTY

Place: New Dalbi samber Na. ¥
IC&s FRM 304

CEQ / CFD Cerificale
We cortify to the Board that

la] W hiave reviewed finanoial statements anad shie cask fiow statemeanl far the yoa 1 That io tha b

aur knowladgs and belief:

erial f

{oamii any n

it These statements do not contain any meterially unlmie slatemo
contain statements that mighl be misleading .

These stalements logether present a tras and fair view of the compary's affairs and
compliance with existing sccounting standards applicabie laws and regulabans

(| Thera arg, o the besl ol aur knowiedge and balief, pa ransaction s entered imo by the commpany |
e year which are fraudulent, ifegal orvinlative of he campany's code of conduct

el We accept responsinility for establishing and maintaring intersal controls and that they we eva
she alfectiveness of the inernal cantral eystens of the campany ard wie bava disclesed 10 fhe &
ard the Sudd Cammillee, deficiencies in the design or operation ol irturnational conloeis
whirh we are aware and the steps we have taken or propnEe to lake o ractily thase deh

=
=

() We have indicated ta the auditors and the Audit Commalles Ihat

reporting dur

(il there has nol been any significant changes inintarms cantral evel inanc
waar under fefaronce,
Hil there has not bean any sgnifcanl changas in accauniing po cies durirg the year reguining dis
i the notes ta tha financial statements; and
'

mere has nol been any Instances during the yesr of signiicam fraud af which wo had b
aware and the involvement therain, i any, of the managemantor an empioyee hading a SiG
he Company's intemal conlred §yatem cye financial reparing

ol

Wia have examined the compliance ol conditions ﬂ.__.nuu.uoqﬂm.mnf.ﬂ___._:_._nmf. _zm_rz_.D_mem#

CEVELOPERS LTD for the year shded on 315t March, 2012, as shpulated in clause 49af the 0 agieemeants )

af tha snid carmpany with s1ock gxchangas in Inedisa [ Suskhil Jain) {&. C. Singhal)
Chairman & Maraging Diractor Execulive Direclor & C. 5.

Thi compliznee of condiions of Corparaly Govarnanoe i the respansibility of the Company's managamen & Acting C.F.C

Ciuir ewaminaticn was limiled to procedars and implemeantation theres!, adopted by ihe Company lar ansuring

tha nn“_._._:_...,:._nm of tha eonditions of Corporala Governance 1115 nieithir an audit nar anaxpression of oprien

Diate: 29,05.2012
Place - Maw Delhi

14!]
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AUDITORS' REPORT

INDEAN TONERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED

T THE MEMEBERS OF INDEAN TOMERS AND
DEVELGPERS LIMITED

B¢ (aTU
Tinancial
slatemenls ara the responsibility of the
Campany's managemaent vttty
i5 Lo pxpress an opinicn on these finan
statemants based on our abdi

and
pertarm the awdil 1o ablamn reasonable
assurance aboui whether the financial

s fabamenl
5 Axamiming, ana lesl hasis,

A niluda
suwidence Supparting lhe amounts and
disclosures in the linancial slatements  An
Audit alio includes assossing the accounting
principles used and significant estimatas
mada by managemeant, as well as evalualing
the pverall financial glalameanl presenlalion
We believe thal our audil provides a
reasonable basis ol aur epiron
3 As required by the Companies (Audilors
Repert) COrder, 2003 issuen by lhe Central
Gowernment of India i termes af Saction 227
1440 of the Companies Acl, 1956, and on the
baszis of such checks as considered
approariate and according Lo the infammation
art sxplination gven lous dunng the course
of our audit, we anclasein the Annaxura
atn a slatamsen! On 10e rmatbers speciled
paragraphs 4 and 3 af the said Qrdar
4 Furthar o our comments mendioned in the
Apnexure referrad toanabave paragraph, we
respaar] it
ar W have notained all the information and
egxplanations which {a the best al g
knowledge and beliel were nocessary lor
lhe purposes of our audit
In our cpinion, proper books af account
as reguired by law bave Deen kepl oy the
Compatny S0 far 85 appears from our
examinaban of the books of he Company

2R

Piace  MNew Dol
Date:28th May, 2002

f)

The Balance Snest, Starement of Fr

1t af Prafit & Loss and Cash Flow
T oomply wilh the mandaticry
1y Standards referrad Lo
aolion 3 (c] of Section 211 of ths
Companes Aot | 856

Accarthng la |

3

Inlermalion anc
axplandalion given tous and on the bass
of writlen representatinns recaived from
the Ditectors as on 31l March 2012 of
the Company and taker an record by the
Board of Dirsctors we repadl Hinl s

Diirector in 1arms ol olau () of Sub

Gacirar [1] of Seclion 274 ol 1ha
Companies Act, 1956

mtarmabion and aocording o the
explanations given to us, the said linane

give the information reguired by the
L &5 Al 195 ¢ IMANnaT S
renqudrad and give a lrue and fair view in
conformity wilh tha accounbng orinciples
generatly accepledn India
1y In the case of the Balance Shesi ol
Lthe sfate of alfairs of the company as
al 31 March 2012
|} In the case of the Stalemeni of Profil
and Loss  of the Profit for the year
1thal dite
Anid
In the case of The Cash Flow Statamenl,
of the Cash Flows for e year ended on
thirl fale.

e

FOR KMN.CGUTGUTIA & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

B R.GOYAL)
PARTHER
Membiership We, 12172
ICAI'S FRHN 304153E

INDIAN TOMERS & DEVELOPE

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS' REPOR
o Re INDIAMN Hﬂzmxm.@.ﬂm{m—.ﬂﬂmxm LIMITED

This s the Anpexure referred fo in paragraph 3 of our report of even date to the membe
Toeners & Develaopers Limited ithe Company) for the year soded 3158 March, 2012,

'

iv)

wi)

W

i}

LH

(E1]

_”r.. 1]

el

feh

1b)

ds showi Ul gacw

The Cormpany has maintaned propar re
and shualion of ixed assats

ilaars ane __.._=.__._. e

ure and looalion of stock H

lhe management | In our cpinian. na ard 16 fha

aof Ine physical venfieation s reason:

Ir zur opinion and accopding Lo the infoomaton and explanations given Lo us, procadurs
vanfication of wyeniony foflowed by the managemant are reasanahle and adeguate
tho sizo of he Company and the nature of its husiness,

Thie Cormpanyis maintainmg proper records of iInveniory 10 aur apinion, o NG
physical varficabon of stocks were ne i relation fo e operalions of he C
the sams have been neatly deall wath in 1he books of accounl

The company has granted loansio its sk ry niamely |TOL Imagatec Lid. listed i
maintaned urder Secton 301 of the Companias Act. 1556, The maximurm amount iny
lher yerars was R, 1800 Lacs and autslanding amount as & palance shoet date was K
Accorging to the informatan and explnations given to s inour opiricn; he terms 2
af e sald loan are nobprima facie prejudicial to the interestof hie Company

As informiad, the Company has nof faken any loans, securad or unsscured from com)
or pthar parliss covered in lhe regisler mamained uncer Saclion 301 of the compani
and hence the requiremants of sub clausss (&) o (g of clawse (0 ol he Ordar are n

it L4 .

Inour opinion and according 16 the information and erpanalions giver 1o us. there ara adag
cantral systems cammensurato with tha size of he company and the nature of its businas

16 purchasa ol inventory and fixed assets and for the sale of goods Dunng the o
hawve nol chserved any canti

geof
o failure fo corect mague weaknass minlernal controls

lhese arens

iy

Accorging la the informaton and explaratons provided by the managemen), wa ara <
thal the pargulars of conlracls or arrangoments raferred 10 in Section 301 of the Acl
bt exnitired into the register maintained under section 301 have heen so enbarad

v aur apinan and accerding o he informatior: and explanations given o us. fhe
made in pursuance of such contracts or arrangements excaeding value of Rupses fiv
been entzrad inlo dunng 1he financial year with s subsidiary, at such consideratis
reasonabie hiving regard o the nature of slrategic ralationship with' the company

Tha Cempany has nol accepted any publc deposits. Accordingly, paragraph (vi) of e
applicatle il

In aur opinion. the company bas an inlarmal audi
anid the nature

e cormimensurale wilh the sice of |

5 Liginess,

We have broadly reviewed the bocks of gccount mantamed by the Company in respec
whare, pursuant e the Bules made by lhe Cenfral Government of India, the maintained of
has been prescibed under clause (d} of sub secton (1) of Sacton 208 of the Act, and ars’
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ix)

%]

®i)

wiy

Kilh

E{FN)

w

wui)

Place © New Dalhi
Dantel 2010 Kay, 2002

IMDIAN TONERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED

e the prescribag accounts o
howaver made o datids ex:
complete.

(a}  Accord Ions given 1o us and eecords gxamined by us | lhe
stharbi i undispulead slatulory duss ine

sales-tax, sarvioe

preeaident fund mployes
excise duly, cess and athar =1
explanabion

ar gnid
R AoWere
1 5te maonths frem He dote ey bacama

(b Agoording 1o the records of the Company, thero was no dues as al 3181 Marah 2012 of sales tax,
income-lax. customs wealih-lay, service tax exoise duly cess which have nol been deposiced on
aceount of dis

There are no accus thed losses of e Company ason 318t March, 2012 The company has oot
incurred any cash losses during the financial year coversd by our audit and in he immediately proceding
financial yoar. E

Based on our audit proceduras and tha imlormabion greean by the managemeant wea ara of the coimon (hal
{he company has noat defaited inrepaymant of dues oA inaocial institolions or banks

Basad on our edaminalion of the re
has nel granied any lnans ared! e
el plhier securn s

wl hie irlormalion and explanations gean (o ws, the Company
ceson he basis of sacurity by way of pledae of shares, debentures

Clause (xii) of lhe Orear s nol applicable to the Company as e Gompany is nofa Chil fund Comgany
ar pidhi ferwdual beneht undl society

In Gur apinian the Company 15 not dealing in o Iding in shares, securilies, debeniuras, and olher
ivestments Aceardingly, the provisians of clause 4 (5v) of fhe Companies (Auditor spearl ) Drder
2003 ara not applicable o the Company.

According o the information and explanabions given to us the Company has nat g
for lnans takan by alhers rom bank of finan

apy guarantas

Acearding fo the information and explanations o
dring the yaar.

2010 s, na e loan has been misad by the Company

Ancarding o the nformabion & explanation given o us and onr an ovarall examination of the balance
sheet ol the company, we regor that the no funds raised on short-lerm basls have baaen used far leng
larminvesimnts

Ei e

The: Company has nol made any prefarant shares during the year

During the year covered by our avdilbrepor the Company has nel issued secured debantures

The Company hasnot rised any mioney by public ss0es during the yaar covieted by aur report.

Based upar: the audil procedures pedormed and the informalion and explanations given o us, by the
managament we tepart hat ne fradd onor by the Campary Bos by aticad or reporied dunng tha
course of ouraedit;

FOR KN GUTGEUTIA & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(B.R.GOYAL}

: EARTNER
Mombearship Mo, 12172
ICAI'S FRMN 3041538

"
L

INCIAN TONERS & DEVELDOPERS L

Balance Sheet as At31st March 2012 i

51 Miarch J

Farticilars Nale Ho g . Az ozl 378 Marc
| EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

{1} Sharehaldars' Fuend

a. Shars Capilal 2 ah5 m.._
b, Reserve & Surplus a 334004

1Z) Non Current Liabilities

a. Long Term Borro : 4 15 4t ¢ :
b Defered Tax Liatlity [Net) b 215148 ]
c. Long Term Provisions o 12.06
13 iakbilities
@, Short Term Barrowing s T
b Trade Fayables i 474 :
e, Other Curranl Liabililies g y 4515 :
d. Short-Term Provisions 140 112,35 o
TOTAL 456125 &l
li. ASSETS:
(1) Man Current Assets
a. Fixed Assets 11
i1 Tanaible Assels RLAEE R b 1l
li} Intangitle Assels 2432
iy Capilal Waork in progress ' 3.43
t Mon current invisstmants 12 168 &0
¢ Long lerms loans and advances 13 200.0% 1.
[2) Current Assets o
a  Currenl Inveslmenls o 14 AET T4
b, Irwentores 15 o 437 82
5. Tradereceivablas 16 440 83
d. Cashand cash equivalents 7 35044
& Shorl-lenm leans and advances 18 £44.50 1
1 Olher current assets 19 3498
TOTAL A9617 25 I_m
significant Accounting Policies 1

The Walas form an intearal part of these Financial slalements

Az per our Report of Even Date Alachad
For K.N. GUTGUTIA & COMPANY
Chartered Aceountints

ICAF=FRNI0155E

(BR.GOYAL) (5.2 SINGHALY) {H. 5. SHARNA)

Fartner Exetulive Directar (SAMNJEEY GOEL) 15U S

& Company Sacratary Directors Chairman & Managi

Fur ance on Bebat of the Board of

Mambarship Moo 1217
11K, Gopaks Tower,
25, Rajendra Place, Now Delnl
The 20ih Day ol May 20132
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INDIAN TONERS 8 DEVELDFERS |

ITED

Statement of Profit & Loss Account for the year ended on 31st March, 2012

5 MNo

I Rey
(Met ol excisa D
lpw Rs. 2 368

i1 Ohher Incomes

il Total Bevenue {111}

IV Expensces |

Cosl of matenals consumed
Manufacturing & Opetatirg Expenses

Changes ininvenlotes of Inished goads

A work-in-progress

Employee SBaneht Expen

Firancial Costs

53
24

23

25

2B

Dapraciabon and Amorization Sxpensas1
27

Qlher Fxpanses
Tetal Expenses (1Y)

W Frafit halore excepbonal ems ann

tax
¥l Exceptional Hems
Vil Pralt before tax (%W
VI Tax cxpenses -

(1) Current fax

(2} Taxes in respect of aarher yvears

(2} Defarrad tax charge
1% Profil for lhe yaar

{1) Basic
{1iDilutad

Significant Accounting Palicies

78

i

{1114

(R
X Earning per equily share of Rs, 10 aach

J1st March 2012

26F0.15
J02.85
2a73.00

123686
613 13

(2.36)

The Motes form an mlegral part of these Finansia! statemenis

[R=. in Lacs)

For thie vear enided
315l March. 2091

286660

2EE.20

£28.20

(75 a6
(28.57)
5748
160 53

1BY
1.87

A por oyr Roporl of Even Date Al
For KN SGUTGUTIA & COMPANY

CRateed Aoocountonts

A8 s FRM 3D 15LE
(B.R.GOYAL)

Farlnar

temborship Mo 12172
11K Gopal Towor

25, Rajandra Place, Mew 0
The: 281h Day of May 2011

15.C. SINGHMAL)
Exesnutive Dhracto
A Company. Sacratary

For and an Behalf of the Board of Direcions

M. 5. SHARMA)
[SANJEEW GOEL)

(SLUSHIL JaIN

Direclors  Clarman & Masagng Direcior

£h

Aa

=

INDIAN TONERS & DEVELOPE

Moles to the financial slatements for the year ended 31 March 2013
Mote 1 Significant Accounting Policies
GENERAL INFORMATION !

pro:ducts and Iha lmn betwasn 1

=0

ling cycle and albwer critana

i for procesing 4 ization in ca

squivalent the Comparny bas dscortained it aperalbng cycle 16 b l2gs has 17 menihs

1

hd

1]
b

d}
)

FIXED ASSETS

Fimed] fssels are o

Il Ciapre
R & [ Plant)  mEANner as per Schedule SV I The Campanies . A
ameded vida nellicabnn daled 18 @
during the year is chargad propo

iy Deprec 5 & machinery is charged,
SOME manner as menhoned above

Intangitle asisels, rapresantad Ly product devielopment arg
quartar in w he

Fined dsq

Soltaare are amanizi

ol addithars [ diod ucl
i Inn — COntin

od of fiva Ye

sl up o rupess ive housan:d are
n straight ine method over a pariod of

hu rate ol |

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

The carrying amount of fizpd assols a6 rovised at sach Batance
Impairmeant Sasdaed upon inter
arnaurl ol an assel exoeeds s recoverabb amaount
Faws are discounlod b b present valus at te weighted avera
REEEARCH & DEVELCPMENT
Caplal papendituie on Research & Devolopmeants wlosated T ihe samo m
ERHT T

wxlernal factons Any impa

¥

aras Fuied Assels T
e on 8 O [elher than on produc) developmentis charosd off in thn waar in which |

mowred. Hownver adpendiluie on doveloprment ol new procuct s rocogrized as inlangitio :

axlent i s papacted thal such acsat wi
1.5 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

b

fc

Contributions payatdie Ior pravident fumd and empioye
Flans are chargod 1o slale Lol profit & loss
Saliity and leave incashment which ane defined benefis plans are aee
o uni credit melhod, bassd on acluarial valualion 2 at balanee =
Independent acluanal valuer respactivily
Tha Company has opted for a group gratly - cum Life Assirancs Scheme of the |l
Corparation of India lor employaes and the annual con n lor |t 1s charaed o the sialzm
& loss on the accrunl basis

Al orployee penellis gayabls wholly within twelve months o ranaering Yhe sorvice ara o
shart-term amgployee banelilts such os salanes, wages and bonus nna recognizad o
prefit & loss in e pariod nowhich the empioyee renders th relkiod service

alo meuranaae, which aro definad

| rocognized &
dila provided by L«

1.6 INVESTMENTS
[a) Inveshmuents arg classdied

lex Crrrent & fasg lorm investments Currant invesimes al
ofcestand far value, Long Term Investments are staled sl cosl Howeve provisien of diminiut
15 made lor docling alher on lemporary in nalurg

n f Loss on invostments in Grawlh ¢ Dividend plans of Mulual Fuinds are accounled fo
redampticn ol unils.

Dividend from the Unils of Mutual |
i

i accounted for whon the Coempany becomes lagal

1T INVENTORY VALUATION
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INDIAN TONERS & DEVELOFERS LIMITED

4 goods Lower af :

b1

Ay Funs B[S

b Haw Malarialy, Stores &

valug

15 cosis are compalod o e
i pomverseon And oihar cosis o

sl po
= nclude

Haw matanal and s1oros &s5p
a1 Finishrd goodB and wadk noprn

swveniories fo thelr prezant
EOREIGH CURREWCY TRANSATT IDNS

=1 at Ihe rate prevaling al tha perricd o
lability has baen takon erenoe bat,

xpensa in the Statament of profil & §

12 TAXATION

Delersed tax oharge o credit rofle
tazable ngomi o il 1
o1 ASLElS Are reco!

o reasonable carlainiy thal the assels
on of carry fonssand of lngses, dedared

5 are speciatly borrownod 1o
5 are (erdy for the

Bormawing Goals arm charged lo Statement of prodil & xcept when Iu

acguite lxed assois, In which case the & capitalizad Hil tho data tha subjoct as

inlended use

1,11 The Company has the practice of providing ke the lability on accoun ol irnpor duty on Raw matenal |
Sloras | Spar atstl ar in Bonded Warghauso al Lhe gear end and graviding for li ¢ o necounl ol

Excige duty on sieck of finishod goods (other han stocks meant for Exports on which no Excise Duly 15

112, PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITY
The Company reconnizes & provision whan hers is o prose tion as a result ol past event thal probalily
requires an outlow of resources and a felabile estim can be made of the armoun] of the obligabons. A
disclosurs of the conlingant iabiity, i delarminable, is made when thare s a possible obligation orap
ohligation that s but prevahly will not, feguine an outflew of reasources. Bul where & a possibile obligation
Bt the likelivocd ol outflow of rasources s remole, no prowiion O Eeclosur (5 mada

1.13. REVEMUE RECOGNITION
Revemis frony sale of goods is recognized whon nouds are dispatched 1o the costomers and 8 stated
gross of oxeime duly i g felurns and sales 1ax

1,14 USE OF ESTIMATES
In preparing Gompany's financial slalements inoconformity with aceourting pri la= generally accopled in
e ragamant 8 required o make esfimates and assemplions thal affect the reporied aniount o assets
and liabilities and the disclosune ol contingent abilities at the date of the inancial slalemants and the reporied
ammaunts of revenues and sxpenses during e repodng pered,. Actual re el differ [ram thoss estimates
Ay revision b accounling estimates is recagnized m the pariod the same s delerminad

1.15 EARNINGS PER SHARE
Basic rrings prer share are calculated by dividing o net poolil or ioss lor ine period attributable 1o sguly
gharsholdars by weightad avorage number of equity snares cutslanding during the pedaod

1.16. LEASES
Leases wharo lhe lessor offecively retains substantally all she risks and benefils ol ownership of the leased
itoms, are classifed as operatng leases. Lease paymentiniespect of such leasas are reoog 135 expenses
i Ihe Stalement of profit & fnss on e slraight ne basis over the lease lemms of extendad term,

7

AN TONERS & DEVELOPERS LIM

Maotes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2042

MNote No. "2 . iRz in |

Share Capital Asal MstMarch 2012 As al 208l Rarch

AUTHORISED CAPITAL

17000000 Eqguty Shares of Ra. 10 aach 5 1700.00 o
~ATIO0 1

|SSUED CAPITAL =

ANSASOn Equily Shares of Hs 10/- each 405.BG HE

SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL

BOSAL00 Equity Snares ol Ks. 10/ each, fully paid 405 89 Bh¢

TOTAL 305.89 Al

thier nmber ¢

1. During I current year and in tha pravious year, thair have been nd movemants
enuity sharas oulstanding

2 The Company has only one class of equity shares, having & par value of Rs 10 par st
charehalder 15 2 for one volg per share. The dividend proposed by the Board of Sirccl
subjecl o b & cal of snareholders, excepl in case of interm divident In the evanl of bguik:
tha squily sharshalders are eligible fo recaive the remaining assets of the Campany, afler disinb
af all preferential amounts, in propoation of the shareholdings

Dietaalls of sharabald my shareholklors holding mere than 5% of te aggregate shares in the cormpany
As al 3tst March 2012 . As at 11si Mars

Mame of the sharchalders % of Holding Y of Hol

ABC Commercial Co) Lo, 474000 =hares 54

{py 474000 shares) @ 10 each

Kahavir Phalatech P, Lid. -« .

015661 shares [py. 915581 shares) i@ Rs. 10 sach ii4

Alankar Secunbies Pyt Lid i

AOTRA4A sharas (p.y. BOTRSS sharas) @ Rs, 10 each 1400

Trivant Seunties Pyl Lld,

F3150% sharas (py 631509 shares) @@ Rs. 10 aach T8

Note No. '3 (Rs. in
Reserve & Surplus As ol 11l Mareh 2012 As 2t Msl Maic)
Surplus b

Opening Balance 308275 Pl
Add:Net profit for he year 25715 15
TOTAL __ 33anad R
MNote No. iFes. in
Long Term Borrowings Az atMistMarch 2012 As al 3tst Mard
Cther Laans & Advances

Laan temmn maturity of Finance lease abligation | Sacured) 15.94 z

TOTAL 15.84 F

Agoregating 1o Rs 1593 lac (py. 2541 lac) are secured by trypathacation of speciic vehicls
Repaymanlin G0 monihly instalmenls sommencing from Moy, 2000
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_INDIAN TONERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED

Note Mo, 'S (R=. in lacs)

@ : wEe Ra i gamgiel %
Deferred Tax Liahilities _"_..-m_“"_ As atdst March 2012 L5l dtst ddarch 20719 W H H % e L W - i & =]
Diefarred Tax Lisddliby on account of = = i & =
» o e = I & r =
Accelaratad Deprecalion 2ET AT 25470 e.m & G
d w = i 28 & 5868
{12.18) (27.33) g Ll ns nEg @ IgREe
NET DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY 21518 227 97 ﬂ M M & 3
w b
Mote No. '6' [Rs. in laes) o
P o E=R | = P | e rs
Long Term Provisions Asat 315t March 2013 Ax at 315t March 2011 i £ & | i
Employee Benefits W i = AR i
Leave Encashinent {(Relar dote Mo, 371 1206 818 o 5] o
TOTAL 1248 T BB, b
=< i s, (=3
Note No. "7 {Rs. in lacs) - o = =
Short Term Barrowings As at 315t March 2012 As-at 31st March 2011 2 18 =
Leraarys nle on demand |Secured]  lrom Sanks s ;
i . €3
Tash Giedit and working Capial facililies - .21 & = & at e ot
Closing Balance - . T 71 = w £ i o &
= i et T = ra
Wearking ale Hank of India are Secured agains] hypolhecalicr of raw matariaal, (] ©
slook 1 tranait finished goods, asg, chemicals, spares and stores and boox debls el
and sacond ge over all the immoveable assels bolh prasent.and fulure of the company
=z - - s P
Note No. 8’ (Rs. in lacs] 58 : g8 s
-] =
Trade Payabie AsatdistMarch 2092 As ot 315t March 2071 < = o
Trade Payable 29221 205 449 e
Oners (Fer micre and simall enterorises Faler Note Mo, 329 42,53 401 A4 :
TOTAL 334 74 338,93 $5% Be B OSREIS = i
£E%R i W Eas g &
Mote No. '9" (R=. in lacs) g = = x
Other Current Liahilities L5 al'31st March 2012 As al 21zt March 2017 =
Current Malurities for financa lease ohligalion {re er Mata Mo, 3) 12.28 12.28 [ 2 ) ! oo -
Cepasils From Dealers 247 £/09 el i a =
Advance against Sales 22328 G667 L b m_
Stalutory Duas Payable 3462 41 &m nr__n_u . . .
Ot Payabla i EE .,.__.u. M ”ﬂm. mq R sd &
- Expenses Payabla 15 77 10,70 £ W W: =
Accured Salinias & Benefits Payabla 27.73 2238 pll
Olhars .00 1.00
TOTA 115.15 166.70 - Bom M2 b} HEE AR -
Note Mo, "10 [Rs. in lacs) ~— 24 W e dzlEe- .
. ] oo = w o =4
Shart Term Provislions As ot st March 2012 As af 3161 March 2001 .4 = = m cEl o lEo m
m + wl -
Employea Benatlil o % = i Fiour _m_. e = =@ E @
Leave Encashmant (Raler Nole Mo, 37) §.35 537 N.% a ;. B Do ow .m_.“ =z @3 w &
Dihers Q o = _nmm.r,.m_lmfmm.m__unn
A5 = i SpEEBEISEST HE%E
Provigion for Taxstion 10600 47574 ...m © Al m_u BEmEr 250 __m_ EE S8
TOTAL 112.35 432 51 == 2 =
L i — =pkm af W o bt =

20

20,81
B
1098 88

20,32
53.13

[LERIET

13.03
[N 11|

235206

.90
0.o0d
4.05

.81
0.o0
20.313

5.21
4.00

A3108.53

233

37.36
122734

¢.00
0.a0
4.49

11,22
33

3.1

2614
.04
3396872

Capltal ¥Wark In progress

Buidng
SUB TOTAL (C)
Talal [4+B+C]
(Curranl Year)

SUB TOTAL {B)



WDIAM TORERS & DEVELOPERS LIk

INDIAN TONERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED Details of Raw Materials Inventory As @t Mt

i L . ch 2012 Asoal d1si Marcn
Naote Mo, *12' Non Current Investment (at Cost) {Rs, in lacs) G238
M Anoat 315t ta Asat M=l 2700 t
i Inwestnent in Subsidiaries (Unquoted, Trade) March @ 2011 1344
ITOE USA Inu (Rafer Hole Ho 43 LT 2260 261 HY
Equily Sthare of § 1 &bl iRs. nl
ITEL Imag Comparny 51 5
(Enuity Shares of Rs. 19 #ach) As at 35t March 2012 A BLATSL MRt
2 Won Trade Investmant in Associntes (Unguotad, Trade) nihs
s of Rs 11 61 ; 4
5 Private Limided A0 30,00
mares of Ha 10 aach)
» Mahavir Phototech Py Lbd HFON0 2510 2510 aourad, Constdered Goods =
T TeTAL T T o _.._ Securad _,.u.c..ﬁ."._v._..“?mw_ Coods ¢ 409.22 3z
-1 Doubtiul Grciuding Related Parly refer Nota)
Note Mo, '13' Long Term Loans & Advances (Rs. in lacs) TOTAL Ad0.a3 57
Asat3tst March 2012 As al 39s1 March 2001 Note No. “17' Cash & Cash Equivalents AFSSE (Rs. in |
] Capital Advances Asat3{stMarch 2012 Asal 374l Marc
Unsecured, considerad gonds BT 3T 0.o0 1 Cash-an Hand
i Ly Desposil Cash Balance .42
Deposil-Cthers (Unsacured considanad oo s} 11 84 13.62 Sl Talal (s 5 47
i Loans & Advance torelated parties 2 Bank Ao
Refar Mole 41 {Unsecurad considered goods) 200,00 130000 T ' B4
') Luan & Advanca lo Employee {Unsacured considared goods) n.7a g pr EEEC fecount CETE 0 18
Wi Others | Fixed Dleposit with banks with matunty period Bank Deposits 565400
mere than 12 months 0.10 0 == with Slate Bank of India IFSEC Accournt 3.57
TOTAL _9o0.09 1314.29 With HOFC Account No A5. 80
Note Neo. 14" Current Investment {at the lower of cost and fair value) (Rs.in lacs) 4502
Mo As at 3ut f5 Al 31al Total [A+E) i . TAasn 44
March, 2092 March, 2011 *Pledged hianks againsl LG & Bank guaramae on behall of the company
1 Inwestment in Moual Funds (unguated) #F wad deposils with banks wath maiurity pencd more than 3 months but upte 12 months
Units of s, 10 each, unless atherwise specified] Mate No. *18" Short Terms Loans and Advances (Rs. in
al UTI Treasury Advantage Fund - Daily Dividant Plan 17453 1B2.53 - " s at 19el March 2012 fis al 3158 Mar
by A Il Treasury Ja_._m_:_mm_m Fiand « Growth B 7881 N_.u mw - 1 Advances ln Employeas (Unsecured, cansidared goods) 436
£l uTi .._.;mmw_..__ ¥ Advantage Fund - Institutional Gro ZE4.8Y B 7 Loans & Advancs 1o relatad partias (Ussecursd, considersd gonds) 50000 B
di Ui Floating Rate Fund 22743 - Befor hote 41 o
TOTAL BT /4 01K N 2 ‘
3 HBalance w
Note Mo. 15 Inventories [Rs. in lacs) Customer Gl 405
A= al 3151 March 2012 A at 31st March $017 Val Creoil 172
| Raw Material (including intransit Rs. 542 lacs) Balance with Excise [ Saies Tax 11551 1
[presvious year 31,32 [acs) 2561, 87 334,60 Service tax Recovarable 1320
2 Wark in Process (Tongrs) 8372 Q301 4 Securily Depasit
3 Packing Malenial 28 68 54 85 Security Depost Cthers (Unsecured cosidersd goods) .69
4 il & Lubncants 28.02 13.73 5  Others
5 Slores & Spares 28.82 45.85 Advance o Suppliers 17.98
& Finighed Goads [Toners) 10.71 10,50 Aovance Income Tax (including THS) A2.5E E
TOTAL 431 82 561,54 Frepeid Expanses 4,24
ar waluation, reler Mote Mo, 1.7) TOTAL Td4.30




IHOIAN TONERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED

Note Na. “19' Other Current Assets

1 rast Accured on Feed Depaosils
2 rAccured an Car Lizan
A Insurarce Clalm Recerables

fmiernst Recanahle om Subsulasy
TOTAL
Mote No. “20' Revenue from Operations

Sale of Products

tlanulacluning Goods (Comparisrs ol Taners)
Lixsis & Hale Hetum

Less ; Excise Duty

Qther Operaling Revanus

Export Inconbives

Scrap Sales

TOTAL

Mote No. ‘21" Other Income

| Inlerast Incorme

from Subsidiarios

fremm olhars
2 Divdand Incoma

on current investments assigrimaernls

from subsidiaries
4 Short Term Capital Gain on Mulual Funds
4 Resovery Sgaist assignmeant of ey
5 Insuranco Clim Re
F Prowision no longern raguirsd
7 Eaxchangs Fluldatons Gain (Met)
B Gain o Sales of Foous Licence
9 Costom DOuly Relund of oarlies year
10 CHbver Incoinee

TOTAL

Mate Na. ‘22’ Cost of Material Consumed

Raw Materials

Forthe year erded 3141 Rancs 1112

245
O
145
Q.00

2 Bh

Forthe year ereed 3151 Narch 1012

FETROG
1 BT
0,24

8517
1.03

670,15

Far the year ended 315 March 2017

143.51
J.08

0,43
1020
a1
3151
a3
0,43
G243
TR
000
14845
30285

Fut the year ended 315k March 2012

(R=.inlacs)

tFT

B8 T0

[Fs. in lacs)

2a5A.52
300
238

67.29
D.62
254008

IRs. inlacs)

257 g6l 3157 WA

158.m
705

B35
10,20
(AR
00
10,40
57
.00
2639
.05
22.70
Ahatz

[Rs. inlacs)

Fo b e eraded st Watch 20

Cipenig Slock 148
Al Pun ] 31709
Closing Slock 41315
Coangumaonl 123580 114801
Imported & Indigenous Raw Matarial Caonsumed [R5, in lacs)
Raw Ktatenal For the year andad % of total  For Ihe yaaranded Y of total
FstMarch 2012 (Rs.)  consumplion 318tMarch 2011 (Rs)  comsempton
Imiparted 1165 65 193756 190701 (0G.43)
Indigenens rE8 (24 40,30 (3.5
TOTAL 12506.86 114801
Details of Raw Material Consumed {Rs. in lacs)
Rasin TBE. 13 Gg4.05
Magnetitia P08 G 180,76
Cthars 751.79 28520
TATAL 1236 85 Qoo
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INDIAN TOMEAS & DEVELOPERES LIMI

Mote Mo ‘23" Change in Inventories

Fur the yaar 2nded 1151 Narch 1012
1l Thes espd ol tha yoar .

10

LN

G543

Invetilares at the heginning of e year

Finishad Goos | Fonars) 10,50
Wiork-iri-Process (Toner AR
101,51
B DE

S@ aunrg ey

Mote No. ‘24" Manufacturing & Operating Costs

Fer the year ended 31s! Maich 2013
1 Packing Materal Consumed 123,30
) aned Spares Consumiol A7.14
¥ Power & Fusl 190 54
4 Fepair & Mainlenancs of Plant & Machinery 26 27
5 ' 10 G0
p £ 03

Imported & Indigenous Stores, Spares & packing Materizl Consu
Haw Matznal Far e year anded % ol total
3181 March 2013 cansumpbon

170 44 g
TaTAL 17044 100

Mote No. ‘25' Employee Benefit Expenses

For the yest snied 115t Warth 2017
1 Eplanes Wages, Bonus ete = 31395
7 Consinbulion to Provident & Othet Fund f 151
4 Stafl Wollare Expensos 5 0
TOTAL 13440
Mote No. ‘26' Finance Cost
For the jear ended 316 March 2012
1 Inlarest Expenses 304
TOTAL —ToT
Mote Mo, ‘27" Other Expenses
! For the year srdad 315t March 2013
1 Benl Accounl 6462
2 Hales & Taxos a2
31 nsurance Cxpenses 13.35
4 Repalr & Maintenance fo Compulers 515
5 [epair & Mamtenance Dfice 118
& Director Siting Fees 1As
T Frelght Crabward GG
H siment & Sales Proanation #1.04
A Discounl & Incentive 2.29
10 Seminar EXpanses A0
11 Stalt Recruitmont Expenses 1 TE
12 Subscriplan Account A3
13 Prinling & Statlonony Account A.55

£1313

med

Far yesaarurdad

(Rs. in 13

P&y o 3R N

Fir e yeer smdad 3051 Mar

134,35 !
13947
{Rs.inl;

(Rs. iAT

T e pic indad 3051 M,

44



INOIAN TONERS & CEVELOPERS LIMITED

14

* Mota - Atler adps

ek

Note No. '28' Exceptional ltems

Notes lo the Financial Statments

29

ad

33,

Travitling & Conveyanco

Yahicle Fur

Bank Changes

Auilors Remunal

A Audit e 125
As Tax Audd Fedy 124
For Ot of Pocket Eap O )
|zl & Prafe E F2ap

Farsign Fichonge Fluchons
Bed Cabils

Loss on Sales ol Mitus Funds

Lass on Sala ot Fixed Anqots 040
o £20
TaTAL J04 158

rocoverias expensas from Subsaiany

Ll pany ITOL Invagete:
urey Rs: 4164 lacs (T0F 19,77 lacs) ralaled wi

R Dedponses (Heber Mole Mo 206)

Forthe year erced 115 Mach 2912
Rant Arrears 1724
TOTAL 1% 74

{in lacs)

 Halar erdag 0952 March 2014

Contingent labilibes not proveded for in respest of - For e year spded 335 Mach 2012

a)y  Lelers of credit astablished i favour A2E.07 PR
af the suppliers
by Guarantees issued by 381 on behall ol Company 0.25 7.2H

) Sales Tax ( Teade Taxes demands

agains| wWhich appeals have been preferted 4692 EG.15
d)  Expoetobhgation against advance canses 266.73 G324
3] farporate Guarantas given 1a Subsidiary HIL 27040,00
K Rent T.00 L
Commitments As At 3tstMarch 2012 As ab 31st March 2011
Eslimated amcunt of conlract remaining 1o be cxcoouted 138.36 0o

mations lar he respective parias

tas papabla includes (iFAs Nl EPravious Year Ny due lo micro and elerpnses rege e ed
undar fhe Micra S and Madium Entarprises Developmant Acl, 2006 MEME)

by Rointenest s paidfpayable during the yoar no any enlerprises registerad incedr MSME

o} The above mlormalion's fave been determined e he exten] such parbes could ba idantified oo he
basis of the inforratien availabla with this campany regarding e slatus of supplied cnder MSME

aj Accounting Standard as 1o Segment Reporting &5 <17 15 not applizable to the Company as il s
ongaged in the bisivess of Toners and Developors which is the singio repartable saqment
Howower disclusoure as tn secondary sagmant |5 a5 under

IRE T

Fea the yeer endedd 3151 Maren 2012 Tor e ptaranded 38| Mard 3011
Grographical Segomend
i) Darpesbe Sala fincluding Excme Dty 2030 B30
i) Expoert Sakes (including Export bensliis) 204500 24TDAE
2670,38 2543244

INDIAK TONERS & DEVELOPERS Lif

o Export Bengll an Export Sales|

il of sales

aales L 570,38 25404
Excise Duty [+3 023 -2 3%
HET SALES 267015 25400
gh| i s Rz 67 30 lacs) against :
sincenliva aczounling i e
Irerimpotis of Haw Malerizl under Advance Loencs Scheme and cor !
has bean added tio the cost of WMatar =
o] Serice Tax ar g ta Hs 13.20 lacs (Previous Year Re. 2739 lacs) have baen treat

recoverable and is sulyect bz clarmn yelto be filed with Department
35 Bmoun of Exchange diffarence i to Profil & Loss Account amounied to Rs, B2 37 ks (pre
year s 25 24 lacs) and cradited 1o P & Uals amounted to Rs 194 B Tacs (Previous Yeat Ba

lacs)
5. R& Dexpenses ncluded under vanous heais Rs 87 18 lacs* [including Haw Material Conaumgsic
5.5 dacs & Depreciafinn Rs. 2524 lacs] (Fraviaus year Bs. 28 14 facs, Raw Material Corsumplc
I 16 Facs & Depreciaton Rs 16 88 lacs) respectively .
i The Company has o lea The vanous benelils provided to emplovees 25 undar:
&4 Defined Condribation Flans
Providant Furmd
Priarimg thie year tha Company has recogrozed tha follawing armounls i the Profit and Loss Sccou
For the pear enviod 308 March 3002 oo e et e
[Rs. In. Lacs}
Emoloyers Contnauhion to Providant Fund " o14.50 1
=} Srribe Flane
il Employen Slate Insurance
Curing the yaar the Company has recognized the following amounis in the Proll and Loss Accoun
Py Fat the year ended 1sf Harch 2212 ha yan erved 3t Ua
| . {Rs. In Lacs)
nsurance 048

Employers Contribubon 1o Employes S
) Detined Banefit Plans

ajy Larauify

By Leave Ehcashment
The hiscount rala assumed is BY% which is detarmined by refirence to market yiald at the Balance Shee
on govammant bands, The gstmates af fulure soliry incroases, considersd in al valuation, lake ac
ol inflialicn. senicily promolicn and ather refevant factors. such as supply and demand in the ampioy
markal. Reconcilalion of opening and clasing balances of the present value of the dafined beneii bl
15 0% undar

|Rs.in
Graluity —_.mn.._m Encishirn
Particulars [Fundad)® (ledusdady:

Curtent Yoar  Pravious Year  Cutrest Year Pravious
The prinzipal assumptions used in actuarial valuation as per below:

Digaauin] rate H% 2% Hin
Expectad rate of refum on assels — — —
Sxpectad rate af fulure salary Increase [ % ft%

Change in present value of obligations -
Fresenl value of abligations as at 09 04 2011 2409
Inferast cost .99

&l

4130 13.05
328 142




INDIAK TONERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED

L sBrvice oosl

Benefits paidfiransfare:

Achrnal {Gainjloss on ..,.:.,.__.um:n.:.n

Frasaent value of obligation as at 31 05 2012
Changes in fair value of plan assats o]
Liability recognized in the Balance Sheet

3.60 251

(L oh) (HE7

Presant valus of abligations as at 31 .03 2012 — — 13195 1912

Fair valuw ol plan assels a5 sned ol tha y

Expensas as above — - 446 (5.17)
Uintesognised Actusnal (Gain} / Loss = - - =

Met (fssalsh / Liability recognized in Balance Shse =2 — 18.41

Expenses rocognized in Profit and Loss Account

Current service cosi 4z 023 a.00 2.53
Intarest cosl - — 112 1.53
Expucled return on plan assets =3 = s —
Het Actuanal (Gan) | Loss recogrized during e waar — — {0 BE) 1023}

Tatal Expanse recogrized in Praff and Loss Account
"Fundad with | G
38 WALUE OF IMPORTS CALCULATED ON CLE BASIS:

For Ihe year ended Tst Mah 072 For e

1 Raw Materials 1067 B4
i Slores & Spares and packing materials 205
d4. Expenditure in foreign currancy :

For the yesr ended 1ot Uarch 2002 Fo e e o 3051 e

fiy Faraign Travals 32,34

(i Consultancy Charges 13.82

iy Cthars {Exhibiion, Atverlizameant o | 2054
411 Earning in Fareign Exchango -

For T year enced st March 2002 Tor o ot nced 13st Bare

042 02z 446 {5.17)

(Rs=.in lacs)
rdad 11t Menc 2011
1198400
2
[Rs. inlacs)

1528

3144

23.81
[Rs. in lacs)

F28 NValuie af Exparts 2679.50 2411 38
41 Calculating of Eaming Per Share For the year ended HetMarch 312 T tre year emebed 151 March 2017
1 Mo. of Sharas at the beginning of the e B{.59 A0.50
2. Mo ol Shares at the close of the year E0.59 BO.59
3 Ml Profil afler Tax As 267.15 150,52
i E. P 5. Ry an 1.67
42 Related Farty Disclosure (Pursuant to Accounting Standard - 18)
iy Whally and Subsidiary Comapries - AITEL USA Inc () ITOL Imageles Limited
(b HeyMaragemant Parsonnel . Shri Sushil Jain (CMD)
(e} Relabve of Key Managament - Shri Akshal Jain, {son of Sh Sushil Jain)
Gr. Vice Presidant (Corparala Affais)
(el Enlerprises aver which Ky Jain Bhawan
Management Parsonnel andlor - Shrijon India Lid
relilovi are able o axarcise - Alankar Securiies Frivate Limiled
sigiilicant influensce - Mahavir Pholotech Privale Limited
Triveni Securities Prvales Limited
- dain Tube Company Limiled
(it Detail of transactions with Related Farties during the yoar
Particulars Subsidiary Ky Relative of Koy Enterprises
Companies  Managoment Managament referred in (1) {d)

Persannel Personnel

above

ar

IMDIAN TONERS & DEVELDP

45 &H 2403
—_- (54 B2 {17 85)
2784 — ) —+
1311 &R — .
2908 S —
{4 30} = S
1G2 87 - i
{158,94] — S
£4.93 == —r
[1E.TE) = ——
I Ouistandings:
Balances as 12300.00 _— -
(Batances due from the
Company) {1961 3H) —_— —_—
i) Gorporate Guarantes ML — —

2 (2700 00) — —
subsidiary oo

Note -

Il ﬂ__m__._.c.... tn the brackat are lar the [Frevious yaar,

iy Inadditon fo abave dunng the year, from a Subsdiary company, gaads warll Bs. 5401 |
Rs, 3650 laes) & Ky 2905 ous Year Re 35,70 lacs) have Boen purchased & sc
ofi high seos basis and alsa seld lcences under facus ol K5 A7 32 lacs duriog e y
Yuear As. 26 3% lags)

42 Lease
Velicls laken on leasa
Tha lotal future minwswn lease payable at the Balance Sheel gate s as under
Fora pariod of not later than one year Rs 12 26 lacs
Fora pencd lator than one year and nol later han five wears s 18 44 lacs
Far a pariod latar han five years Hs il
Total lease expenses debiled to Slatement of prolil & loss is Rs. 2,93 lacs Brevious Year

43, Though the nel worth af ITOL {USA) has eroded, no pravisicn has been made as the camp.
1o reynde the Company's aperalions and the invastment is strategic and leng lerm in Al
pravision againat e sarma was considerad to be made.

44, Disclasure pursuant fo A5-29 (Movernent of provisions)

Leave FProvious Discourt Frevious Excise D
' Encashiment Year & Incentive Yoar on ClL Stoe
Opening Balanoe 13,95 1812 074
Add Creabicns g0y 405 - -
Lass
(@) Utiizatanstransfarad .55 n.23 - P
Clasing Balance 18.42 13,85 - B.75

453 Loans to subsidiary company, namely |TOL Imagelac Lid. include acerued interest ;

fis 143581 facs duning the yaar (Previous Year 158 .01 lzcs). Masamuore amaonl of laan

the: yirar Hs. 19671 38 lacs {Previous yoar Rs 1961 38 [acs)

Frovious year's igures have been regroupad f re aranged whenever necessary fo make thum

with Ihose of he corren) yeas

46.2. The Financial Statlements for the year ended 31sl March 2012 had boun prepared as
Apphcable, pre-revisad Schedule Vo the Companies Act, 1956 Consequent to the noll
e Companies Act, 1856, the financial statements far tha year andad 31t March 2012
undsr revised Schedule VI Accordingly, the prisoous year figures have alse been reclass

: clnssifigation

L6

a6



INDIAN TONERS & JEVELOPERS LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2012

A CASHFLOW ARISING FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES Fae the Yaar snded
Fisl March 2092

3ha 32
Adjustmant lot
o A ol 38 140
(0.0 1
3,51
[147.49)
4.46
5493
[0.43) a7
(0.10] :
1| F in Exehangs (G (365} !
inceme fom Currant invastments (Man T {49.63) (164
Dperating Profit Belore Warking Copitals Changes 26264 2
Adiustments For -
( Decraasein | 128,712 {12050
(70.76} 287
[Incraas .52
{lncres {38.49)
{Inare Decieast imathar currenl [51.55)
Diiract Taxes mcluding Weallh Taxes (HOE )
Mot Cash inflow ( (outflow) in course of Dperating Activities [A) {205.46]
B, CASHFLOW FROMINVESTING ACTIVITIES
rchase of Fuad Assels f Capital Advances & CWIP 11177} (52.35)
imveslmonts (et of sales) [BET.T4) A0 ET
Dlecrias loans and advancis G01.58 [317.88)
(Inerease)/Decteas 151893 574 86
1l 0,440 {0.55]
Pracesds fram sales of fixe saals 0.50 538
tdovernent in hank depos
riore than three manths (2.91) {5537
Imerost Hecaved 205.31 165,06
Divicend Recewad 48,63 16.465
Het Cash inflow § (outflow) in course of Investing Activities (8] (89.37} FraH
. CASHFLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIITIES
Procesds [rem | [Payments of) tong Terms Sotrowing {9.47) 027
resi paid 13.97) {841}
increasnd Decrease) n Shorl Term Borowings (9.22}
Hed Cash inflow | outflaw) fram Financing Activities (C) (Z2.6M) (5.84)
Mot Increase ( {Decrease) in Gash & Cash Equivalents [AH+(BHE) 93.4% (171
Cash And Cash Equivalents at the beginning ot the year 201.58 373
Cash & Cash Equivalent At closing of the year 245.07 201 58

Moles - (1] Thi Gazh Flow Sialaments has hasn prepared under the ‘ndirect Method' set outin SAcoauanting

Standard - 3 Cash Flow Stalemeant spacifiedin he Companies Wacoeinting Slandard) Rules, 20046,

(21 Previons Years figures have bean regrouped (rearanged whersver copsidered nucessary ke conficm 1o
make Inam comparatable

A o our Repot of Even Dot Aitachad
For BN GUTGUTIA & COMPANY
Charbarod Accaunianis

Il s FRN 3041538

(B.RGOYAL) (5.C. SINGHAL) [N, 5. SHARMA)

Farine Executive Direclor (SAMJEEW GOEL) {SUSHIL JAIN|

pembershin Mo, 12172 ; . ;

11K _..u:mm__u Tewseet, _ & Company Sacrotary Oiractors:  Chairman & Managing Direcior
25, ajandm Plaga. Hew D
The 201 [ay of day 2011

Far and on Behal of the Bowd of Direst

39

IHCAN _n....f__mmﬂ.ﬂ DEVELOPERSL

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 1956 RELATING TC SUBSIDIARY COMPANIE

e of the Subsidiney ITOL, 1L SA ) Inc. ITOL IMAGETE

y redad oh v March 2002 319 March 201

taar ol the Subsidiary, Comis

Tha Finpna

540000 Shanet
& Rs 10eact

Ry 104 lacs Rs. 268,81 |z

Rs 31398

b For b alher pravious financial years af tha Ru 210 lws
Subsidiary sinee it besame a Sul sdiary (Fs)

Mol aggregata amoun v Frafit ! Loss) of 1
subsidiacy so far as it ams the Kembers of

thie Holding Compary and i deatl wathin the Avcaunls
& Halding Company

a.  Forlhe financial yoaor anded on ML L
tarch 51, 2012 [R50 AT
b Fof the olier previous financial yoars of th B HIL

Sybsidiary sinpe-ikbacame. & Subsidiary (Fs)

'

For aid an Benalf of tho Boar

(5.C. SINGHAL] (M., SHARMA] 15
Diractas  (SAMJEEV GOELY ey ojrmpn & Mane
& Company Secrelary Dhirnctors
Place ; Hew Delhi
Dale. 7010 May, 2072
an



AUDITORS' REPORT

ITOL LS. A ine.

T THE MEMBERS OF ITDL (U5 A
Ine.

1966, Tram tie certified
e [ody corporala under he

are fhe respansibifity of the Com
management  Our rEsponsioil

staldrmants basod on our auoi

W conductad outaudibin accordanos win
au o standards generally acceplbid in
India, Thoss Standorits reguire thai we plon
and parform thi audil o oltain reasonabls
assurance aboul wheathar {he
slalements  ara  Tree ol matar
misstatement, An Audil inchedss 2amining.
an A fesl basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and discleseras in fhe fin
slalements.  An auwdit also includes
aasessing the accaunting prnciples used
ard signilicant estimaliys mads by
management, as well &5 avalual
cvarall linancial stalamant presentabon. We
betieve thal our audit provides a reascnable
fal cr opinion

Tha Companies (Auditors” Roporth Order
2004 isaued by e Cenlral Govermment in
terms 4l Section 227 (44) of the Companiaes
Act, 1956 s nat applicabile tothe Company
i wiew the Thal Campany is incorporated
aulsile India.

Further to our commenls meniionsd inthe

Anrwgeiere referrad toin above paragrap!t we

repotl that

) Propar ralurns necessary far makarg] aut
ibie accounls in accordance wilh the
requirement of Indian Companies Aot
1866 were (ecelvad.

Placa . Mew Dathi
[hter 25100 May. 2017

e nfprnationand
o to dhe best ol out
wnovwledge ard T witie necessany lor
It Ly, 5 of our audil

W e nbslains

S prEnzEtinar

prope hooks of aocount
i bawe have baen

In cur o

tequirad by the

.u_..—.. = 1

+ Bhel Statement of Probi
se Cash Flow Statemenl

Company

In our aparien. Balance Shest Stalemenl
of Pralit & Loss and Gash Flow
the rmandatory
bl
to A Company incorporated inindia

In our ppinicn. and . to the basl ol our
infarmation and according 1o theé
explanalions given ta us, the said
financial stalements read wilh the nalés
thereon and Significean! Accounting
Paligies. thore anogqive the information
ragpuired by the Companes Act, 1956 in
the mz ¢ s required and give o irue
and lair view In confarmity wilh he
aceountng principhes generally accepled
i Inchia

{ih Inthe case of the Balance Sheeal, of
le state of allairs ol the company
as al Asl March 2012
() i the case of the Stalerment of Profit
and Loas Accounl, of The Prolil dor
the year enied an thal dale
And

In the casas ol the Cash Flow
Slatement of tha Cash Fiows lor the
year ended cn thal dale.

FOR K MNGUTGUTIA & CO

(R GOYAL)
PARTHER

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Membership Mo 12172

ICATE FRE 304752E

41

Balance Sheet As At 31st March 201

1. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Sharehajders’ Fund

(&) Current Liabilities
(a) Trads Payables
(B Dihear Surranl Labiimes

Total Equity & Liabilities

Il ASSETS
(1) Nen-Current Assets
[a) Fixed Assets
1] Tangible Assats
b Imtanaitie Assals

(2} Current Assols

[a) Invenlorias
() Cash and cash cquivalenis

TOTAL ASSETS

Significant Accounting Policies

Az at sl March 2042

Ln
=1
a
5]

6.02

-

1

The Motas farm an integral parts of these Financial statomisnis
[

Fus 20 ETs A

As perour Repott of Even Cate Altachad
For K.N. GUTGUTIA & COMPANY

Chmtomd Accouiants
WCAES FRN I04153E
(B.R.GOTAL)

Fariner

Membarship Mo 12172
1k, Gopala To
156 Rajandra Place, Baw Dol
Thi 2810 Day of May 2012

.
Forand on Bahat of the Board

{5

42



ITDL AL Z &) e

mﬂmﬂm_.:m:ﬁ of Profit & _rcmm Account for the year ended on 31st March, 2012
{Fwe in Lo

5N Farinulars Far the year enced Fuor thy =i
N iist March 2012 3451 March, 2011
I Ravenuds [om opars 2l 13.64 1528
I Other Incarme 10 1.59
1. Total Revenue (141) 15.43 7578
IV Exponses
Cost ol matenials consumead 1" 13,49 FiaBre)
Cilnar Expanses 12 0.90 2.5t
Total Expenses (V) 14.39 73.18
Vo Frolit beloe lax (-1 1.04 240 .
Wl Taxexpensas ”
VIl Frall {{Loss) lor the perod 1.04 210
VillZarning par agquity share
1 Basic 2.08 4,20
2 Dilutad 2.08 4 20
Significant Accounting Policies 1 i

The Notes form an integral past ol lhese Financial stmeameants

Az par our Report of Dyen Dale Atached

For .8 GUTGUTIA & COMPANY Frr aned on Bahall of this Board of Oitectors
Charersd Socowtonls
ICAls FHM 3041518
[BRGOYAL)

Farinar

Membarship Mo, 121718
V1, Gopala Tower,

75, Rajandra Place, Mew Dalhi {EURSHIE 1R
T 20 Dol May 2012 Diractor

43

Hate

SIGMIFICANT ACCOUTHING POLICIES AMD PRACTICES;
m_.n.. m oOF ___._n_u_n:._z._ "z.m.

A

1.4

1.5

HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3

14

13.

1,

Al e oonyEn

_|....”__.:?._J__..._
tri2 natur= of prod

:.x_. b ASSETS
Ay Fixed Assils arm stated at cost less Depracialion provicesd: [

LY Peprecatian have been thargod o0 s e mathed oveara o
IMVENTORY VALUATION

iy Silock of Finished Goods = AL eostan i
FOREIGN ﬂ:mnmzn.-. Hmbzmbﬁq_GZm

i3 at the

ch are adjuste
o 1o e elesing
end and the r

o cast of such assats are-stated al the rate of exchange correspon
| tramsachons took placa) &l :_n wedl
afid Loss Account of ihe ¥

rancy, the assatsand ._.w_..._ ties jexcepl Tixed 2
1 1 e alasipg .....u.._,u oF thu yar ; anue ilems an
s taken 1o Exchanga Fluciuahon B

Isted al avarage
TaxXaTIoN

Income Taxs provided in accordance with Fedaral Tax Lavws ol 5.4

Aecounts ol e Cormpany | & wholly owned subsidicny of Indian Tonars & davalopers Ll @
incorparated in India), incarparated in LS A basad apon (e retums and information receive
A it as per reguirsmant |_._. Companies Acl, 1856 of India, in due agheronce of sk
.. [2i and 2{b) of sechon 212 of Cam s Aol 1956 ol India.. This enlolled drawing up the 2
Sheel, Proft & Loss Accounl and _rm_b__m Flonsd Staterngn kyine na Additars Moponl e sor
subsidiary in o manner Saas ko make (t appear conforming ko seguirgmeants of Indian Sompa
1456 of India, for the purposa of annaxing e paticiiars of the Cormpany with the holding G
pursuant to the provisions of section 21201) of the Compaties Act, 1958 of Indio and Irans
nent of varous heads of accounts i terms of accounting standards relerres oin section
ol thie Companies Act, 1956 of India, read with accounting policy of parant Company, the bl
embarkad upon o lacilitate tho causae of conantidation with e holding company 2s required u
<21, i by IS and presantalion ol accou s terms of achadule V1ol the Companes &
of India. including disejesure of necessary inform n as lakd down yndeae section 211(2) of Gor
Ant 1856 of India.

Related Party Trinsactians:

Campany has enlerad inlo ransacions will he following related

Halding Cormpany INGLAK TONERS & DEVELOPERS LTD {Ra
Far lhe yaar 2001 1-12 . Forthe ysar 2|

Purchase of goids il

Dhie b0 holding Campany as al the end of the Year il

fased on Ine guiding principle given in the Accauning Standard on “Segrmomt Reporng (AS-1]
by Thel 1o 3l b lerad Accountants of India, the Company of the apinion [Ralds primary |
Segment is Toners & Developers rmainly having similar risk and retums. As the Company's E
activity falls within a .—..__._.u_.m primary Sagrmant b disclosurs requirements of the said AS — 1
_.mn_nﬂ arae nof applics
For fl'e purpnse of conversion of acesunis inte indina Currency, following Ratos are applied
Swarage Rata for 2011-2012 1UshD = _z_u. 46 051
A on 31032012 50z IR S0AR




ToL iU S A In:

KMotes to the financial statement for the year ended 31st March, 2012

Note No. "2
Share Capital

1, Authorised Capital
00 Equity Shares of s 45190 sach 37 GO

7 lsaued Capital
k 10 Equily: Shares of Rs 4010 eacr

3. Subscribed & Paid Up Capital

{Rs.in lacs)

SO000 Fauily Sharas of Rs. 45,1840 gach, fully pad 22.60 22.60
TOTAL 2Z.60 22.60
1.Durs i ail year and in the previows year, thare have been no movemenls i the number of
In= ay

2. The Co

ipt ana vole par shara

| of sharehnlders. excoepl in
la fo recaive the
pranaration ol heir

sunjecl o the appr
the equity sharehalders arg &
of all prafgrential amow

i by the Board of
o In the ave

4. Details af sharehald by sharhelders hotding more thin 5% of the mmma.m_u_m shares In the company

Asal 3 sl March, 2012

Azal 3t March, 2011

Hame af the shareholders Mo, of ar of Mo af 0

Shares Held Holding Shares Held Holding
Indian Teners & Devalopers Lid 100 % X (A
TOTAL 10023 100%

4. Details of shamsheld by holding companylits .«..m_.u_m_u_mﬂ._ campany
Asal 11s1 March 2042

A oat 3ystMarch 2011

Mame of the shareholdors Mo, of o af Ma. of "% of

Shares Held In__n___._m_ Shares Held  Holding
Indian Tanars & Develaopars Lid nooono ki ROUCD :
TaTAL 50000 50000

Note No. '3
Reserve & Surplus
1, Foreign Currency Transaction Reserves

Opening Balance {5.30}
Add Effant of Foreign Exchange rale variation during the year B3
Cinzing Balance 1537
2 Surplus

Cpaning Balance 1132400
Profil transferred during the vear from Statement of Froll & Loss Aln 104
Clasing Balanze (12 16)
TOTAL (17 531

Mote No, "4’

Trade Payable s & 3tsl March 2012

Trade Payabla
TOTAL <
Note No. '5"

Other Current Liabilities As at 315t March 2012
Cthers .95
TOTAL _ngs

A @t 31st March 2012

-h 20t

{Rs.in |
As al st Mar

{Rs. _:r. 5]
A5 at 3% Marcn, 2011
135

1.38

ITOL (USA) MG

Notes forming Integral part of the Balance Sheet for the year ended 31st March, 2012

Note No. '6'

Fixed Assets as al 31st March, 2012

Mal Block

1amn

Deprecia

Gross Block

Dispasals Tolal upte

Arzhon

= al

Panicuar

Sho

01.04 2011

31.03.2012

01.04.201

Fanpible A=sets

1anls |

Equ

a0

.45

a.44

0.43

SUBE TOTAL [A)

Intangihle Assels

SUB TOTAL (8]

Total (A+E}

oo

0.49

0419
.43

0,49
0.43

{Current Year)
[Previcus Year)



Motes to the financial statements for t
Mole No. "7 Inventaries

af A1ul Muaroh

Fifsbod Goods
TOTAL

Note Mo. '8' Cash & Cash Eguivalent

fig at Mt March 2013

Sash o Hang

Cash Balanica
Sub Tatal (A)

2 Bank B .02
Currenl Acoo
Sub Tatal {B) B o
TOTAL [A+B] 6.0

MNote No. ‘9" Revenue from Operations
Aeab Mar March 2092

B TeTe EA 1384

Sala al product {Trade:
Sale af Product canst
(Raler nota 10 for related party)

TOTAL

Note Na. 10" Other Income
fs ot dt1st March 2012

U Oher Iseorse 1] m__w_
TOTAL THE n.m

Note No. 11" Cost of materials consumed
Ag al st Maorch 2012
Ay Qpening Stock 13.43
Al | Purchase during e year
Less @ Closing slooks

s
L

TOTAL AEAD,

Note Na. 12" Other Expenses
Aol 31yl March 2012

vear ended 3I1st March, 2012

_.m.mr. ir _n:.v”_

(Fs. inlacs)

Anoad Vasiarch 20111

{Rs.in lacs)

I harch 20711

(Rs.in lacs)

Aoz al 31et Marah 2011

P ol 3

A1 18

13.4%

7078

(Rs. in lacs)
Agal 31s March 24091

1 Bank Chagas G.0f 0.10
2 Other Cxpenses RN A4
3 Freignl Outward Exp. - 1.42
TOTAL 0.4 TERa

i

ITGL __._

CASH _HP_D__._._____ m,_ﬁ.ﬁmg_mz.ﬂ FOR THE YEAR ENDED _______mbmn_._ 31, Ma,_

A CASHFLOW FROM ODFRATING ACTIVITIES
MNet Froft belares 16
fdjustmeant for

Daperciation

In Exchange | Gaing ! Lass

ﬁﬁ.:ﬂ::m Profit Batare Working Capitals Changes
Acdiusiments For

| lries

&) | [ecrrnse

fories

Wet Cash Inflow { (outflow) in course of Operating Aclivities (4}
E.  CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Het Cash Inflow ( joutflow) in course af Investing &ctivities (8]
T CASHELDW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES '
Froceeds from ¢ payment of) Leng larm Borrawings

Het Cash Inflow ! (outflow) in course of Financing A«tivities _“n..

Forthn year ended
st March 2012
1.04

1.04

13.49
{1347}
[0.44)
B0

0. FOREIGNGCURRENCY TRANSACTION DIFFEREMCE ON CONSOLIDATION

Het Cash inflow [ joutlow) in course of Foreign Currency
transaction activitios (0}

Het lncrease | (Decrease) in Cash & Gash Equivalents
(A + (B o1+

Cash And Cash Equivalents ot the beginning of the year
(Dpening Balanca)

Cash And Cash Equivalents at the Clasing of the year
1Ghogma Balangcep

able

014
0.14

0.74
5.2

6.02

L8

h Flow Stalerments has bean prepared undar the '|ndirect Melhod' as se1 o
w SHandard - 3 The Cash Flow Stademaent specilied in the Companias (Accounting Stanc

Yoars figures have been ragrounad S rearranged wherever noc a55ary o confirm: b maket

A por our Reporl ol Even Dade Atlached
For N GUTGUTIA & COMPANY
Chartered dcooinlanls

& FHEMEHR 1531

_“m FGOYAL)

_ ership Mo 12172

|._T r.n_t.._ i Towar

The 208 O 1y af klay 2012

Foramd on Behall of e Board of Gires

|SUEHIL J,
eire:

47
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ITOL INAGETEC LIMITED

DIRECTORS' REPORT

Thiz Mambers

upwii Ine Accounts for the vadr onded

March 31,2012

OPERATIONS

1 the year your Company achieved o lurnaver of Rs: 3537 Jacs i against Bs 3489 ks during
; ion of Bs: 122 facs for Mat

(]
proceding vear  The nel prolit {after lax) was Fs 527 lacs  fin
Credit lermenty during yuar az against Bs 616 facs (in
ciedit Enlitlament] in the previous year Only a ginal inctizase wos
GE543 MT as compared L 555 11 MTin the fast vear

1 the production dunng (he yeari s

The markel s growing and it is alwoys the endeavaur af ¥OUr Company 10 qiow 2 par he in Justey growth
rata and more. Howevar, andestine impott of taners by unathical maans by traders and dumping by China
15 always a challe for 1he Company but despile thess adds, it wiil ba ahks o manange and mai
race toincresse ibs lurnavar and profils by increa o ils markel sharae

DIVIDEND

Tha Board of Directars have recommended a dividosd of 20%. The dividend far financial yaar 2011 - 2012
shall be in additicn to Cerporate Dividend fax 1o be paid by the Company. Tha total ouiffow on accaunt of
wdend for 017 - 2072 1= Ra. 23 24 lacs inciuding dividend distribution 1ax

PROSPECTS

Inview ol the Excise and Income Tax g armplicns / concassions availakla ir Uttrakhzand, your campany bas
a maore bright fulure. However, the increase in the Powear Tanff and arratie power supply positian may
increstse the cast of production and have adverss impact on the profils of the Campany.

FIXED DEPOSITS

The Caompany has not inviled any degasits within the meaming of Section GE& af tha Companies Acl, 1856

and the ritdes made thereundar
DIRECTDRS

Shri M. 5. Sharma, a Director al your Company will ratira by ralation a1 the forh eaming Ankual General
Muoaling and being eligible, offars himself for e appainimesnt,

Shei ey Goel a Director of your Compzny will retice b rostalion @t the farth coming Annual Ganera
KMeating and being eligible, aflers himsell for re agpointment
DIRECTORS" RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant lo Section 217 {2A8A) of the Companies Act, 1956, with respuect o Dirgctors Responsibilily
Blatemant il is hereby canfirmed that

followen

i I the preparalion of the anoual sccounts, the appiicabla aceounting standards have ba
alongwith proper explanztion relating to malerial dapartures:

(I} The dieclors have salacted such accounting poficies and applied fhem _...n__._m_m_c_..;___q ane made
judgmeants and eslimates thal are rensanable andg prudent so as fa give & true and lair view of the slate
of affairs of the company at the end of the fisancial yaar and of the proft or lnss of the cormpany for thal
perind; ;

(i) The directors have taken proper and sufficiant care for the rmaintanancs of adequate accaunting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 1958 for safequarding the assets of the
rompany and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; and

i) The diraclars have prepared the annual AceUNis on a going concern basis

45

TOL IMAGH

AUDITORS

WS RN GUTGUTIA L Co_ o wrtered Accounlants, Naw Osaihy, the Avditors of the Compa
Ensuing Annual General Mesling of the Company and being aligible, offor risels for app
Fequisite Cerilicate under Saeticn Z24118) of e Companies Aot 1958 his b reciived

PERSONHEL

The Board wishas fo EXpress s deep app ian gall e
afforls. co-operalion and outstanding cantribulion 1o 1ha gra

bons of Ine amployess for thei
wilt of e Company diy g the g
The Company has na smplayees in the calogory spacitiod ws 217 (280 of he Companiss &
with Companios [pariculars clemplayess) n | 1975 and Companies (Parlicutars of npoloys
Rules, 2002

ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY & FOREIGN EXCHANGE

The adeitional nlarmation as required to be disclosed in tarmy of Section 2171 Mg of e Co
1356 raad wilh Ihe Companies {discizsure af Parliculars i1 fhe Roport of the Board of O
1988, is 75 under

fa) Conservation of Energy  Fegulky superdsion and controls ara being mamiain
sleps have alreary baen faken for the conze valinn of enargy

(k) Technology Absarption, Adaption and lnpavation The aclvitizs of the Com,
invalve any foreign technalagy and “onsuquently process of ahsarplion and lechne
adaplion dovs not arise Howevar, innovativa mathchy ol proguction are confing
infroduction suinng b dhe requirermieal of the johs

fc) Faraign Excha nge Earning and Tulge

Re in Lacs

Il Total Foreign ..m,u.aw?..:.m_m Eu&n_._ ; 2011-12

I lmport af Baw Malarials 1044 06

i Imporl of Stores & Spas and Packing Matarial &R

it} Foreign Travel B.75
TOTAL 1053.47

I Total Fareign Exc hange earmed NIL

{on FOR hasis)
L]
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
Tour Dirsclors ackrowledna the co-operation and asmslanie axlerded by variaus agencies of |
and State Govermnmmeant, Slale Bank af India and customers

.

Fer and on Behall of the Board «

Place : Mew [taihi [5UIE
Date: 2610 May, 2012

i
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UDITORS' REPORT

TOTHE MEMBEERS OF 1T DL IMAGETEC

LI

1. We have audited e AlkOCnE
A ITOL IMAGETES LTL.

i-tha ash
my lor he

d}
Financia, = o
al the Company s managemeant DUl
s ponainiity 18 | express an opinian an
thasa tinancil sirilgmants baszd on our
auadit
7 We conduciad oUt gl in Aceardance with &)

auditing clandards gereraly acceplad In
Inclia. Those Shandards renuira that we plars
arform Lhe audid Lo ahtain reasanabla
ance aboul whethar the linancial
stulements are loe ol mealerial
misslatement. A AL jnclhudes sramining
dence supparting e
vancial

am & lest bass. =
ammounts and disciosires in the
B oaudil aisd includes
& pecounbing prnciples used
jeant epstimales mada by £
an wall as gyatuating ne
spmnent prisaninlian Wie
belise thal uur audil provides a reasonable
amis fa our opinisn
3 A5 regured By the Companies LhLsditars’
Reprrtl Order, 2003 ismuad Dy the Cenmral
Government of indi in berms ol Section 227
{44 al e Compames A 1956, and on
the basis ol such chacks as constdered
appropriate and according ko the jrfimatan
and explanaton gWen i us during 1ha
poyrse of olr audit, we anclose in the
Annerurse haraio 3 statarnent an the matlars
spacifind in paragrazhs A and 5 af the said
Order
A Further lo oul comments munboned inine
Anaexure refarned 1o i ahoyE Faragrapn, Wi
repark hat
a)  We have phtainad &l tha nformaticn and
pxplanahions: which to the best of our
fryowleloe wnd pabipl wore necessary Tor
{hes puEpoEES i onar avddit
by Inouropinion prapier bocks of aceoeunl
as required by law have beaen kept by

stataments
AHRSAESING

rarment,

Flace . Waw Delbi
Ciati, 25t Kay, 2012

IMAGETED LIMITED

i aphears from our
¢ e nooks ol the

nenl of Profil

v fepiart a

i Bogoks ol Al

Carmpany
111 auf opiman, - the Balanoe Sheal, The
i & Loss and Gash
Iy with the

Zlandards
sechian 3l of
Seckon 2110l Canipanies st 1956
According la the armation and
gxplanalion given Lo us and ot thiz bass
ot wntlen represanialons ripceiy el fror
the Diecctoss as 19%] March 2012 of
thie Companny ard iaren on recard by 1he
Board of Direclars, Wwe rieporl that nene
: 2 s o 31
March 20012, fram beng ppaintst a5 3
Dipectar in lermes of s i of Sub
Seation §1) Sactlon 274 of the
Companias Aot 1954
In Gur oprnion and o the besl of aul
inlarmalion and according e the
sxalanations gien 10 Us the sait
financiat stalemanle read with thi noles
wi Significant Accounling Policies
fnarann, giva the information rerpiTed my
the Companies Acl, 1956 in the marnar
s required and give a e and [atr view
in conformity with dhe gocounting
principles generally ascapted in tndia
|11 Ine casoaf 1his Balance Shaeet, of
e slate of aftairs al the company
as 2t 217 March 2012
{1} Inthacasa of tha Siatement of Profit
and Loss , the Profit for the year
pnded an thal cala

Andd

in the case of (he Cash Flow
catrrment, of tha Casn Flows Jar the
year ended on thal dali

Siatement of ¥
Flow Statameant
mandalary
rafarmed Lo

FOM KON GUTGUTIA S TO,
CHARTERED AC COUMTAMTS
(B RGOYAL)
PRRTHER
Wembershin He 12472
|CAIS ERM 2041538

—

e
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ITOL IMAGETES L

~ TANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT o

This is the Ansexure referred Lo in Paragraph

Fe: ITOL IMAGETEC LTE. .

3 of pur report of even date 1o the members of |

Imagetec Lid. (tho Ceanpany} for the year endad 315t March, 2012

L

N

wiv)

Wil

[l3h

1 has malntaired propRe e s skwewing |

o g IvEn
carred put by ths Kz e nlos

yarification

Churing ine wear he Campany has not disposed off any subistantiall majus part ol fixed @

Asper e in
Ibe manz]em
ol e physic

Lrmshied, tho inventaries hay g baon s [l werifeer aunmg the e
regard o fhe nature and lacation of b

in BuT opition and according 10 the informaton ard explanations Givan o us
arificatan of inverary fullowsd by the management e reatanable and Ay

\a Company and (he nature ol its bu NEss

Tha Compony (s mamtanng propor racords af pventor, I our DEINeN, SISCISpanis n
oehos weie ot malarna ralation ta lhe operatianst
perty deall with in he Dooks af acgounl

i Tl

Tha Comaany bad not gronted any loans 1o campanies, firm of olhes parles lsie he
mamianed unde: Saclion 307 ol ha Companies Al 1956, thirefore. Ine provisions of ©
(i) (a) o (d) ot the Companiss {audiiors Hepotl) arder are nol of apphiable

The Company has lakan unsecared loan fram s Holding Campany listed inthe regisher m
pndar Section 301 of Ihe Companias Aot TUEE and the maxiiem amou R 1800 Lacs in
gutstant A= al batancs sheet dale was Bs 1300 Lacs {hchading Intgrest). Aceording
inlerrmalion and sxplanations given 12 s, in gt opinon, the lems and con
sald loan nas bean laken ae grima facie nol prejudictal 1o the inlere of Une Corpar
Compary 18 raguisrimihe maller af paymeni of interes! and the prncipal amount

iy aur apinionane accerding fe the lormation and sxplanations given o us, therearo s
inlistrral copitie) Syiems cammensurats wilh the size G he conmpany and the nature ol itsb
with renard to puichase of fied aasels. During Ine course ol aur audit, We have nat of
any continuing fature 10 correcl majar weakressin inlaralcontiels in thesa preas

Accarding o the i Atian and explanations prodided by the managemant, we are G
[rat the particulans of conlracls or arrangements relerrad o0 Suction 301 of the Act thal
b entered inta Ihe 1egisiel rrantmin el wndar aaction 301 have pesen 2o entarad

| car pinio id aceording 1o the informaton anc sxplanalions giran 1o us, NS
made in pursuance. of stich coniracls of arpangemsants axceading walue of Rinaes
have beer enlerad into during the year with its Halding Company, at sugh consideral
are reasonable having regaid 1o {hes nature of strategic rel tionship with the company

The Company has not sceapted any puntic deposils. Arcortingly, paragraph (v of the Cire
appheatie o1

In o opiion, e compsiy has no internal medit sysiem B

Wi bave broadly reviewsd the honks of account maintained by bz Corspany in respect of
where, pursuant o the Rules yrade by thie Cantral Governmant of indi, the maintanead ol £as
has been prescribed ander clauss [d} al sub gechcn (1) of Section 208 af the At and

opinion that prims:

Acio, the prescnbed accounts and records have been miatle and mainla




ITOL IMAGETEC LIRIT mﬁu

walion af Hhe racord wilkh o view of deleiming wha

1 henwear, Malls @ delalis il
+ OF conpeie ]
d records esaminad by us | the

L H.._”ﬂm_hﬁm__..q_m__ﬁ._“..n_._u, o dsta __h_c_ ¥ a.L.mﬂm,._:n_c 0
prowedanl tund . employees slate insurance, incoms i | sales-tax, service lax, Cusiom _...:._:...
axcise duty, cess and ather slalutury duEs o s applicaile hnnnﬁﬁ_....: 1o the __.__u_zu.,;":_.d u_-__u
prplanatnne given to us | arrears of statatory dues of the aloresaid natura ._,_._L..w
oulstanding as al 3151 Manch, 202 a perod ol s fhan six monthe from the date hey
hecarms payalile
by Accorcding fo the reoords of e Bwas no dues as at 316 March, |_n_._ PR ;.
L aGmelax. ciuistoms, wealth-tax fam, mciae duly, cess which have nol been d
Aunl of disputes
xiAs lhe Compaiy has been egis arad fora period of less fan five years hence, 4(x) of the Cireder is
not applicaible o it )
il Based on our audil procedures and Inein tian given by ."_._m _._._..u.___._nu_._«._.w_._.d wa are of lha opinion
{hal the company fas nol defauited inepayme i du=s to Financial InstituheivBank
wil)  Basadon our examinidion of tha rucards and this infarmation and explanatar van to us. he Company

al security by way of pledge of shares,

has notb granted any loans andf or advances on the bas

debantures and other secur

Clanse i) of the Qrder s not apphicatie o ne Company as the Campany is notba Ghil fund Sompany
aLrse (i) ;

ar pidhi frntual penefit fund! sciety
the Compary is neldesling in o trading n sharas, securities, debenluras, and olhar
s d {xiv ) af The Companies (Auditor's Repart | Orde

wiw] I or apinion,
investments Accordingly, the pravisons of o
2005 are not apphcable o he Company
malinn and explanations gean Wous. Company has nok Givan any guarantess o
ingtifutians

vy According to the infar
joans taken by olhers from bank or fnano
atians given boous, the lemm loans rased during e yaar were

wwi] Bccording 1o tha forrnation and gxplan

applid 10 he purpeses For whnch the same were availod
i

sty According ta he irformatien & explar
sheel of the comparny, we raporl that the na lun
Lerpre invaslmants

sk information and explanalions given lo s he company has nof made _u:.m_.m:._..:_.a__

ynias coyered in tha register maintained under section 301 of

jien given o us and on an overall ex ation of e balance
A5 raised o shori-terre basis have bean used foriong

wwiil) Aecarding o
alietment of shares to parlies and camps:

Ine Aol
xixy  Duanig the year covered by our audil report tha Comp
[hi Company has nal raised any mohey by pubiic issuos cluring the year coverad by sur report

Based upan the audil procadures performed and the rlormation and explanalions jgyven fo us by the
ug ! ;
: agemient, we report that no [raud an o fy the Company has bean noliced or reparted during the

ary has nat issued secured deboniures

£X|

el
year

FioR K HNGUTGUTIA S CD,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(B RLGOYTAL)

PARTHER

KMombership Mo, 12172

gy 1CAIS FRE 304153E

Date: 2810 May, 2072

]

ITRL IMAGETEC

Balance Sheet as At 31st March 2012

S.MNo Parbzulars Mote Mo ’
| EQUITY AND LIAEBILITIES
1. Sharehalders' Fund

a  Ehare Capltal F
b Reserve & Surplis 3
2. Mon Current Liabilities
@ Long Temn Borrowings 4
by, De YiMet} 5
[= i G
3. Currer :}
2 Ehor Tarm Bormowings J
b Trade Payahles o
o Other Current Linhilities 4
d. Shor-Term Prov T
TOTAL _
Il ASSETS
1 HWan Current Assets
a. Fixed Assels 11
1) Tangible Ascets
1) Intangible Assets
iy Capital Work in progress
b Lomg e loans and advances 12
. Oiher non-currgnl assals 13
£ Current Assets
A Irwanforias s 14
b Trade recevablas na
o, Cash and cash equivalents 16
d Shartdzmm loans and advances 17
& Olher current assels 14
TOTAL i
Significant Accounting Policies 1

ke Motes lorm an integral par ol these Financal staterments

Asal 31st March 2012

TR0 G0
137107
BO0.00 i 1AL
21700 33
525 5
HO0.00 =0
478 05 97
275 83 41
23385 i
3534 18 H
233559 247
o.67
.29
11327 J
nNTan tl:
38 87 A4
AT 1. 56 1.4
BS.48 14
252 48 2
5.07 ]
GH54 18 Al

A petooue Repod of Svan Date Allacheed
For K.N. GUTGUTIA & COMPANY

s ] i A

ICAIs FRM 3041

|BRGOYAL)

Parlrier [SANIEEY GOEL
MembershipHoe. 12172 Direscios

11K, Gopala Tower,

Far and on Sanall of the Board of Dir

(. 5, SHARMA] (SUSHIL
[rector C




TOL IMAGET
e R : ITDL IMAGETEL

Statement of Profit & Loss Account for the year ended on 31st March, 2012 ﬂo"ﬁmm .,__:m the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2012
R, 11t Lacs! ote 1 !
_ - GEMERAL INFORMATION .

e Mo t

ITOL Imagates Limited | hereinaflur selerred o.as Company os a manulncturer of To
Company’s mariifaciuning facililies are located at Sitargan] (Utlarakband)
1.1 BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The financial slatemenls have L

mi under b

stions [Metl =

7 prapared Con an accrual  basis

i income 20 corvent in compliance in all malenal aspect, with the applicably accaunting Erincy
= = The app accounting slandards nolilad o Beclion 311020 and the olher ralivan! o
3579.78 FF ki :
i1, Total Revenua H+H) — the Companies Sct 1955 :
i Expenses Allihe Assels & Ll 2z have boan classified as curent of pon-current as per the Compan
_U.;...— rmatarials hl 1220617 aparating cycle and other crilena set out in Sehedule Yl ol th e At 1954 [in:
whes X i% A1 ALl = s ‘.
Changes in nyventores @ hed goads ) nature of praducts and the lime betwaan the acguisian afas far processing and. INeir re.
- oS 28 BE pash and cash agquivalent the Company his ascerlainod ibs operaling cycla Lo be less Inan
i _..‘.__l._;.__u_n_..:.._n_u. B55 = 2
anulacturing & Crpi g Expenset 388 74 1.2 FIXED ASSETS :
_.n_. o m.m m.m.j t Expenses 154,54 Ay Fixed Assets are stated af cost less Depresabon providad for
nolayeE w g 53 05 by Depreciaionon proveded cn straight fne miathod reabg e Flant as conbinuous proce:

Finance Cosls

Crapro
Gther Expenses

rates and in tha manner @s per Schadule ®0V o the Companies At 1858 as ame
noification datad 1610 Decarmler, 1993, Deprecialon on assels added { deductad durir
i= charged proporionate with 1efarance fo e date of additions fiteductions

ation and Amortizafion Expense

Total Expensas IV 2896218 —— oy Fied aesals indwidually costing up o rupess five thausand are deprociledt at iner

W Profit belore excuptional fems o percent
-1 f17 40 ¢l Software are amortised on girnght ine melhod cver a period of three years
wl Excaplional llems __ ko8 . 1.3 IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS )
4t et (-l 611.54 50072 The carrying amount of lixed assels are revsed at each Balange Sheel date il Mere 15 any
' M Pl L : ¥ - 5
W1 Prafit before 1ax impairment based upen internal 1 extemal factors. Any impaiment loss i recognized wh
VIl Tax expenses carrying ameunt of an assel exceeds s recoverabde amaunt. The recoveranle ameunt 15
4 Curren tax 18358 aszel but selling price and value in use. [0 assessing value in use, Ihe estimatad futue cas
2 Daferred Tax i 78 discounted 10 their prasent value at the weghied average cost of capital

4 BAT Credil Entitlement 14 mE”m.m mmzmh.ﬂmﬁ st i | : Fich it
i %27 06 - - avyalie for providient fund and ermplayes stale insurance wiich ana de IriEsl
IX Profiv|Loss) 1 _._._mﬁwq R plans are charged 1o profit & luss accaunl.
} par equity share.< a2 7 Gratuity and leave sncashiment which are definsd benefils ae accrued, recogrized and ca
g 5371 it cradit method. based on acluaral valugtion, as at talnce shast date provided by L1

T Riluted ’ independanl acliarial valusr respectivaly
The Comparty has cpted lora group graluity — cum Lite Assurance Schame of tha Lils
Corporalion of India lor erployees and the annual confribiution far it 15 charged 1o the
Account on acorus 5.
All ampinyes bensfits payatils whally wilhin taelee montns of rendenng tha serace ae ©
short-lerm empioyeas benedils such as salanes, wages and bonus eic. one recagnized in [
of prafil & loss in thi peniod in which the pmployes randess the relalad servics
1.5 INVESTMENTS
{a) Al Long Term Investments are stated al cost All the current Inwastrments are stals
ket rate whichever 15 lower as ot e date ol 2nnust aceounts. Howover, prowisian i
i walue is made for decline other ihan femporary in nalure i
bl Gan { Loss an invastmenls in Growtn { Diwittend plans of Mulual Funds is acoour
A pat uut Repert of Even Date Altached e and on Benallof the Board of Gireclons sale frademplion of _."__._..n_.n.
For K.N. GUTGUTIA & COMPANYT {1 Dividend Trom e Units of Mutaal Funds is acoounied for whan the Company baoo
enliliod ol

m_n_.__:._nm:_.pnnn:::_ﬁ FPolicies | .
Tha Meles faorm an integral part af lhesa Financial slatements

._.m._am 1 Mm wﬂ - _ ) 1.6 INVENTORY VALUATION

i [SANJEEV GOEL) iH. 3. BHAR| i 1 {5USHIL .E., I al Finished goods: Lower of cogl s netrealsable value .

femperahip Mo, 13172 Direclor Firactar RHireclor B Raw Matetials, Stores & Spores, Power & Fuel and packing Matedals: At lhe lewer o
111, Gopaka Tower, realization value.

25, Rajondra Plics, New Cuzital ol Slack in process. Lower of cost or net realizable valus

Tre 250n Day of May 202

n
n

A6
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biasis
Firitned goods and work nopracess
eir prasant |

1.7 FOHEIGH NESACTIONS
Transaoti
s eate prevail
w s bean lakan
and the axchan)s rAle the Iramsact
tard Loss Adcount Inres
{baing prermium ¢ discou :
a5 INGRME ar aspanse
1.8 TARATION
{n]  Delar
|msar pernad
ara recogmzed using Lhe Lax s that have boen snacted o
subs lwy the balance s rradl lax Aassets are rocagnized only o e
axtanl thars 15 raass __._mq.n.
15 unabmarbed degp only if
eilacl the amount that s reasonably
[l Currenl taxis providad at the rtes in force
ns of Income Tax Acl, 1961
[i5h Mmimerr Slternal
a convincing evadence that e campany will pay norr al ingcme tax during
tha year in which MAT crodibbecome ed o an azsal in agoomdance with
Guidance Moteissued by 1shitute of Chastered Acc
by way of & Credil to'Proft & Loss Account and shiows &b MAT Credit Enbtlemeant
1.8 BORROWING COST. .
Borrowing Costs in rElation lo specally bormowed i pssets, are capltlized il the
date the m_:u_:.q.:._,., assels are ready far tha imtended use / pul 1o commerdial use
110 PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITY
[hi Company reciInizes a provisien wh ion a5 & result of past svent that
probably reguiras an outflow of resources. and a riiable 1 b made of the armount of E.w
obligations. A disclosure ot e contingent | ibiilily, i deternmnable, is mada whien here is a possibie
obligation or a present chiigation thal meay, o probably will not, require an autfiow of resources m_,_.
witare hend (5 a passble obligalion but e ixalhood of oufow of regaurcas (& remais, no provison !
disclosure 12 mads
1.11. REVENUE RECOGHITION

1.1 USE OF ESTIMATES

1.13 EARNING

Revenua fom sale of gnads (s recognized whan the gaods are dispalzhad 1o the cuslomers and is
staled nal of excise duty, sales relums and =alas lax

In pregpanng Sompany swancial atatamos | eenformity wilh accounting principles generally accepted
i i, mananement 5 reuired to miake gstimatas and assumplions ihal affect tha reported amaunt ol
assets and lal w5 and the disciosure of contingent liabiditias ot e date of the Imaneial stalamenls
and 1he reportad amounts of revenues and expunses during 1f parting penod. Actual resulls could
diffr from those eslimatles. Ay ravision i atoounting mates (& recagnized in the period the same
15 determini

Basie eaming per shart i caloulated by dividing the net profitor loss tor e periad allibutable o aoquity
sharghalders by werghted avarage nuinber of aquity Bliares outstanding during the panad

1,14 GOVERNMENT GRAMNTS:

Grant i 0 the nature of capital subsidy rooaved Ggainst s
the asgais as the same s iowards moesting cost of assel creatad

are adiusted o the cost of

53

ITOL IMAGETEC

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2012

Mote No. '2° Share Capital {Rs
AUTHORISED CAPITAL A= at 31sk March 2012 As al 215K
[ W Equily Shares-of Bs 70/ each RIIEITH
ano.og
ISSUED CAPITAL
OO0 Equily Shares of As 10/- each 100,
100,00 ’
SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL
LOO0ORD Equity Shares of Bs- 10- 2ach, fully paid 10008
TOTAL 0004

1. Dunng the currant year and in the praviaus yaar, ther have Been no movemants in the
the aquity shares oulslanding

2 Tke Company has only one class of equity shares, having a-par value of Bs. 10 per s¢

der s eligibla for ans yote par shara, The dividend proposed by e Board of O

3 enuity sharaholdars. are eligible o recolvis the remaining assels of the Company. after d
ot all preferenial amaunts, in proparation of fhe sharehatidings

3, Detils of shares hald by shareholders holding mare than 5% of the agaregala shares in the comps

As al 31st March 2012

‘No. of e al Ma. of

Shares Held Holding Shares Held

Name of the sharcholdors

Indian Torers & Devalopers Lid £10000 . 51% 510000
Mr Susl TBEEAGN 16. 70 % 1665850
M=, Mandita Jain 133010 13.30% 133040
M Akshial Jain TOOOT0 RIRH R 100010
M= Ashima Jan a0004d 9% SO0
TOTAL _ EEIEEFE EEEELE EEEER

4. Details of shaes held by helding company/associate campany

Aoat 31s1 March 20132 s al J1s1 N

Marme of the shareholders Mo, af %o of Mo of
. Shares Held Helding Shares Held

Indian Toners & Developers Lid. 510000 51% 510000
TOTAL 10000 05, 899 % 510000
Mote No. 'd ‘ (R
Reserve & Surplus AsatdistMarch 2012 As al 31810
Surplus
Opening Balance BET. 25
Add:Mel pralil for he year 527.06
Proposaa Dividend on Equily Sharas [20.040%
Dividand Oislnbution Tax [d.24]
TaTAL 1371.07

idend for 201 112 progosed 1o be distribited Io equily skarshaiders 12 Rs 25 |Previous Year 85, 20-) plr gl
MNote No. '4' iR

Long Term Borrowings Asat J1stMarch 2092 A5 al 21st!

Loan Received from Relaled Party

Laan from holding company (unscoured, considered goods} BOY 0D
[Reter Mole 44) :
TOTAL 2000l

58
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&.dd

Note No.'5' {Rs.in lacs) ) @ = - @ o i o | -
Deferred Tax Liabilities Az at sl March 2092 As st 3 /a1 ._|m o 2 g o on b o |
1 Diedereed Tax Liabilitgy on aczount of ..H.. s m nI”“ - 2 m .
Agceleraled Depreciahon 271 B3 u - = =
2 Graluity WiBack - I MI_. Mm _ n, "...,u m_. h o
Deferred Tax Assal on acoount of 22183 13707 % = M i = VI W.“
Frovigion for leave Encasnmeant 4.83 = = o
NET DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY ZT700 NELPE 3 ™
Mote Mo, 6" {Rs. in lacs) E = = Eomp gl s a0
Long Term - Provisions Az at 3ist March 2012 As al 315t March 2071 m. e A e =
Employee Bonefits b= )
Leayve Encashmen! (Relor Mol Mo 36) B2E 7 06 a1
ToTAL _B2ZB 705 = _.. " . o
Mote Mo, '7' (Rs in lacs) o c |8 = 3 =
Short Term Borrowings Bsoal 3TstMarch 2092 Ag al 31st March 2017 © 218 .
Loan Received from Refated Farty o -
Lewan [ram Bodding company (unzacdred. consdeared ooods| (Rafer HMole 4d) 50000 S00.00 m H i ; e it
TOTAL Hao.00 500,00 . a |2 5 = R RERR] | A
Note No. '8’ [Rs. inlacs) L a |z - -
Trade Payahle As at 31stMarch 2012 As Al 21st March 2011 )
. Trade Payable® 393.22 A57 68 o
Q@ = - ) el o ooowmom o] o= "o
2, Olhers than Trade Fayable 34.83 13.7d o ..a,. m.,u., w = bt i b “._ =
(For micre & smal emarprises Reler Note No 33} M : * = = ..m..“
Sfincludes related party rafes note no 24) = =
TOTAL A28.0% 371.39 o .
Note No. ‘9’ [Rs. in lacs) 3 g ns =ssmeeglal 2
Other Current Liahilities Asat st March 2012 As al 31st March 2011 & 58 HE BORgesElal
i Deposits From Dealers A7 45 117,56 = 58 : e i
Z Advance aganst Sales ThH4E he dd £ e
3, Statulory Dues Fayable 1918 20 fd E = = s - )
4. Cithear Payalbls - M el m & 2
al Fxpenses 3038 7a 40 £ _m & i
by Accured Salanes & Benelils 37.62 472 06 o ol ! ) _ 5 =k =
¢ Interesl Payable o Holding Co fi1 38 o g _m_ a2 ; = Sle o
dy Diagounts & Incentives Payable 1012 22 60 L & |8 i
e Staf Imprest & Uppaid Bonus 10.62 f &8 @ =
TOTAL Al R M o o= oy o =l [T [ T - =
Note MNo. 10 (Hs. in lacs) . R =B g VR i B I S
Short Term Provisions Asat31stMarch 2012 As at 21t March 2071 g a e GBI )
1. Employee Bonaofit w ", n = m i m i =
Leave Encashment (Refar Mola Mo 38) LR 7.33 £ .U.m.u @ a ’ 2 2 =z ks .un.,
2. Others o =5 5 e o i ” El 4| FT
Fravision for Dividend on Equily Snares 20.00 20.00 tn E.nm = m_ . “w m M_, £ wu WiE B m o
Frowision far Gividend Distibution Tax 304 3,24 o .m_.w = _M 2 gm E : £ M .m_ ....h. o .m_ __w_
= - ) | o P & ) m I o b T ml =
Pravisien for Taxalion 204.10 196 62 = =i = = eind ; g =
TOTAL 23399 277 40 : = Rt W

L=y
o

2404 .83
2330156

G.22
214555
4,

24

124.33
211,06

@.14

117.440
111,26

1.4

211.07
95.79

10.64
028
0,24
2673688
26585.85

1301
4.57

.94
0,29
11,25

270.57

.70
2605.94
2428.94

o Equaprens

5B TOTAL [C)
Total [A=B+13)
|Current Year)

Capital Weork In proaress

T3]

5UB TOTAL (A
[Previous Year)
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ufmm Mo, 12" Long Term Loans & Advances
frnoat 315t March 2012

[y Ty,
ity Crepasil

y Depasil
i1 Cther Logns & Advancs (Unsecured & considarsd gqoods)

ars _”_..__._.n..n._.“..h..._nh_u._ considerad goods) al

o

more inan 12 menths 4106
TOTAL EEE

“Pladged with panks aganst LC & Bank guaraniee

BMote Mo, “13" Other Non Current Assets
A a1 3151 Marelh 2012
arrert 317.90

1 Mat Credit En
17 a0

TOTAL

Mote No. '14' Inventories
As at 3151 March 2012
1 Raw Materal onciuding e transit Rs: 1931 1acs)

154 04

Z 36 59
31 Finishad Goods (Tonars) BO.27
4 Sigres & Spares 2273
5 Fuel 1826
& Packing Malerals 3590
(For valualon refer Mota Na 1.7

TOTAL AR 8T
Details of Raw Materials [nventory
1 Resmn 1041
2 Magnelitic 12.81
3 (hers 130,82

TOTAL 154 10

Mote Na. '15 Trade receivables
&5 at 11st March 2012
1815 5% monihs

Witstandineg Tor 2 peetond sxeee
idered Goods |

a) m.m.nu_..h.:mn_. C =
21544

B Unsacured, o ared Goods
) Deebiful
TOTAL 215 44
? Tradare
a)y Secured, © HH 45
B! Unsecured, Considered Soods 167 57
el Doubiul .
A71EE

TOTAL
Mote Mo. “16' Cash & Cash Equivalents
Acoat 31stMarch 20132

1 Cash in Hang

n beshall of the company

{Rs. inlacs)

523

iRs. in lacs)

A al Zislsarch 2011
195,04

185,04

{Rs. inlacs)
Al 315 March 2011

46159
37,07
or4n
2568
14.05
2462

55,01

631G

1752

26051

24518
(Rs.inlacs)

#e ol 3st March 2011

AB41
48 41

11736
177.93

243 70
{Rs. inlacs)
A al 3rel March 2001

Cash Galance 1.90 2.3
Sub Talal 1A) 190 20

&1

aub 1 [E)
3 Whih 581 East Pals! Nagar (Erop. T
eeues o Hand
Finad Dapasi wilh bank having maturity pered more tharn
I months but uplo 12 manihs
TOTAL

Wote Mo, "17" Short Terms Loans and Advances

Asal 3151 March 2012
1 Advances lo Emplayees |Unsacurad, ronsiderad goods) 2:38
2 Balance with Govl oy

{(¥ith Sales Tax Depil, Rampur & Sitargang) 20.75
3 Others

Advance o Suppliers 74 1S

Advancae Inoarma Tax (i ' 19770

Prepald Expenses .71

TOTAL Jg345

Note No. *18' Other Current Assets

Axsat Mst March 2012
3 Fimeied fmsits 9.1
028

I Interest Accid

2 Insurance Clai

4 Focus Scheme Ligence in hand & EPCS (EDY Recolvabla :
TOTAL : —Lo7

Note No. “19' Revenue from Operations

Asoab 31st March 2012

Al of Producls
Kanulactaring Goods (Companses ol AT G
Less | Discounte-re; 24232

TOTAL a532 08
MNote No. *20' Other Income

Ag ol 3wt March 2092

1 Inlerest Income on Faeed D

2 Dhadend Income from kot

3 Sundry Balances wiillen back

Cihar incoms
TOTAL

Mote No. '21' Cost of Material Consumed
Asal 31st March 2012
|5

lock 2A5.E2

Baw Mato
el

=

ITOL AMAGETEC |

(Rs. in

3=t Mak

[Rs. in
Asal 315l Moz
A7

e

i
(Rs.in

As-al 31atarc

{Rs.in

Ao al 3st Mar

Add - Purchiase o o 105808
Less  Closing Stock 13473
TOTAL 122917
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Imported & Indigersus Raw Materizl Consumed
Rae hale vearanies ]
Impeniod
IndigenoLis
TOTAL

Details of Raw Material Consumed

= yeat epded !

T TOH]

Asoal 31at March 2012

_.l__..m:.“.
TOTAL
Mote Mo, ‘22" Change in Inventories

Asal 3st March 2012

Ireerioras at he and of thie year
1 Finist qocds [ Toners]
2 Work in-Procoss (Tonars)

Invomiones at the besinning ol the year
3 Fmished Soods (Tonars)
A Work-in-Process (Toner|

TOTAL
Note No. ‘23" Manufacturing & Operating Co

GEET
35,50
L

L B
131,48
P
sis

A5 al 315t March 2012

Facking Malznal Consurmed

Slares and Spares Consumed

Power & Fui
A WMalnlenanca of Flant & Machinery

Ll R —

0 AN &

Socunly Expanses
TOTAL

Imported & Indigenous Sto

Pagking Material Corsunind Foarended. 2 sitharch 2012

Impaoried

Indligpzncis ._ TR
TOTAL Iulm.wm
Etorex K Spares Gonsymed

lmpuirted =
Incdigenous 2802
TOTAL 28.02

Note Mo. ‘24' Employee Benefit Expenses

Splaries, Wagss, Fonus ato,

2 Constribulion o Providen] & Other Fusd
3 Elall Wellare Expenses

TOTAL

Maote Mo, ‘25" Finance Cost

1+ Inderest e Halding Sempany
2 Imjarest - Chers
TOTAL

165 62
28.02
1A 32
B.35

0 6
7
38874

s, Spares & packing Material Consumed -
wear ended 1181 Mach 2011 "~ M

00
0000

T00%
Tito0o

Awoat 31s1 March 2042
A50.05
12:683
140 T
384 54

A ab 31s1 March 2042
143-51

0458

15309

[Rs.in lags)

March 2011 s
1131 a8
& i
T3 10 a0

[Rs.in lacs]
s oal 311

Taeck 201%
434,70
271,50
A3 05

1135928
(Rs. in lacs)

fAsoal 3181 March 2019
a7.40
308

134 A8

A0
(Rs.inlacs)

As ot 3151 March 2011
145 83

3400

21104

8.5

0.9

.01

409 55

[R=.in lacs)

149.55  100%
143.93 10000

546 3745
2376 Tan,
32z 100.00
{Rs. in lacs)
Az al 3151 March 2011
A3 7s
12.81
1252
36018
(Rs. in lacs)

Asat 3151 March 2011
158,91

2544

18435

ITDL IMATGETE

Mote Mo, 27" Other Expenses (Rs.
AS Bt 3181 March 2092 &g at 3141

2007

240

10n I

_u__

Miscellansous _...+_:_._n...|:.
Recrudmant Expenses & Seminar Exp

14

Somm
Dfce

i Exp
4 Haleg

omolon Exp

counl, Incartithy

1
13
14 Communscabon Expansas
|5 T+ & Candoyanco Exprnges 4
16 Wenicle Runming & Mantenance Socount
17 Bank .W.T.h:._...:"
18 hudilors e
1411
Tt azn
ncket Expanses (inc Sandice Tax) 0145
& Profassional Exponses 2222
20.'Co On Sale i 07
21 Forpign Exchange Fluctuations Loss ’ 2
22 Loss oS of Freesd Assols 313
23 = ol BMulual Funds
24 Proeliminary Exponses Amortised =
TOTAL  ~ i Gonga
Mote No. ‘27" Exceptional ltems . {Rs.
As al 31st March 2012 As al Jrst
Rant Arraars G506
TOTAL _ BOG

Notes to the Financial Statments for the year ended 31st March, 2012

i

Cantingent fatl

Anatb Msl March 2012 At 31ss M

5 nad provided fae in respect al

Ay Laters ol credl estanhishad m favour 51780
of the suppliets
bl Guaraniee issued by 3B1 on behall of
Campany 1.65
cl Sales Tax | Trade Taxes
{Ihe armaunl has been deposited and kepl as advances) 15.9%
Commitmaents Asab 31st March 20132 12151 M

Ly il
Balancas in accounts of Sundry Deblors, Advances, Security deposits from dealers are
confirmations far the raspective parlies,

B}

s aimaand ol conlsact FEMITINNG trs ks exmescy s
nanl el provvaced for Mil

Accounting Sandard as 1o Segment Reporting A5 -17 15 not applicabdo to the Gomp
gngaged in the business of Tonars and Devalopars which s Ihe singfo reportakble Segr
Hovseiredr, disclusouse as 1o secondary searment s as under

il
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Anab 3=l March 2012 a5 at Ast March 20717

agranhic ] {Rs Infacs) ! i

Darmestic Sale Fo3d.04 Zag.30

az AT Cradil Entitlemant (ncluding far 1ne prevmus year) amouniing to B 317 905 has hesn recogr
. a4l Ml elues 1o micso and Il enterprises regslemnd

under th m Entarprisas Development Act 2006 [MEME}

By Mointorest s paidipay

¢ Thi above informs

basms af the inlarmeticn o

34 Amourtt of Exchangs ciffers
yaar Rs 18,00 lacs)

The campany nas oped far accaunling the exchange difference a

o

currersy manalary e linge v
55 11 nalified by the Mini of Crrporalz Afairs on 21510 March
compony has adjusted exchange difference (foes) amounling to Hs. NIl {Prov

0 Aocordiogly durmg e year

lacs=) o e cosl of fixed nssets

165, Disclosura ag perAs 15

The Company has calculaied Ligi hine srowvided 1o employses as under
&y Datipnad Contribution Flans
Pravidant Fund

Ciurng thie year the Company b

ecagnized the following amounts in fhe Prolt and Loss Accoun
A al 31s1t March 2012 As at 3tsl Karch 2011
(R In, Lacs)
| 12.83 12,80

For the year ended 317 March, 2012
Ermployars Gantribution te Froviden B
[y Stala Plans

@) Empluyes Stals Inaurance
[During the year the Comgpany has reco

ized fhe iollowing amounts in the Profit and Loss Accoun)
Asat st March 2012 Asat 31st March 2011
Faor the year ended 31 March, 2012 (Rs. In Lacs)
Emplayers Contribufion o Ermpioyee Siate insarance 5.54 G
Cy  Defined Benalll Plans
al  Leave Encashment
by Groiuily

Tha disio

e

in Wy 9 56

W rate asaumed is 8% which s doelerrpined by reference o markel yield o1 lhe Balanoe Shest dals

on govarnmen! bands. The estimatas of future salary incraases. co ngiclared i aciranal valuabon, lake aocount

ali
markel, Recon
15 s under

(=,

tin, seearity promation and cther selevant faclors, such as supply and demand i the armplayemen?
abien of opening and closmg balances of the present vaiue of the defined banefit obligakon

acs)

Ciratuity Leave Encashmant

Particulars {Funched}” (Linf
Current Year Pravious Year  Currend Year Fi

The principal assumptions used in actuarial valuation as per belaw,

Discount rate B% Hiq R oo

Expected rate of ralurm o assels — = =l =

Expected rate of fulure salary increase G B Gag Gay
Change in present value of abiligations -

Present valuge of obligalions o5 gt 04 2071 19.28 528 14,40 G40

G5

ITOL MAGETELC

1.15
4 .56

JoEL

i
SEMVICE 1.86

14,84
19.24
Hal Avalakie

IO
Presant value of obiigatonas 8131 03 2012
Changes i fair value of plan assels
Lianility recognized in the Balance Sheet

Brazani valie of abligabions — a8
Fair walue of plan assels as al tha on — —
Unfundad sl — — —-
Unracagised Ac al {Gain] / Lass — —_
Hat (Assels) ! Lialility recognized in Balance Sheel —_ — 14,940
Expenses rocognized in Frofit and Loss Account
Current service cosl 2 BE 0AE 4,54
saryice o - —
Interasl cost — - 115
Expeected return on plan assets =+ ==
Mzl Actuarial {Sain) f Loss recognized during tho weor = — (54N
Expanse racognezed m Profitand Loss Accounl 2 8a 014 0,060

rlarest amounting la Bs 183 51 lacs durng
during the yoa Bs. 1327 B2 lacs

17 Loans from holding company . inciude aaen
(Previaus Year 158 91 lzcs). Maamum amounl 2 loan Hints
year Bs 1261 28 lacs)

an nsure pirsuant o A5-29 (Mavemant of provisions) : iR
As ot 31st March 2012 HAsoat 3tsl March
Leave Pravious Discount &
Encashment [R5} Yaar(Fs)  Elncentive (Rs.) iz
Cipwening Balanoe P 4.4 21.80 22469
Aadd Creations 4.78 14,30 & o0
Lexss A -
[a) Wtifzaticns 428 21 80 18,56
(b} Witlen Back e Zisane
Closing Balance 1489 14.34 1013
10, Particulars of unhedge fereign curroney capenses as at 31.03.20132 iR
Asoat 31st March 2012 Ao ab st March 201
Creditors for nport of Goods 347,84 4271
40, Expenditure in .___uﬂmF_.m__.. currency (R
A oat 31st March 2012 Az at Bsl March 207
Ny Foreign Travels B.7S 0.4
41, Eaming In Foreign Exchange IR
As at 31st March 2012 As at Btst March 201
FOR Value ol Exporis il % §
42. WALUE OF IMPORTS CALCULATED ON CLF BASIS: (R
Asoat 3ist March 201 A= af 21el March
iy Raw Malerils 44 04 17
i) Stores & Bpates and packing rralerials {1 B
43, Calewlatation of Earning Per Share As at 215t March 2012 A5 sl 31st Ma
1 Mo of Shares ol the beginning of the yeas 10,00
2. Mool Shares at e clese of the year 10,00
3. Met Prolilafter Tax Rs 527.04
L E P S Rs 5271

ol
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Related Party Disclosure (Pursunnt to Accounting. Standard - 18)
94 RELATIONSHIP

(@) Indioan Toners & Oy
(By ITDL USA tnc |
(o) Hey Managamant Personns|

1?: Sushil Ham H._
Shri kst .Lﬂ.___ Jdair]
St Mandita E v Buskil Jaim)
i=hima J=| ._._|._ﬁ_ __.; _.aql_ﬁ_u Sushil Jain

[Ax}

Yuzlherr
(dy Entarprises overw Jain Bhowar
tManageman! Pars - shn
relative are able to exarcise Al
significant influsncs Mahay

- Triven

el
i Provile Limited
Frivals Limited

(f]  Dadailol transactions with Refaleo (R R lacs)

For the Year Far tha Year
201112 200001

Indian Toners & Developers Lid,

Cipening balance

Corporale guaraniees given by Indian

Tonars & Developers Lid Mil FTO000
Loans & Advancas 1961, 38 1649 53

Transactions during the year

Loans & Advances recalived {Incleding interest
R4, 143,59 lacs (PreviousYearRs. 158 91 [aes) and
Sharing ol expanses lor office use and olher |
Fs 39,99 lacs (Previous Year s 44 31 lacs)
Divilend Paid!Proposed 10,20 10,20

1633.49) 31186

Closing balance

Corporale guaranlzes given by Indian Tonors

& Develppars Lid, (effeclve guarantes Rs. KIL

(Pravious Year Re HIL) MIL 2700.00
Loan & Advances (including interest othar than

Currenl accounl ransaclicn s, 1327.80 18961 48
Femuneration Paid lo re'alive of Kay Managament 4,44 HIL

( adiition to above during the year Company enterad |

Halding Gompany (Indian Toners & Develapers Limited) Total sale and purchase made an high seas basis is

Fis 6104 lacs (Froevions Year Ra 36 50 thcs) and B 29 85 lacs (Previous Yeor 3570 lacs) respealively from

halding company. Also the company has purchasad Licenses gnder Focus soheme from the helding company

alHs 1737 knes (Pravious Year Rs, 26 32 lacs)

45,1 Pravious year's figures have baen regrauped e aranged whanaver nacassary i maka tham comparabis
with those of fhe curren) year

45,2 The Financial Slalemanls for the year ended 315t March 2092 had been prepared as per the then
applicabii, pre-revised Scheduls V1 o the Companies Acl, 1866, Consequent 1o he aotifization under
the Companies Acl. P56, the financial stalements for the vear endad 3151 March 2012 are preparad
urider ravised Schedule VI Accardingly, the pravious yaar igures have also bean raclassified 1o conhem
Iy this wear's classification.

lovan agraeemont of Hioh Seas Sate Purchass wilh

a

ITOL IMAGETEC Lif

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2012

Mates - {1} The Cash F

(21

CASH FLOW ARISING FROM OFPERATING ACTIVITIES

Ret Prafit bealorde lax
Adjusiment for

& ancashment

Freliminary egpensss wiitlen off

Liabilitas { provisions no innger requirad wrilian bock
Unrealised Forelian Exchangs {Gain)/Loss

Inoome lrarm Current Investmenls

an Tradae) Dividend

1as beven preparad under e Tnodicect Method' set out in A
h Fiow Stalemants spacified i the Companies (Acocounting Slandard) Rules, 2006,
nkas WRATE res have heen regrauped frearranged wherever conciderad :m._.mm,..m..u_ o car

{Rs
For the Yearended For ih
A1 March 212 Atni M

B11.56 5

117,40 |
314

15309 1
(8,50 i
o500 -

{2974y g
004

B57.55

LOparating Profit Before Working Capitals Changes
Adjustmonts For
Dz 20616
' De {127.87)
! [ecreas ) 1838
Daciensa) in Trade :.-qmﬂ_ TE.ZB
Increasa | Decraase) in other currant 171,33
(Decrease)in shork-term provisions T.28
a5 nuluding Wealth Taxes {123.50) M
HNet Cash inflow | joutflow) in course of Cporating Activities (&) B42.85% 8.
B, CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
yrelmige ol Frooed Anseli |0 ...;T.__“._ A _...._____..... & CwWip 111.25) i
Furchase of invesimenis (Maiof | . {
(Increase)/Decreass in Long _,..._....__ 5_ s and advanoss e {F0.04) [
{IncreasepDecraase in fnan & advance {10,43) 1?
Capital r_rwu_.q received against fikad assats 3000
Proceads [rom =ales of fized assats 0.0d
Movemenl in bank deposils (nel} {kaving origing maturity of
mara han thice manths = 15.00] 14
[t Hiocs f 584
Drvidanct Reconed L -
et Cash Inflow [{autflow) in course of Investing Activities (B) (B 744 15
. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from ! [Fayments of) long Tarms Bomowing {500.00) (5
Diwicdend Faid 123.24) [2
Inlergsl paid . {21447 (18
Increases Dacraase ) in Shorl Tarm Borrowings (10000
HNet Cash Infiow ! toutllow) from Financing Activities (G} {837.71} [VE
Mt Incresse (iDecreage) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (&) +{B)+{C] [55.56)
Cash And Soash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 10001
Cash & Cash Equivalent At closing of the year dad 48

A5 par our Report of Even Date Attached
For KN, GUTGSUTIA & COMPANY

Chnremed G
ICALS FRN J04153F
(BLR.GOYAL|

[Pariner
Memther

inlanis

|5.C. SINGHAL]
Exocutiva. Diractor

& Company Secrelary
il P - Meswd D

1 ._'.._._C,

The 20th Day of May S12

Far and on Behail of tha Boasd af 0

M. & SHARMA,

{SANJEEY GOEL) (SUSHIL

Direclars . Chairman & Managing |




AUDITORS' REPORT

INDIAN TONERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED

TO THE MEMBER OF INDIAN TOMERS
& DEVELOPERSLTD:

ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF. INDIAN TONERS &
DEVELQPERS LTD aAND ITS
SUBSIDARIES,

| wWea hawve grammead Ihe attached
Consolidated Balance Snaul of IMDIAK
TOHERS & DEVELOPERS LTD {'lhe

COMpPRmes

compary ) and s subsidiarns
namely, ITOL-USA nc. and ITEL Imagetes
Ltd. {ihe company and 115 subsidiary
constilute ‘e graup’] as at 31 harch 2013
thia Gansolidated aralement of Frofil and
Laogs for the year than endud and annexed
tharein and the consoiidaled Gash Flow

Siatament lor the year anded on that dalu
Thase financial statemenls are the
responsibility ol the Company's

managemant Qur responsit

Ly 1% to
exprass an apinian an Ihese hnancial
siatements based anour audit.

3 e conducted our audit in accordance with
ganerally accepled auditing standards in
Incha, These Standards raguire that we olan
and perfarm Lhe audit i chlain reasonable
assurance whether e financial stalgments
are prapared. N all malerial respects, 0
accardance with an iden ified financial
raparting framrwork and are frecaf malerial
misstatements. Anauditinclides, CERAMITING
on o test basis, evidence supporing he
armaunt and disclosures in the financiil
statemants. anautil alsa inchides assessing
e accounling grinciples used and
significant astimatas made by Lhe
managament, a9 witll as evaluahng the
awerall financial slotemens, We beliave that

aur audit providas a 1easona basis for our

apinkan

Place - Mo Delhi
Date: 20th May 2012

Wi report 1hat the Consolidated Finaraal

Company

rpnuirements ¢ Aocounting Standard (AS)

jseued by tha Instilure of Chartersd
Accouniznts of india and on Lhe pass ol e
nis ot tha

seeparate audited financial stale
Company and s subsidiary companies
uded
Statements

1 the Consolidatad Financial

on the basis of the information and
axplanation given Lo us and oo cansideralicn
of the separate audit report on individual
audited finansal statemeants of the Compary
ard its aforesaid subsidianes, inour apinan,
e cansolidated financial slatem

15 grvee
a lrue ard fair view in conformity with tha

Ancounting principles generally acceptad m
Ind i

al Inthe case of the consslidated Balance
Sheot of the consalidatec state ol aflairs
ol the groip’ as at March 31, 2012

in (ke case of lhe consolidatad
Siatamenl of Profit and Loss af lha
cansalidated results of cparations of Ine
graup’ for the year ended on inat dielli;
and

£ In the ease of the consolidated Cash
Flaw Stalement, af the consoclidatea
cash llows of ‘tha group’ far the year
ended on that dale.

FOR KN GUTGUTIA & OO,

(B RGOYALY

PARTHER

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
pambership Mo, 12172

WoAls FRE 3041506

Lt

INDIAN TOMERS & DEVELUPERS LI

Consolidated Balance S
L] Particulars M
| EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

IR R Sharehalders' Fund

i)

A At dtst

heet as At31stMarch 2012 Re
i _ ;

a Z ROS 89
L 3 anay 44
Minority [nterest 755
{2} Mon Current Liakilities
(a] Long Term Borowings 4
Deforrad Tax Liatility [Met) g )
Long Tarm Frovisions :]
(3] Gurrent Liakilities
33 Shorl Term Borrowings 7 -
(i3] Trade Fayables ] f34 89
1 Oter Current Liabilibes 9 A61.52
) Short-Term Provisions 10 146 31
Total Equity & Liabilities ! F499.84
Il ASSETS
(1] Mon-Current Assets
{a) Fixed Assets 11
it Tangible Assels 344 41
it Intangible Assets 29,99
i1 Capital Waork in progress 3.6
(b} Men current invastmenls 12 i r]
(g} Long lerms loans and advancas 13 213
(d Gther non-currant assels 14 317.50
(2} Current Assels
{a) Curent Invasiments. LS BRT T4
) Inventories 16 77068
() Trade recelvables 17 B4 50
(1] Cagh and cash equivalents 18 44584
(e Shorltarm lpans and advanoes i 496 T4
(i Ofher current aszels 20 503
TOTAL ASSETS 749454
Significant Accounting Folicies 1
The Motes form an integral part of lhesa Financial statements
s par our Repert of Even Date Alached .
For KW, GUTGUTIA & COMPANY :
Chariernd Accounlants For and on Behalf of the Boand
Hadigay il : {5.C. SINGHAL} N, 5. SHARMA}
PaHnar Execulive Dircotor [SANJEEY GOEL]
Wambership Mo, 12172 & Company Secreiary Direectors [2U

11%, Gopala Tower . 25, Rajendra Place, Mow
Dl
The 29tn Day of May 2012

Chairman & hanad

T

ch2012 Asal 3t Mars




FHOEAMN TONERS & REVELOPERS LIMITED

ﬁ.n_—._m_u:n_mﬁmﬂ _u_—._u._"_._” m. ﬁnn_mm b___uﬁn___.._ﬁﬂ for the year ended on 315t March, 2012

IMDIAN TONERS & DEVELOPERS LI

nkacs) MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 March 2017
il Miiehio.  SREtbmpmATAT NOTE:-1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
sl Barch, 2032 GENER NFORMATION

Revanus from opsrilions [rel of sxclse i R——— Tonars & Developers Limited (hereinafter referred to as ‘Ihe Company | is 3 mandlacturer of |
duty Re. 023 lans, P.Y £ 35 lacs) =1 B203.77 BI04 anly The Company's manufacturing facilities are located at Rampur (Ular Fradesh), Sitargan (Ul
. Gfher Incorme 22 189202 109.79 and at trading oifice at USA.
iR RREROR T RTTRE 1.1 BASIS FOR PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS,
, bl S J Pk liua s, The accampanying consolidated financial statemeants include the accounts of ITOL{USA) Int
[ Expenses ITCL imagetes Limiled. The financial year end of the subsidiary 1218t March
Casl of matenal consumed 23 246081 The consoiidaled financial statements have baan prapaned to caniply in all maleria raspect with
GRanges in inventarias of hed goods. mrandatory Sccounting slandards izsued by fha Instilute of Chartered Accountants of lndia a
wark in pragress 24 36.70 5630 refevant provisions of the Companies Acl, 1956, The financial stalaments have boen preparec
ranufacutring & Operating Expanses 25 1001.87 QRZ 42 the hislorical cost canvention and  on acerual basis. The acoounting palicies have beencon
Emplayee Benelit Exponse 26 718494 663 54 applied by the group and are consstent with those used during e prévious year, The consolids
Financial Costs . L 13 49 29,24 accounts has bean done on line fa ling basis
Daprecatiaon and Amartization Expenses 207.74 259 84 The presentation of financial statements is in conformily with generally accepted  accounting prin
ther Expenses 28 96614 1070.79 All significant inter company balances and transaclions hetesen the company and ils subsi
Taotal Expenseas (1Y) 540577 5403 872 have been aliminated incansalidation.
W Prafit bolore mﬁ.m.c__u_ﬁ_ items and 1ax T -1 Ta i R ITOL (USA) Incis 100% owned subsidiary ol lhe Campany and ils country of incorparation is
: 3 } - ey Tha aclivilios of the Company are o trade .._..u._zmq..n and developars.
Wi Exceptional llems 24 23,50 ITOL Imagetec Ltd, is subsidiary of the Company anc it is ncorporatad in india and the pl
Wil Profit hafore tax (4 - V1) QFE. T2 } A10.82 Sitargan], Usttrakhand has slarted commercial production fram 10 04 2005, The Company b
SR - shareholding interest in the Company. The plant madufactures the product “Toners',
e mxtn:mumm . pr 290 56 308 The Company follows mercantile systam of Accounting and recognizes all signilisanl tems of i
1, Currant Tax {inc _:._u_ﬂm waalth tax) nmw mm _wm _w.. | anid expendilure on acereal basis and lhess accounts have besn prepared in aceordance w
2. Tax of earlier years <y b | Accounting Slandards issued by the Instilule of Charterad Accountant of India as applicable &
o Leiarrad .._.mi " xﬂ_u.m;m n_m.ﬂ _m_ All e Aseets and Liabilities have been ciassified as currant or nan-current a3 per the Com
4 Mat Crisdil Entitlemens [121.68) (156.04} | normal operating cycle and other criteria set outin Schedule VI of the Compa Act, 1056, Ba
¥ Profit (Loss) for the yeal G TH5.07 THR.OG _ thi nature of praducs and the fime hetween the acquisition of assels fr processing and their rea
o alie o = mpererizined] b reuki el pas
% Minority Inlerast 25827 N9 6T | _‘.__“_un_,“n” and cash equivalent the n_._uﬁm"_.__._.me mnnﬂrd_._“ﬂ_ its operating cycle 1o be less ©
Profit after Tax and Mino: : (1x-2 0 526.80 456.39
& availabla for Appropriation 526 80 45639 1.2 FIXED ASSEIS. . .
Balanze availa PProp . a)  Fixed Assels are staled at costloss Depreciation provided for,
®i| Earning Per squily shars I bl iy Depreciation is provided an stralght line methad treating the Plam as continuous p
1. Basic q.74 0.4 _ Plant (excepl R & O Plant), at rates and in the manner as per Schedula XY ta the Cry
2 Diluled 574 G4 | Act, 1958 as amended vide nolification dated 16t Desember, 1993, Depreciationon
| added/daducted during the year is chargaed proporionate with reference (o the
Significant Accounting Folicles | additions § dedichions.
The Mote form an integral pan of il Depreciationon R & D plant is charged, treating the same as non - continuous, in th
these financial statemanls 1 manner as mantioned abovie
=) Irecasaal TOL{USA) Inc. depresiation have baan charged on straight line methoed over @
of & years, which is higher than the ralas spacified wida Schedula XIV o Lhe Campant
1966,
di Intangible assels representad byproduct development are amorlized oeer o peried of fiv
_ from Lhe quarier in which the samo is put o its commercial usa
As par cur Reportef Even Date Al A 1.3 IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS
For KoM, GUTGUTIA & COMPANY Far and on Behalf of o Board of Qrectars The sarrying amoun! of fixed assets are revised at each Balance Sneet date if thare is any i
Chartered Acsonalants of impairment baze:d upon ntermal § @xternal factors. Any impairment loss is resegnize:d where
#Mpm@mwawﬂ_ﬂn (5.0, SINGHAL) (M, 5. SHARMA] _ carrying amaount ol an asset excesds iis recoverable amount The recoverable amount is gr
Beirinar Executive Director  {SANJEEV GOEL) [SUSHIL JAIN] | asset bul selling price and valuzin use. In assessing value inuse, he estimated future cash
Membership Mo, 12172 & Company Secrotary Direciers  Chairman & Managing Director | discounted fo their present value al the welghted averaga cost ol capital
11K, Gopala Tower 75, Rajendra Place, MNew Dalhi | 1.4 RESEARCH & DEVELOFMENT
The 281k Day of May 2012 _ Capital expandifura on Research &Develapments is troated in the same manner az Fixed Asse
1 Revenue expenditire on B & [ (other than on product development} is chargod aff in the
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INDIAKN TONERS & DEVELOFERS LIMITED

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.2

which the s incurred. However, expendiiurs on developmant of new product s recognized a5
intangitle ¢ I 1o the sxtenlilis expected {hat such assel will genarala fulure econamic banafils.
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Contributions payable far provident fund and emplayes stata i
contnbulion plans are charged to stalement of profilt & loss,
Graluily and leave encashment which are defined benefits are accrued, recognized and
calculated on unil credil methed, based an actuarial valuation, as at balance shagt dale
provided by LLC and by anindependent actuarial valuer respoclively
[he Company has opled for a group gratuily — cum Lite Assurance Scheme ol Lhe L
Insurance Corparation of Indiador employees ard the annual conlibotion lor s charged 1o
tha atatament of profit & loss an the accryal basis
INVESTMENTS
(@) Al Long Torm Invastments ara stated at cost All the current investments are slaled al cost ar
markel rale whichaver is lower as at the date of annual accounts. However, provision of diminulion
in value is mads lor dacline other than temporary in nature
(kY Income ! Loss on invesiments in Growth and f or Dividend plans of Mutual Funds s acecounied
sala { redemption of units.
vl from the Units of Motoal Funds is accounted for when the Company becomes legally
eolitled 1o il
INVENTORY WALUATION ;
hed goods: Lower of cast or net realizable value,
by Raw Malarials. Stores & Spares, Power & Fuel and packing Matenals: AL or below cosl
c Siock in process: Lower of cosl or net realizable value,
dy  Rawmatenal and slores & spares and packing materials cosl are computed on Weghted Average
basls
g} Finished noods and wark in process include cost ol conversion and olher costs incurrad in bringing
thie inventarias 1o their present locations and condifion,
FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS:
Transactions in [oreign currency are recarded at the exchange rate pravailing on ! or closaly
approximaling to the date of ransaction. Currenl Assets and Liabiblies are rastalad al the rala pravailing
a1 tha period el or at the lerward rate whera lorward cover for specific assel/ lability has been ken
The dillerence betwaen he period end rate and the exchange rabe at ihe date of he ransaction s
recogiized 25 income o crpense in ha Statement of profit & loss, In respect of farward exchange
conlacts. the difference biebwean the contiact rate and ihe rate an the dats of fransaction is recognized
as income ar expense inthe Statement of profit & loss over tha life of the contract
The company has epled to account for axchapge difference. arising on reporing of long larm loreign
curency monatary [lems inling with the companies (Accounting Standard) Rules as amended on 31451
WMarch, 2008 i respect of Accounting Standard 11 (AS-11). Accordingly, exchange difference on long
farm loregn borrowings has been capitalized ( decapitalized by adding / deducting ta the cost of
deprociable capital assels
In easa of ITOL {USA) Inc. for conversion of accounta inlo Indizn Currency, the assets and liakilities
(except fizxad assels & capital) are resiated at rates prevailing on the closing date of the year and
revenue ilems anre ransiatad at average rates of the year and resultants dillerence s lakaen o Exchange
Fluciuation Resirve.
Represeniative offices
I franglating the financial slalements of representalive offices, the monetary assets and labi
franslated @i the rale prevailing on the balance shest date; non monetary asseis and liabilitizs are
transiated al exchanae raies pravailing at tha data of fhe ransaclion and incoms and axpansa [lerms
ara convarled on the date of transfer.
TAXATION :
{a)  Delered tax chargo or crodil reflocls the tax effects of tming differences between accaunting
+income and laxable moome for the perod. The deferred tax charge or credit and the corresponding
dafarrad tax labilites or asaats are recognized using the tax rates that have been anacted or
subsiznlizlly eracted by the balance sheet date. Defarred lax assets are recognized anly Lo he

chare defined

T3

INDiAN TONERS & DEVELOPERS L

the assals can be realizad in wiere: hawewar
thare is unabsarbed dearecation or cary ferward of losses delerred lax assels are
only o there is & virlual cerainty of real; af such assets. Defrred lax assols are e
ab each batance sheel dale and is written — down o writlan-up ta reflect the amaounl
reasonably L virluzlly cerdain (as the case may be) 1o b realzed.
(b) Current tax is provided at the rates i force, on tha f2zabie prolits armved al with referens
provisions of income Tax Act, 1961
(=h Minimurm Alternale Tax (Mat) cradilis recognized as an assels only whan and fobe extent
a convincing evidence that the company will pay normal incarmae ax during the spacified o
tha year in which MAT credil become eligible o be recoqnized as an assefin accordan
Guidance Mote issued by the Institute of Chanersd Accountants of India the said assetis ¢
by way of a Credil 1o Statement Profit & Loss  and shown as MAT Credit Entitie
(dy Taxation of ITDL {LLS.AL Inc s provided as par U.S A low
1.10. BORROWING COST:
Borrawing Cosls are charged o Statement of profit 8 loss, excepl when funds are specially b
to acyuireguallying lxed assels, inwhich case, he same s capilalized il the date the subje
are ready for the inteoded e |
1.11. The Company has he praciice of providing for the lability an aceount of impon duly on Raw
! Slores { Spares in transit or in Bonded Warshouse at he year end and praviding for liat
account ol Excise duly on stock of fnished goods lving  in the faclory premises
112 PROVISIONS AMD CONTINGENT LIABILITY
The Company recognizes & provision when there i a present obligation as a resull of pasl ey
prebably requires an oullow of resources and a relinble estimale can be mada of the amour
ahligations, A disclosire of tha contingent fiability, if determisabia, is made when there is a p
abligatian ar a present abligaton thal may, but prabably will not, requira and oulliow of resoure
where there is a possible abligatan but the hkelihood of outflow of resourees is remole, no pro
disclosura |5 made.
113.REVENUE RECOGHITION
Sale of Goods:
Reavanue from sale of godds is recognized when the significant risks and rewards or ownershi
geads ane ranslerred to the customer and is stated gross of exgse duty and nel of sales retu
sales lax
Dividend:
Rewvenue is recognized whan ihe nght to reconoe is aslablished
1.14, USE OF ESTIMATES -
In preparing Company’s inancial statements in confarmity with accounting principles ganerally &
in India, managsmant |s rer 1o make aslimales and assumptions that affect the reported |
dosure of contingent Habilities al the date of the financial stal
and the reporled amcunts of revenuas and expenasas during the repoting period. Aciual resu
differ fram those estimdles Any rovision 1o sccounting estimatas is recogized in the pericd th
is daterminad:
1.15, EARNINGS PER SHARE
Basics earnings per share ara calculalad by dividing the net profit ar loss for the period atiribu
equity shareholders by waighled siverage number of equity shares outstanding during the pori
For the purposa of caloulating dilited eairings per share, the nat profit or loss for the pericd att
to equity sharshaldors and the weighted average numiser of shares outstanding during tha pa:
adjusled for the effects of all dilulive potential eguity shares
1.16. LEASES
Leases, where the lessor effectively retains subslantialiy all the rsks and benefits of cwnership
leased ilems, are classified s operating leases. Lease paymeant in respect of such leases are oo
as an expensas in the Statement of profit & loss onoa siraight line basis over he lease 1
extendad larm.
117, Goevernment Grant
- Grant in the nature of captal subsidy recaived against specific received against speaific figeo
ara adjustad lo the cost of Ihe assels are the same is towards meeting cost of assat crealad

exlend there s repsonable cerlainly L
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INDIAK TONERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED

Notes ta the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2012

MNote No. "2’

Share Capital
AUTHORISED CAPITAL

Asal 31s1March 2012

17000000 Equily Shares of Rs. 101 each 1700.00
b 1700.00
ISSUED CAPITAL -
ROSAA00 Equity Shares of s 104 each 805,49

SURSCRIBED & PAIDUP CAPITAL
BO5E000 Equily Shares of R 1 each, lully pald anG ao
805.89

TOTAL

ety shares autstanding
2 Tha Company has anly ona class of aq

(Rs.in lacs)

s al F1st March 2017

1700.00
170000

805.89

G05.85
B05.89

4 During the current year and in fhe previous yaar, heir have bean no mevernents in the number of the

y shares, having & par value of Rs, 10 por share. Each

sharehoider is sligible for one vote per share. The dividend proposed by Lhe Board of Direclars is

subject to the approval of sharchaolders, et in case of inlenm o

danl. In the event of liguid

[k equity sharahofdars are eligizle to receive the remaining asscels of the Campany, aller disiribulion

of all pralerential amolnts. in proporation of the shareholdings

Datals of sharsheid by sharshalders helding more than 5% of the aggreqale shares i1 the company

As al 31st March 2012

.Z.N_.:ﬁ.ﬁ..rﬁlm_._m._.ag_nanm %% of Holding

| Co. Lid, 474000 shares =]
(py. 474000 shares) @ 10 each
Mahavir Photofach Pt Ltd, _
15561 shares (p.y. 915561 shares) @ Rs 10 zach 11.4
Alankar Securilies Pyt Lid
A0TBE4 shares (p.y. BOTHEY shares) i Fs, 10 aach 10.0
Triveni Saimrities Pl Lid. .
£31509 shares (p.y. B31509 shares) @ Re. 10 each ]

Note No. '3’
Reserve & Surplus
Surplus

Az oat 31st March 20132

Ciparning Balance ubwm.aq
Add - Met profit for the year 52680
Proposed Dividend (8.80)
Dividend Distribution Tax Ema
Exchange Fluctuation Reserve on Consclidataion [6.36)

35807 .46

TOTAL

Note No. ‘4’

Long Term Borrowings
Other Loans & Advances
Loan term maturity of Finance lease apligation (Secured)

TOTAL

Asat 1=t March 2012

15.94
15.94

Asoat 31sl March 2011
% of Holding
5.9

11.4
0.0

TEB

(Rs. in lacs)
A5 al 31st March 2071

304571
456 30
{980
(3.24)
(5,50}
348356

{f=.in lacs)

As al 31st March 2001

2541
2541

Aggragating 1o Rs 15,84 lac (py. 25.41 lac) are securad by hypothecation of spacife vahicle,

Repayment in 60 monthly instalmants cammancing from Moy, 2009

i

INCHAN TONERS & DEVELOFERS LI

Note No. '5'

Deferred Tax Liahilities (net)
Deferred Tax Lizbility on accownt of

As at 31st March 2012

coateraled Depraciation 43840
Graluily WiBack
C 43840
Defarrad Tax Asset on acoount of
Fravision for leave Encashmeant G330
TOTAL 43219

Mote No.'6’

Long Term Provisions
Employes Benefits

Leave Encashment (Rafer Maote Mo, 40)
TOTAL

Note No. '7* ;

Short Term Borrowings A al 31st March 2012
Warking Capital Limil [Cash Credil - Secured) -
TOTAL -

A5 at 11st March 2012

20,38
20,35

[R=. e

A ab 31s1 Marc

5

3
[Rs=. i

As al 31sl Man

{Rs. i

Asad 3151 Mar

Warking Capital laciliies fram Siate Bank of India are Secured against hypothecation of raw m
stock in frensil, fmshed goods, stesk in process, chemicals, spares and slores and book det
and secand charge aver all the immoveabla assels both present and future. of the company

Note No. '8’ L .
Trade Payable As at 31st March 2012
Trade Payable 692,36
Others (For micro and small enlerprises Refer Nole Mo, 35) 4253
TOTAL 734,89

Note No. "% . -
Other Current Liabilities As at 315t Mareh 2012

Currant Maturities for finance leaze obligation (refer Note No. 3) 12.28
Security Daposits From Dealars & Distributors i 62
Advance against Sales a8 74
Statutory Dues Payable .11
Others

Accured Salaries & Benefis Payable G556
Expaenses Payable H6.04
Oihars 7050
TOTAL 391.92
Note No. "10’ i

Short Term Provisions
Employee Benefit

As at 31st March 2012

Leave Encashment (Rafar Mole Mo, 40) 12.97
Others .

Provision far Dividend on Equity Shares 20.00
Provision for Dividend Distribution Tax 324
Provision for Taxation 100
TOTAL 346.31

{Rs. i

Ag at 31st Mar
v

7

[Rs. i

Aot 5150 Mar

(Rs.

A oat3tst Ma

TE



Balence
asah
A.03.20m
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Block
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Balances
as al
.03.2012
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|MDIAM TOMERS & DEVELDPERS LIMITED
“aar

Disposa's

Depreciatian
Yeer

lditang

Jrirg the

A

Lot
1.04.30391

Balences
as Bt
Year 31.03.2092

Dispas alz
during 1ra

aons
Yeer

Grosz Black

Ad

durng ihe

t 3ist March, 2012
a5 al

Balancas
31.04.2011

Iangible Assels

Note No. 11’
Fixed Assets asa

H.Mo: Parteulars

IMOHAN TONERS & DEVELDPERS

e ot cpaercnrer  w gl vl | Note No. '12' Non Current Investment {at Cost) {Rs. |
il o] A e f r o ] P, of Snares A al Mt
(i _,.,,. m M kot e = m m Mon Trade investment in Assoclatos |Unguated, Trade) - fin lacs) March 2012 Ma
s 5 [l 1.23 aR au
Eo@ S G I m & % A3 2| = Triveni 5 1.0 30010
! & hodf £ = ol [ [Equity 5
o 2 =5 Equity St i, Lid 0.97 2910
T P (% &l = : TOTAL 3600
L B - ] Note Nao. 13’ Long Term Loans & Advances - (Rs.
Il 11 (i mlwl : As ot 31stMarch 2017 &S al Hslh
bl ol R | Iy Capilal Advances
57 Unsecurad, considared goods A7.37
i i g s e M o AL i o| w| BE ( . I} Security Depasit
bt = ¥ prf [ B2 _ Securily Deposit-Others (Unsecured considerad goods) 4344
o] Rt~ ] iy Loan & Advance to Employes (Unsecurad cansidercd goods) 07T
B ] V) Dthers
i 1 Margin monesy hald with bank? i 30,66
sk moeEzs|nals ol 2| =zl® 2 Dreposit with banks 4207
ul ] o= wom ol g S P ] B TOTAL 213.36
= =i H al nf = *Fledaed with banks against LT & Bank guarantes on behalf of h company
Note Mo, “14' Other Non Current Assets (Rs.
A= ot 31st March 2012 Aol 3al |
e o Z PSSR S F|a ' i 3l &l 8% fAal Cradit Entitlament 21790
g 2 GERST e T e gl fe | o TOTAL 317.90
5 i w | ool @ |- Mote No. 15" Current Investment (at the lower cost and fair value) (R
mﬂm i Mo. Amat 3ist
-] March. 2012 K
O T = - R R bl -] Ry =Hr 1 Irwestrment in Mulual Funds {unguoted)
2@ B Ba&aa"” =7 7|2 WS | )@ B Units of A= 10 each; unlass olherwise specified)
4 = clml 25 g a) UTL Treasury Advantage Fund - Daily Dividend Plan 17453 182,53
i b} UTI Treasury Advantage Furd - Growih ; 1891 A =T
o o ] N[ e e e o[ ) B o] UTI Treasury Advantage Fund - Institutional Growth 3516 264,81
] i ) &l = 22 d} UTI Floaling Rate Fund 13523 22743
= Gl @ 2w TOTAL apy 7
25 Note No. “16"Inventeries (For Valuation, Refer Note No. 1.7) (Rs
e om owcmonlaloele ala| =l gl E = . - | i Asat3istMarch 2012 As At 315
o o= ] pr s B | i b b i I 8 1 Raw ?__525_ (including in transil Rs. 24 73 lacs)
= o el ol =4 (previous year 10077 laes) 40692
{1l 2 Wark in Progress (Toners) 1159.30
o ! Jr“ % Finished Goods (Taners) 7995
mw 3 mEZ2R s ARG 2z |zl 2lsss 4 Slores & Spares 5354
g2 & BBasc®lz|z"(¥E" = =lF#TE | 6 Oil & Lubricants 45.29
4 2 =g ., M =l =l =3 7 Packing Material 65 66
= W 5l |4 Eil= B TOTAL FrLED
i E 5 |9 £ m| 5 |2l o oy (For valuation, refer Nala Mo, 1.7)
o m - S8 5 em 5 W 1 M gl = hu._,ma Details of Raw Malorials Inventory
o - ,.nump.m._,.u_.w_.m Mm_.mumw_.mﬂn.mﬂ.u 2o 1 Resin 102.79
s BESESEEE RS2 B E ER|T 52 R2 2 Magnetitie 39,82
fasfdc2oud)g|8d|n|9a gl 5| 5| e 3 Others 263,31
B I al= w2 el el e TOTAL 40592
TH




NOIAN TONERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED

Mote No. "17' Trade receivables

23]
)

As ot 31s1 March 2012

Citsl: ng lor more than st monlhs

Secuted, Considerad Gooos . =
Unsecured, Considared Goods 247 68
Diubtiul :
Clhers : .:
Sacured, Considared Goods :m.m.n..
Ungecursd, Considerad Goands 548 37
Doubstiul 2
TOTAL BB B0

Note Mo, ‘18" Cash & Cash Equivalents

As et Mst March 2092

(1) Cashin Hand

Cash Balance 7 ,.._m
Sub Total [A) 1”_4 mn
(2] Bank Balance 337 _uu
wWith 581, Easl Palael Magar (Emp, Trust Afc) 0.6G3
Cheque on Hand -
Sub Total (B 338,24
{3y Ciher Bank Balanze ) -
" Balance with banks 1o lhe extend held as Margin Money 55:38
(A1 Wilh Fixed Deposit with bank having maturity uplo 12 manihs KMM_H_H

Tatal [A+8]

Note No. “19° Short Terms Loans and Advances

Axoal 31s1 March 2012

(1] Loan & Advances 1o Employees [Unsacurad, considered goods] B.75
(2} Balance with'Gevl Autho
Customer Glaim Recaivatles 4.08
Wat Credil 1,72
Baiance wilth Excise / Sales Tax 115.51
Service tax Racovarabie 13,20
Balanoe with Govt. Authontias 2075
{3} Security Deposit
security Depasit Gthers (Unsecured cosidared goods) 0 aY
4} Dihars
i W.mﬂw.snm Incomea Tax (includin TEES] 280.35
Prepaid Expengas 10,95
Advace to Sugpliers 42.82
49578

TOTAL

Note Na. ‘20" Other Current Assets

A

As ab 31=t March 2012

intarast Accurad on Flaad Deposits 7 MM_
Inlerest Acoured on Car Loan 0.0
Focus Schems Liconce in hanc & EPCG (ED) Recelvable
1 1.72
Insursnce Claim Aeceivables
a9.03

TOTAL |

{Rs, in lacs)

113.77

{Rs. in lacs)
11 3450 March 2011

5.2
5.12
29877
0.01
500
301,78
(IR K]
5247
40,00
300,37

(Rs. in lacs)
A at 3hsl March 2071
10,58

4.05
i
118.97
27.40
20,51

654870

10,01

5591

901.91
{Rs. in lacs)
A at 31st March 2011
5,07

012

18,64

537

2020

=

=i

INDHAN TOMERS & DEVELGPERS LIMITEL

Note Mo, ‘21" Revenue from Operations
E Aol 31t Marash 2092
Sals of Producls

Manuvfactunng Goods (Comp: 5 0l Taners)

Dty
115 B Allowances
My

yg

ivas &lC

Sefap Sales
TOTAL
Note No. '22" Other Income

Agoat st March 2012
Inlarast Income 1247
Ceovidand Incomio 39,43
Racowvery Against Keyinan Policy
Provision no longer redqudred
Recaived

B g

&n

a1
m
=
4]
o
=
=
(]
'y
c
o
c
o
=)
3
=]
o
3

-4

Custom Duly Fefund of earliar year
Shart Tarm Capiltal Gain on Muateal Fund
9 Other Non Opgrating Income
10 Sundry Balance wiillan back
11 Cash Discound

TOTAL
Note No. '23" Cost of Mater

=

| Consumed

Asat 35t March 2012

H92.50

F2aa.50

Less - Closing Stock, -4y J81.94
Consumed i 246061

Imported & Indigencus Raw Material Consumed
[Raw Matanal Faar Ihe year anded
Aat March 2012 consumplion

Imported 2AT263 (9542
Indigenaus 1 RO 1R {3,56)
TQTAL 2A00.A1
Details of Raw Material Consumad
Heasin [ 147173
hagnalitio ADGE11
Othars A92.07
TOTAL 2456081

MNote No. ‘24" Change in Inventories
s at 2st March 2012

Inyenicr ered of he year
Finished goads {Tonars) 9,96
‘Wark-in-Frocess {Tonars) 118,30
Inveniorias at tha heginning of the yoear 150, 23
Finished Goods [Tonars) 107 80
Waork-in-Prod 128 0
23595
TOTAL 36.70

% of total  For the yvearonded
Mt Karch 2017 consurmplio

(Rs.inlacs
A At 31ar Manch 2017

GO0 10

2356

7,30

a1

610485
(Rs.inlacs

#g al 31s1 March 201
18,149

14,51

20,50

10,43

4 n_n..

25 64

TEET

383

100,73

(Rs.in lacs
Aol 31st March. 201

261,59
267261
582,50
F331,70
{Rs. In laes
%o ol Tol:

236340 (G780
48,30 211
F2A1T0
(Rs. in lnes
116.74
52 B
750 B
2331.70
{Rs. in lacs
Aol 31l March 201

10740
12B6.1¢
2350
23251
G397
S0
663

80



|HOIAN TONERS & OEVELOPERS LIMITER

g Costs {Rs.in lacs)
A5 ot 145t Margh 2012 As At Fsitaarch 2011

278 040 253

7510 B¥

SHT.OZ 555 60

—

Mote No. ‘2% mManufacturing & Operati

|
. Slores o

3 Power&F il
; 485
5
441
5 Walch & Ward Expansits
Tolal o824z
Imported & Indigenous Stores, Spares & packing saterial Consumed {Rs. in lags]
For the year cndad % of total - Forthe yearendad = af lolal

Raw Mataril

51at March 2012 can atel tarch 2011 consumplian

jrmparted 0.28 oD 209
Indigenaus Rire -1 a0z a11.04 a7.01
..nﬂ._.,._h._.._r + A5415 100 2063 100
Note Mo. ‘26 Employee Beonefit Expenses (Rs. in lacs)
Asal st March 2012 A5 at 31st March 2011

1 Salaries, Bon PF & ESIC m.__”__. B m._m...m.m.

o Directors Remuneraion Al wm Mu
5 Slatf wWeltore Expansis 6T T 3
TOTAL 718.94 [S{ER =]
Note Mo. ‘27" Finance Cost (Rs. in lacs)
Aeat 31stMarch 2012 A4S at 315t March 2071

3 rast ExpRnsa 1349 29.24
v Inserest Expenses s R

TOTAL

Note No. ‘28" Other Expenses {Rs.in lacs)

A at 315t March 2012 A al 215t March 2071

1 Ram Account .w_w..m.; .J_.A._.u..m
2 Maples & Taxas 1 mw ‘.._.._1”
3 Irgurance Expenses ._m.rd MM_ u_
4 Hepair & Maintenance 1 Campuaters “ “__..., umqn_
5 Repair & Malnlenanct CHffice 17.26 T
& Director Siting Fees ot ._:..u.. ___ _“.w
7 FreightQutward 184,23 2173
g }_?_.n__:ma_:m_.__ & Sales Promaoti AT.21 mm._wm_
0 Commission on sales v 507 u._..m....u
40 Digcount & Incenise uu..m._n_z i ._ﬂ_.;q_ Mm
11 Seminar Exprnses 419 12
12 Sialf Recruitment Expuenses 2.09 15 ,.“m.
13 Supseiplian Account H.._u 4_,._ uH
14 Printing & Slationary Account 11.66 .n___ .
15 Elncirsily & Water Expensts m.m; |mm
165 Communicatin Capensns 2581 : m.“ Mm
17 Traveling Expe sea (ineluding Forelgn Trawvedling & Corvaynnte] 163,50 VG .m_n
18 Wenicle Running & paintenance Aocount ﬁ.n_._u a0 Mm
14 Hank Charges 2812 24
20 Auditors R emunaraticn " o
A foudil Fees i h ...w.u:
For Tax Audit Feas ¥} L.E 20
" Dt of Pocket Expanses 0.28 _..Tmn
21 Legal & Professional Expanses ..._w.m._m 546,24
3125 19,850

27 Forsign Exchangs Flugtions

— —————

LT

L

INDIAN TOMERS & DEVELOPERS
23 Bed Dabls 503
24 Loss on 3ales of sl utal Funds 3
25 Loss on Sale of Fiod Assels 313
26 Gpneral EXpenses 16,68
27 Prefiminary Expen: Amattised
TOTAL ang. 18
Mote No. '29' Exceptional ltems (Rs.i
Farm yrat ended sl Warch 32 For e yser ended s
Benl Arrears 23.30
TOTAL 2330 .

Notes to the Financial Statments for the year ended 31st March, 2012
a0 Capital Commitments Eetimated amaunls of conlracts rorraining 1o be executed on ca
(el of capital advances of Re. ML (Previaus Year- Bs, 53.03 lacs]

!
r

49 Conlingent liabiliies nal provided far in respect of. Far Lha year endod 3st Warch 20125 cr the year ended 3t )

a)  Letters of cradit astablished in favour 94387
ol the suppliers
bl Guaranies ssued by SBlon bahall of Company 1.806
c]  Sabes Tax | Trade Taxes damands (
aains which appenls have bean prafarrod 66.84
4y Expori obligation againstadvance licenses 266.73

sy Rent T.06
42 One of Ihe Subsidiary Company 1700 bmagetes Lid. has apled for accounting the exchanga o
arisirg an reporting of jong tarm foreign currency monatary tome in lire with the Comapanias (A
Standard) Amendment Rules 2000 on AS 11 nabifisd by the Minlstry of Corparate Aftairs on @
2009, Accordigly during the y2ar the company has adjusted exchangs difference loss amaunt
MIL (Pravious Year Rs. 8,36 lacs) {aain to he cost ol fixed @ssels))
33 @y Agcounting Stondard as Lo Gegment Raporting A5 17 isnot applicable to the Comp:a
engagaddn the business of Toners and Developars which is e single re partable segm:
Howeyer, disclusours as 1o secondary sogment isas urider I
2t For the yoar ended 3151 March 2012For th year endec d1st M
Geagraphical Sagment T

Domastic Sale (including Excise Duty) 70885 37
Exporl Sales {including Export banefits) = 264500 24
E443.99 G2

pr Details of sales {inciuding Export Bancfil an Export Sales) .
Sales it 3 95 B2
Ewcise Buty {-}0.24 1€
NET SALES 6443.75 B2

cl  Provision for Excise Thuty on closing slock of firised gaods is Ml {Previous Year it
34 MAT Credit Entitlament (including the prewiaus year) amounting 1o Rs. 31790 )acs has been |

i thie vigw of the cdmpany's current and luture profitability projections
35 a) Estimaled henafils agygregating o s B516 lacs {Previous Year s B30 locs) age

eifecled during the year has hann Lnkan into accownt for e year as incentive accountin
of duty fres imparts of Raw ateral undar Advance Licence Schoma anl correspond
has been added 1o the cast of Materials. .

n)  Servica Tax smouniing lo Fs 13,20 lacs {Previous Year 85, 77,39 lacs) have baar
recoverable and is subjact 1o claim yel o e filad wilh Deparlment. The same has hEEr
Advance Recoverablo.

Trade payable includas (i s, NI {Previous Year Nit dus 1o rmicra anid small enterpeise
ynder the Micro, Small and tedium Enterprises Developmeant Act, 2006 (MSME].

by Mo interest in paipayable dunng the year no any anlerprises regisierad undadr MSh

o) Thaabove information's have bean determined 11 the axtent such parlies could be jes

basis of the infarmation available with fhe comprany regarding the sialus af supphied u
a7 Amaunt of Exchange diflorence cradited 1o Consclidated Account amounted fo Rs. 21,14
thie yaar. {previous year R 1911 lacs)

36, a)

B2

|



IKOIAN TONERS & DEVELOR

INDIAN TOKERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED

p . s s T e Ry, Fe Rs. Rs EE
3 RED axpensesincluded undst vatios heads . 67, 18 o Opening Balance 234 410 2259 50 25 .
5 2 lacs & Depreciation fs, 25 24 lacs] (Pravious year Fy Gt oan 1845 B.00 55 66 7 .
1.14 lacs & Deprecialion s 1680 lagsh respect : 3 : . TR
33 Minority Inkerest - Minotity inlerest represents that part o of Hie o i St Pl e
e Lirnilexd. whire the paren| Cormpany holds majority ind tand 9% s ownad by slhers 48 312 1880 b2y
40 Campany has calculated the various bunafits pravicded 1o employess a5 wnder | _r.r.f._:m_ Ealance 3131 25 44 1012 2259
i/ By o ance 3z, : ; 2360
mm::ﬂ ﬂ_m_“_“_._w. R 42 Calculating of Earning Per Share Far Iha yaar ended 322 Margh 2012

1 Mo of Shares a1 the beginning of the vear an.54
i 2 Ma of Shares al tha close af the yegr BOSS
i 3. Nel Prolil alter Tax Rs as5.07
55, 4 EPSRs 8.74
43 Rolated Party Disclosure (Pursuan 1o Accounting Standard - 18)
{il Realationship
! (@)  KeyManagemen! Personnal Shri Sushi Jain (MO}
b} Relalive of Key Managemenl - Shri Aksnat Jain. {son of Sk Sushil .
Sr, Viee Fresident {Corporate Alla
Sk, Mandita Jain (Wife of 5h. Sus)
Me Aashima Jaie {Davghter of Sh, S
Smi Sushila Davi Jain, Mother of Sh
(Expirad on 0F 06 2010

During yaar the Company has recognized fhe followng amounis o the Prof
Fa the vear e 311 Marck 2012 Fors
[Rs. In. Lacs)
Emplayars Conlribadian o Providen Fung 2733 75
| e Plans
al  Employaes State Insurance
Ouring the year the Company has racognizad the Iellowing amaunts inthe Prolil and Loss Account
For the ye onded 1st March 2012 i Btef March 2001
. {Rs. In Lacs)
Employears Contribution to Employee Stals Insurance G.0F
Cy Definad Banafit Flans
ity Gratuity
b} Leave Encashment

o

728

3 ks
i i

The discount rate assumed is 8% which is delermined by relerence 1o markel yiakd at the Balance Sheel date an (&) Enlerprises over which Koy - Jain Bhawan
gavemnment bonds. Tha asimates of future salary ncreases, monskessd in cludrial valluabon, daka account ofinfliatian, Managemeant Fursonnel andior . Shrilen Inedia Lid
mmﬂmn_._w___._,.a_:imu:ﬂ:_.“_....___,..p.__ riakavant facturs, such as supply and demand n the amplayment marke!, Hecancfalion af ralative arw able 1o exercise -y Alankar Secunties Privata Limited
apemng and closing balances of the present valus of ha defined bencfitabligatizn is as under; (Rs. in lacs) significant influence Kahovir Pholotesh Brvaie Limited
Gratuity Leave Encastimant } - Trveni. Sesuritios. Privale Limited
Particulars (Furded)” {Unfunded)® - dain Tuba Comfiany Lim
Currenl Year  Frevious Year  Cumrent Year Previous Yoar {il}  Detailof fransactions with Relksied Parties during the yoar
The principal assumptions usod in actuarfal valuation as per belaw: : Particulars Hey  Helative of Koy Ei
Discount rate 8% B B% B% N Management Management referre:
Expeated rate of relurm on assets = - - — F ; s Personmnel Persannel
Expectad rate of fulure salary incrisase %% G 5% 5% Hemunaralion Paid y a5 R 28 44
Change in present value of obiligations o {54 B2} i17.85)
Presam value of obligations as at 01.04.2011 419 46,39 2835 2557 Owidend Proposed { Pad (3,32} {646}
Intarest cosl 4.7 342 227 2105 Ll i s
Cuirrenl servica cost L 518 546 712 r Rent Recibved e e
Bonefits paid 4 (sh.a) (223.71) 1.948] (9,23) — S
Acluanal [Gain)loss on Obligations 4.92 12.91 (521 J2.B4 Figures in the brackel are for the PIEVIDLE vaar
Frasant value of obligalion as at 31 03,2012 G4 &5 4414 33 2815 } 44 Balance in accounls of Sundry Debiors, crediters, Advarces and Security depasis of deal
Changes in fair value of plan assets Mot Awallatile. Mot Aviriable HotAvilalble Mol Avadabio B igei to confirmalinns from tha respecive parlios.
Liability recognized in the Balance Sheet # 451 Previous year's igures have boen regrauped | raamanged whanover necassary lo maka them
Prezenl value of obligations as at 31.03,2012 R —_ 28.85 313.52 ik with those of the curent vear
Fair value of plan assels a5 at he end of the yaar — £ Ky s i 45,2 The Financial Stalemeanis for fhe year anded 315t March 2012 had beon preparad as g
mxzcﬁr&.m_m above I — — =~ — E applicable, pre-revised Scheduln W) 1o the Campanies Acl 1956, Gonsequen| to the notifi
Linracognised Jh:.._.mam__ au_:_u ! Loss — = T — the Companigs Acl 1956, the financial stalements for the woar endad 315l March 2012 &
Net {Azsets) / Liability recognized in Balance Shael — — 333 28.35 undar revised Schedils VI Accordingly, the pravious year figuras have alsh been reclassifie
Expenses recognized in Profit and Loss Account to his year's classification
Curtent somvica cos! 33 0,39 246 712
Interes! cost t = = 2.27 205 .ﬂnm: aur Report of Even Date Allachad
Expected relurn on plan assels — == s = For K.N. GUTGUTIA & COMPANY For and on Bonalf of the Board
Mel Actuarial (Gain) £ Loss recognized disring the year — —_— {5.77) {6.39) Charlored Ascousitants
Total Expense recognized in Profil and Loss Accaln| 33 0,349 408 278 ICAl's FRM 3041536
4t Digclosurs pursupnl e AS-29 (Movemant of orovisions) {Fs. in lacs) ! {B.R.GOYAL) 5., SIMGHAL) [M. 5. SHARMA)
Leave Praviaus Discount Preyiogs Excise  Pravious 1 ﬂ._.w;_:: . i Exocutive Diracior  (SANJEEV GOEL| (5L
Encashm Year & Ineentive  Year Duty en  Year i mau_uﬂw.*___u.zn. Lalie & Company Secaty Chrociors i g
. 11K, Gopala Teowar, F¥ Chairman & Mansg
: -ent Closing 3 25, Rajendra Place, New Daii .
Stock ] The 2Hh Day of May 2012
: a4
ik}




|MDIAN TONERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED

TONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2112 (Rs.in lacs)

A CASH FLOW ARISING FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES For the ¥ear ended © aar endad
. 1at March 2012 0
Met Prafit before tax 966,72
Adjustment for
preciation & Amorls 07.7& 25884
rofit) on sale of Fixed Assets 307 12.67
i Expunses 13.4% 3455
nooma [12.4T) 1821}
o for leave encashmen 447 7.09
~werahla Advances w +ff (Matal Writiz-n| 5.93 1.69
ites / pravisions no longer ragy writtan back (30.14) (31.545)
| oy Expenses 0.00 148
Shast lerm capital gain on mudual fund (0.1} 0.53
Lnrealisad Foreign Exchange (Gain)/Loss 1.4 16.27
Ineame fram Current Invastiments (Man Trade) Dividend 39.43 [14.51)
Dperating Profit Befare Working Capitals Changes 12126 1080 28
Adjustments For :
{Incraase) / Decraase 0 rvenlories 348.35 [308.23)
{Increase)  Decrease in Trade recetvablus (170.10) 170.2%
[Incraasa) { Dacrease 0 other current 55815 24,42 34042
[Incra Dacraase in Trade payables B6.BD 168,35
|Increasa) / Decrease in oter current liabililies {122.88) (G877
Direct Taxes including Wealth Taxes {229,58) (193.08)
Mot Cash Inflow /| {outflow] in course of Operating Activitios [(A) (1058.29) 787149
B. CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES !
Burchase of Fixed Assets / Capilal Advances & C P (123.02) (13223
Euichase of invesiments (Mel of sales) (BE7.74) 2074
{Increase)/Desraasa in Long term loans and advances [G8.46) {14}
{Increase)/Decrzase inloan & advance 3677 48 56
Capilal Subsidy receivad against Fixed Agsuls 30,00 .00
Shor term capital gamn on mutual fund 0.0 (11 55)
Proceeds lrom sales of fived assels 0,54 538
Movament in bank deposits (net (Raving original maturily of
mare than thres manths (7.51) B2.40
Interest Heceived 10,35 18,21
Dividend Racowved 39.43 14.51
HMet Cash Inflow | {autflow) In course of Inwesting Activities (B} (969.94) 46,88
¢ CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Praceeds from ¢ (Paymants of) long Terms Barrowing (9.47) {BE7.20)
Dividend paoid (1312} (13.12)
friterest paid (13.49) {34.68)
Ineruaset Decrease] in Shorl Term Borrowings (9.21) 0.00
et Cash Inflow  {outflow) from Financing Activities {C) [45,249) (914.83}
Met Increase | (Decreasa) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A}+{B1+{C) 4306 [TOLEE)
Cash and GCash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 301.88 Av2T4
Cash & Cash Equivalent At closing of the year 344,95 an1.B8

sites (1} TnaCa.i Flow Slalements fas been prepares Under the indirect Msthod' setoulin Azcourting Sizndard - 3. Cash
Flow Shatement specifiedin the Campanizs |Accounling Standard) Rues, 2002 -

2 EaWIDUE bt (0§ iguies hine he=n rgrouped | rearmnged whersver considersd necassary 1o gonfirm to make them comparable
S gnificant Accounting Polisies The nales fnem: an integial pirt of Ihese fmancial sistments

As poer aur Reporl of Even Cate Allached
Far H.N, GUTGLITIA & COMPANY
Chartarod Acceunlanis

ICals FRN 3041538

nﬂ_m_m.mnw{_pru (5.C. SINGHAL} N 5. SHARMA)
Fartner . e

fembearship Mo 13172 Exacuiive Director (SANJEEY GOEL)
11K, Gopala Tower, )
25 Raojendra Place, Maw (el
Tha 24th Doy ol May 2012

For and on Bohall of the Board of Directors

, [SUSHIL JAIN)
& Company Secratary Direclars  Chalmman & Managing Direclo

T TS TR

S

or failing himfner ==

PROXY
INDIAN TONERS & DEVELOPERS LIMIT ED
Regd. Office ; 10.5 KM, Rampur Bareilly Road, Ramipur- 244 901 (L1
Corporate Office - 5-E Gopala Tower, 25, Rajendra Place, Mew Dhzlbii- 1100 QS

e S S o =% x|

o8 i L e - e

in the district of Al s o L P =i
being a member [ members of Lhe above-named Company, hereby apg

harhdissMrs. ] i x LS i

of in i district B

af il _inthe district S

as my/our proxy te vots for mefus on my/our bakalf al the 22nd Anoual Gereral Meeting of the Cor

1o be held an Thursday, the 16ih August, 2012 at 1,30 p.m. and al any adjpurnmel thereol

Signed this. S e day of it w1} :
No. of Shares held - gUENOfChent)DiNeG. -
DPID Mo, _ e S ) ; o
Signature (s)_ 1.5, o T} U TR £ ; == : Cine |
Address @ e - i ST | ey
5t

Mote ; The proxy must be deposited at the Registered Office/Head Office of the Compal

less than 48 hours befare the time for holding the meeting.

NO GIFT WILL BE DISTRIBUTED DURING THE MEETING
TEAR HERE

—_———— — ————— ATTENDANGESLIP=————— " 7 7

INDIAN TONERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED
Regd. Office : 10.5 KM, Rampur Bareilly Road, Rampur- 244 501 {U.F.)

| hereby record my presance al the 29nd Annual Generat Meeting being held on Thursd
16th August, 2012 at 1.30P.M. at the Registered Office of lhe Company at 10.5 KM R
Bareilly Road Rampur-244 901 (LLP)

Mame of the Sharehalder T e D

{In block letters) .
Falio Mo Client 1L, No, : e A

mm_.“_u:.m._p._.:m ol the mﬂmqmmn_mm_
Note : 1. Please complete this attendance slip and hand it aver at the enirance

venue of he meeting, .
2 Floass bring your copy of Balance Sheet at the time of Annual General Met

NO GIFT WILL BE DISTRIBUTED DURING THE MEETIN G
ai




